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Name: ___________________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

            CODE: B 

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE-BOARD  EXAMINATION: [2022-23] 

ACCOUNTANCY            

CLASS – XII 

Time: 3 Hours                              Maximum Marks: 80 

=========================================== 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

1. This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions  

are  compulsory. 

2. This question paper is divided into two parts, Part A and 

Part B. 

3. Both Part A and Part B are compulsory for all the 

candidates. 

4. Question 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carries 1 marks each. 

5. Question 17 to 20, 31 and 32 carries 3 marks each. 

6. Question 21,22 and 33 carries 4 marks each. 

7. Question 23 to 26 and 34 carries 6 marks each. 

8. There is no overall choice. However, an internal choice 

has been provided in 7 questions of one mark, 2 

questions of three marks, 1 question of four marks and 2 

questions of six marks. 
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  PART-A 

(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies) 

  

1.  At the time of dissolution of a partnership firm, all assets 
(except fictitious) are transferred to which account? 

a) revaluation 

b) capital 
c) realization 

d) loan 

 

   1 

2.  Kripa and Ram share profits and losses in the ratio of 3:1. The 

capital on 1st April,2021 was ₹80000 for Kripa and ₹60000 for 

Ram and their current accounts shows a credit balance of 
₹10000 and ₹5000 respectively. Calculate interest on capital of  

5% p.a  of  RAM for the year ending 31st March,2022. 

 1 
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3.  Sohini Limited issued 50000 shares at a price lower than the 

nominal value of the shares. The shares issued are called----- 

 
a) Redeemable Preference Shares 

b) Sweat Equity Shares  

c) Equity Shares 
d) Bonus Shares 

OR 

 
Suhana Ltd purchased an asset from Sneha Ltd for ₹540000. 

Suhana Ltd issued 8% debentures of ₹100 each at 10% discount 

against the payment. Calculate the number of debentures issued 
by Suhana Ltd. 

 a) 5400                          b) 6000 

c) 60000                         d) 54000 
 

 1 

4.  X ,Y and Z are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 

4/10, 4/10 and 1/5. Y retires from the firm, X and Z decided to 
shares future profit and losses in  the ratio of 3:2. Calculate 

gaining ratio. 

 
a) 1:2         b) 1:1           c) 3:2              d) 2:1 

 

OR 
 

Rukul, Rehan and Ronit are partners in a firm sharing profits in 

the ratio of 5:3:2. As per partnership deed, Ronit is to get a 
minimum amount of ₹ 10000 as profit. Net profit for the year is 

₹ 40000. Calculate deficiency(if any) to Ronit. 

 
a) ₹750        b)₹2000      c)₹1500          d) None of these.  

 

   1 

5.  State the right order of deductions for presenting correct view of 
the profit and loss appropriation account. 

 

(i) Interest on the partner’s loan. 
(ii) Manager’s commission on net profit. 

(iii) Interest on Partner’s capital. 

 
 

   1 
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6.  MN Ltd issued 10000, 8% debentures of ₹10 each, payable on 

application and redeemable at par at any time after 6 years. 

Record the entries for the application money received in the 
books of MN Ltd. 

 

a) Bank A/c                                                             Dr 80000  
      To Debentures Application & Allotment a/c                         

80000 

b) Bank A/c                                   Dr 100000 
       To Debentures Application & Allotment a/c                       

100000 

c) Debentures Application & Allotment A/c           Dr 100000 
       To 8% Debentures A/c                                                         

100000 

d) None of these. 
 

OR 

 
 When debenture amount is received in lumpsum then which 

account    is credited with bank account? 

  a) Debenture application and allotment account 
  b) Debenture account 

  c) Debenture allotment account 

  d) None of these 
 

 

 1 

7.  Amount payable on shares can be received in installments by 
the company. What is the first installment called? 

 

a) Application money                              b) Allotment money  
c) First call money                                   c) Second call money 

 

   1 

8.  K,L and O are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2:1. They 
agree to admit “M” into the firm. K,L and O agreed to give 1/3rd 

,1/6th and 1/9th share of their profit. The share of profit of “M” 

will be 
 

a) 11/54           b) 13/54         c) 1/10             d) 12/54 

 
 

   1 
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  Read the following hypothetical situation. Answer question no.9 

and 10. 

Shaheen and Sahesh were partners in a fast food corner sharing 
profit and losses in 3:2. They sold fast food items across the 

counter and did home delivery too. Their initial fixed capital 

contribution was ₹120000 and ₹80000 respectively. 
At the end of first year their profit was ₹ 120000 before 

allowing the remuneration of ₹3000 per quarter to Shaheen and 

₹2000 per half year to Sahesh. Such a promising performance 
for first year was encouraging, therefore, they decided to expand 

the area of operations. 

             For this purpose they need a delivery van, a few 
scooties and an additional person to support. Six months of the 

accounting year they decided to admit Farhan as a new partner 

and offered him 20% as a share of profits along with the 
monthly remuneration of ₹2500. Farhan was asked to 

introduced 130000 for capital and ₹70000 for premium for 

goodwill. Besides this Farhan was required to provide ₹100000 
as loan for two years. Farhan readily accepted the offer. The 

terms of the offer were duly executed and he was admitted as a 

partner.  
 

  

9.  Remuneration will be transferred to which account of Shaheen 

and Sahesh  at the end of the accounting period. 
 

a) Capital account                           b) loan account 

c) Current account                          d) none of above. 
 

   1 

10.  Farhan will be entitled to a remuneration of--------- at the end of 

the year. 
a) ₹15000                   b) ₹18000                  

c)₹24000                 d)₹30000 

  1 

     
11.  Rashmi, Rinky and Rehana are partners sharing profit equally. 

Rashmi drew regularly ₹4000 in the beginning of every month 

for the six months ended 30th september,2020. Calculate interest 
on Rashmi’s drawings @ 5% p.a. 

a) ₹200                       b) ₹1200                    

c) ₹350                       d) ₹700 
 

  1 
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12.  Ninja Ltd is registered with a capital of 1000000 equity shares 
of ₹10 each. 600000 equity shares were offered for subscription 

to public. Applications were received for 600000 shares. All 

calls were made and amount was duly received except final call 
of ₹2 on 80000 shares. What will be the amount of share capital 

shown in the balance sheet? 

 
a) ₹6000000                 b) ₹5840000               

c) ₹584000            d) ₹600000 

 

 1 

13.  Securities premium account is shown on the liabilities side of 

the balance sheet under the head: 

 
a) Reserve and Surplus                               b) Share capital 

c) Nominal account                                    d) None of the option 

 

  1 

14.  Gita and Sita are partners in a firm. They admit Arohi  for 1/3 

share. Arohi brought ₹200000 as his capital and ₹60000 for 

premium. Journalise the transaction. 
 

a) Bank a/c                                Dr          260000 

      To Arohi’s capital a/c                                         200000 
       To Premium for goodwill a/c                             60000 

 

b) Arohi’s capital a/c                Dr          200000 
      To Bank a/c                                                        200000 

 

c) Arohi’s capital a/c                Dr          200000 
    Premium for Goodwill a/c    Dr          60000 

               To bank a/c                                                260000 

 
d) Bank a/c                               Dr          200000 

          To Arohi’s capital a/c                                      200000 

 

  1 

15.  Pick out the odd one out 

a) Rent to Partner                                  b) Manager’s 

commission 
c) Interest on partner’s loan                  d) Interest on Partner’s 

Capital 

 
OR 

 1  
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What do you mean by Super profit? 

 

a) Total profit by number of years. 
b) Average profit plus normal profit. 

c) Average profit minus normal profit. 

d) None of the options are correct. 
 

16.  On the basis of the following data, how much final payment will 

be made to a partner on firm’s dissolution? Credit balance of 
capital account of the partner was ₹50000. Share of loss on 

realisation amounted to ₹10000. Firm’s liability taken over by 

him was for ₹ 8000. 
a) ₹32000                 b) ₹48000                   

c) ₹40000                     d) ₹52000 

 

  1 

17.  Karan, Kunal and Krishna are partners sharing profits in the 

ratio of 2:3:5. The goodwill of the firm has been valued at 

₹37500. Karan retired. Kunal and Krishna decided to share 
profits equally in future. Calculate gain/sacrifice of Kunal and 

Krishna on Karan’s retirement and also pass necessary journal 

entry for the treatment of goodwill. 
 

  3 

18.  Calculate the value of goodwill by super profit method, when 

goodwill is to be valued at 2.5 years purchase of the average 
profits of the last 3 years. Profits of the previous 5 years are 

given below 

2020 : ₹60000, 2019 : ₹40000, 2018 : ₹110000, 2017 : ₹40000, 
2016: ₹30000. 

Capital investment of the firm is ₹ 100000 and having rate of 

return is 20%. 
OR 

Saloni and Shristi are partners in a firm. Their capital accounts 

as on 1.4.2020 showed a balance of ₹200000 and ₹300000 
respectively. On 1.7.2020, Saloni introduced additional capital 

of ₹ 50000 and Shristi ₹60000. On 1.10.2020 Saloni withdrew 

₹30000 and on 1.1.2021 Shristi withdrew ₹15000 from their 
capitals. Interest is allowed @8% p.a. Calculate interest payable 

on capital to both the partners during financial year 2020-2021. 

 
 

  3 
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19.  Shenshaah Ltd invited applications for issuing 3000, 11% 

Debentures of ₹100 each at a discount of 6%. The full amount 

was payable on application. Applications were received for 
3600 debentures. Applications for 600 debentures were rejected 

and the application money was refunded. Debentures were 

allotted to the remaining applicants. 
Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in 

the books of Shenshaah Ltd.           

OR 
Atlas Ltd purchased the assets of  Avan Ltd for ₹100000 

payable in fully paid equity shares of ₹10 each. What entries 

will be passed in the books of Atlas Ltd  if such issue is  
(i) at par                                      (ii) at a premium of 25% 

 

  3 

20.  A and B partners sharing profit and loss in 3:2, where C is 
admitted with 1/5th share and C gets his share from A and B in 

2:1. Calculate the sacrificing ratio of  A, B and ratio of C. 

 

  3 

21.  NG Ltd was formed on 1.4.2019 with an authorized capital of 

₹40,00,000 divided into equity shares of ₹10 each. 

(i) The company issued 10000 shares to its promoters as the 
remuneration of the services rendered by them at par. 

(ii) Company also issued shares at 10% premium to MrZain for 

the purchase of assets of ₹ 330000 from him. 
Pass the journal entries for purchase of assets and shares issued 

to promoters and MrZain. 

 

  4 

22.  Priya and Payel were old friends as well as hostel roommates. 

They started an online shopping business as partners in the ratio 

of 2:3. Their business started growing rapidly because of their 
hard work. Their business competitors were very jealous of their 

partnership. But one day, the rivals came to know that Priya and 

Payel had conflicts on many issues. As a result of those 
conflicts, they decided to dissolve their business on 31st March 

2021.  

Read the above hypothetical text and answer the given 
questions: 

 

 
 

  4 
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(i) Give a journal entry when Workmen Compensation Reserve 

stood at ₹80000 in the balance sheet and there was no liability 

towards Workmen Compensation at the time of dissolution of 
the firm. 

 

(ii) What journal entry would be passed and with what amount 
if Priya took over 60% of the investment at a discount of 10%? 

(Book value of investment given in the balance sheet before 

dissolution was ₹300000) 
 

(iii) Pass the journal entry when Machinery (Book Value 

₹180000) is realised at 150%. 
 

(iv) Through which of the following given modes of dissolution 

did Priya’s and Payel’s business get dissolved? 
 

 a) Compulsory dissolution                        

 b) By mutual agreement 
 c) On happening of an event                     

 d) On notice. 

 
23.   MUMTAZ Ltd invited application for issuing 75000 equity 

shares of ₹100 each at a premium of ₹30 per share. The amount 

was payable as follows : 
On application and allotment ₹85 per share(including premium) 

On first and final call – the balance account 

Application for 1,27,500 shares were received. Application for 
27500 shares were rejected and shares were allotted on pro-rata 

basis to the remaining applicants. Excess money received on 

application and allotment was adjusted towards sum due on first 
and final calls. The calls were made. 

A shareholder, who applied for 1000 shares, failed to pay the 

first and final call money. His shares were forfeited. All the 
forfeited shares were re-issued at ₹150 per share fully paid-up. 

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the 

books of MUMTAZ Ltd with proper working notes. 
                                       (OR) 

Suman Ltd. was registered with an authorised capital of 

₹500000 divided into shares of ₹10 each. It purchased a 
building from Z for ₹200000 and issued  fully paid shares to Z 

  6 
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for purchase consideration. It invited applications for the 
balance 30000 shares payable as under :- ₹3 per share on 

Application, ₹3 per share on Allotment, ₹2 per share on first 

call; and ₹2 on final call. 
Sneha, who had been allotted 500 shares failed to pay both the 

calls. His shares were forfeited and re-issue at ₹9 per share to 

Ram, as fully paid up.  
Make necessary entries in the Journal of the company. 

 

24.  Amar, Akbar and Anthony were partners in a firm sharing 
profits in the ratio of 7:2:1. The Balance Sheet of the firm as at 

31st March 2020 was as follows : 

    Balance Sheet of Amar, Akbar and Anthony as at 31st 
March,2020 

Liabilities Amount   

(₹) 

Assets Amount 

(₹) 

Capital : 
       Amar      

140000 

      Akbar        
40000 

     Anthony     

20000 
Creditors  

General Reserve 
Loan from Akbar 

 

 
 

 

200000 
28000 

40000 

60000 
 

Cash  
Sundry Debtors 

Stock  

Machinery 
Land and 

Machinery 

90000 
24000 

14000 

80000 
120000 

328000 328000 

 

 6 

  Akbar retired on the above date. On Akbar’s retirement the 

following was agreed upon : 
(i) Land and Building were revalued at ₹188000, Machinery at 

₹76000 and stock ₹10000 and goodwill of the firm was valued 

at ₹90000. 
(ii) A provision of 2.5% was to be created on debtors for 

doubtful debts. 

(iii) The net amount payable to Akbar was transferred to his 
loan account to be paid later on. 

(iv) Total capital of the new firm was fixed at ₹240000 which 

will be adjusted according to their new profit sharing ratio by 
opening current accounts. 

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partner’s Capital Accounts 
with proper working notes. 
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OR 

 

Following is the Balance Sheet of  M and N who are sharing 
profits ratio in 3:1 as at 31st December,2019: 

 

 

Liabilities ₹ Assets ₹ 

Creditors 

Bills Payable 

General Reserve 
Profit & loss 

Account 

Outstanding 
Expenses 

Capitals: 

              M      
200000 

              N       

200000 
 

 

400000 

80000 

80000 
40000 

40000 

 
 

400000 

Goodwill 

Land & Building 

Machinery 
Debtors 

Cash and Bank 

Investment  
Patent  

40000 

400000 

200000 
120000 

160000 

80000 
40000 

 1040000  1040000 

Adjustments: 

(i) “P” comes for 1/5th share and brings capital ₹160000 

and premium for goodwill ₹40000. 
(ii) Building increased by 20%. 

(iii) Outstanding expenses valued a ₹50000. 

(iv) Make 5% provision for discount on creditors, 
(v) Make 10% provision for doubtful debts and 5% 

provision for discount on Debtors. 

(vi) Half premium withdrawn by old partners. 
 

Prepare Revaluation account and partner’s capital account with 

proper working notes. 
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25. 

 
Following is the Balance Sheet of  X,Y and Z who are sharing 

profits in 2:1:2 as at 31st March,2021: 

Liabilities ₹ Assets ₹ 

Creditors 
Employee’s 

Provident Fund 

Profit & loss 
Account 

Capitals: 

             X        
120000 

             Y          

80000 
             Z        

100000 

 

38000 
2000 

 

60000 
 

 

 
300000 

Goodwill 
Land & Building 

Stock 

Debtors 
Cash and Bank 

40000 
200000 

65000 

30000 
65000 

 400000  400000 

 

X died on June 12,2021. According to partnership deed, the 
executors are entitled to: 

(i) His capital as per Balance Sheet. 

(ii) Interest on capital @8% p.aupto the date of death. 
(iii) His share of profit upto the date of death on the basis of 

average profits for the past 3 years. 

(iv) Her share of goodwill valued on the basis of two times the 
average profits of the past 3 years. 

Profits for the past three years were ₹30000, ₹70000, ₹80000 

respectively. Y and Z acquired X’s share in the ratio of 1:5. 
 

Prepare X’s A/c to be rendered to her executor’s. Also calculate 

the new profit sharing ratios with proper working notes. 
 

 
6 

26.  Pass the necessary journal entries for the issue of debentures for 

the following transactions and make a separate journal of each 
Ltd. 

 

(i) Khan Ltd. issued 800, 9% Debentures of ₹500 each 
at a premium of 20%, to the vendors for machinery 

purchased from them costing ₹480000. 

 

 6 
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(ii) Pawan Ltd. issued 5,000, 7% Debentures of ₹200 
each at a premium of 5%, redeemable at a premium 

of 10%. 

 
(iii) Novelty Ltd. issued 1,000, 8% Debentures of ₹100 

each at a discount of 5%,redeemable at a premium of 

10% 
 

  PART B : ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

  

27.  Which of the following is not a tool of financial statement 

analysis? 

a) Cash flow statement                             b) Ratio Analysis 
c) Statement showing distribution            d) Comparative  

     of dividend                                              financial statement 

OR 
 

Which of the following items is not taken into account while 

computing quick ratio? 
a) Bank balance                                           b) cash 

c) Bank loan                                                 d) sundry creditors 

 

 1 

28  A company’s current ratio is 4:2 and current liabilities are 

₹620000. What will be the amount of current assets? 

a) ₹1240000            b)₹310000             
 c)₹600000            d)₹2480000 

 

  1 

29.  Decrease in value of goodwill of the company’s is recorded 
under which activity of cash flow statement? 

OR 

Avan Ltd made an operating profit of ₹1,85,500 after charging 
depreciation of ₹31200. During that year, trade payables 

increased by ₹26600 and inventory increased by ₹40300. There 

was no change to trade receivables. Assuming that no other 
factors affected it, what would be the cash generated from 

operations? 

 

   1 

30.  The accountant of HP Ltd while preparing cash flow statement 

added loss on sale of fixed assets to net profit for calculating 

cash flow from operating activities. Was he correct in doing so 
and why? 

  1 
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31.  XYLO Ltd is in the process of preparing its balance sheet as per 

Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act,2013 and provides its 

true and fair view of the financial position. 
(i) Under what head and sub-head will the company show stores 

and spares and loose tools in its balance sheet? 

(ii) What is the accounting treatment of stores and spares and 
loose tools, when the company will calculate its inventory 

turnover ratio? 

(iii) What is the objective of this analysis? 
 

  3 

32.  From the following balance sheet of Raman Ltd as at 31st 

March,2021 and additional information, calculate the debtor’s 
turnover ratio and debt collection period. 

Balance Sheet 

                            As at 31st March,2021 

Particulars 31stMarch,2021 

          (₹) 

I  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

   1.Shareholders’ Funds 
      (a) Share Capital                                              

      (b) Reserves and Surplus 

   2. Non-current Liabilities 
       (a) Long-term borrowings                                    

       (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 
   3. Current Liabilities 

       (a) Trade Payables                                                

        (b) short- term provisions 

    Total  

 

II ASSETS 

   1. Non-current Assets 

       Fixed Assets (Tangible assets)                             

   2. Current Assets 
       (a) Trade Receivables 

       (b) Inventories 

 

Total  

 

 

 
      5,00,000 

      2,00,000 

 
      2,00,000 

      50,000 
 

      2,00,000 

      10,000 
     11,60,000 

 

 

 
     7,00,000 

 

     3,50,000 
     1,10,000 

 

    11,60,000 

 

 

 

 3 
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Additional Information 

(i) Credit sales of ₹15,00,000 and cash sales of ₹ 2,50,000. 

(ii) Trade receivables in the beginning of the year were 
₹450000. 

 

33.  Calculate Debt Equity Ratio from the following  information: 

Particulars ₹ 

Share capital 

Reserve & Surplus 

Long term borrowings 
Long term Provisions 

Current liabilities 

 
Non currentassetes 

Current assets 

     2,50,000 

     1,10,000 

     1,20,000 
       50,000 

       70,000 

 
     3,80,000 

     2,20,000 

 
What conclusions do you draw about the company on the basis 

of this ratio?                                         

                                        (OR) 
 

Calculate Inventory-turnover Ratio from the following 

informations, when gross profit is 25%: 
 ₹ 

          Credit Sales                             2,70,000 

          Cash Sales                               1,50,000 
          Return Inward                          20,000 

          Opening Inventory                   55,000 

          Closing Inventory                    45,000 
 

 4 

34.  I. Read the following hypothetical text and answer the given 

questions on the basis of the same and show proper working 

notes. 

 

Rashika an alumni of IIM Ahmedabad initiated her startup 
Rashika Ltd. in 2019. The profit of Rashika Ltd. in the year 

2020-2021 after all appropriations was ₹31,25,000. This profit 

was arrived after taking into consideration the following items: 
 

 
 

   6 
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S.No. Particulars ₹ 

  1. 

  2. 

  3. 
  4. 

Gain on sale of fixed tangible assets 

Goodwill written off  

Transfer to General Reserve 
Provision for taxation 

 

    12,50,000 

    7,80,000 

    8,75,000 
    4,37,500 

 

  Additional information:- 

 

Particulars 31.03.2020 in(₹) 31.03.2021 in (₹) 

Prepaid Expenses  

Inventory  
Trade Payables 

Trade Receivables 

7,50,000 

10,50,000 
4,50,000 

6,20,000 

5,00,000 

8,20,000 
3,50,000 

5,90,000 
 

 

1. Net Profit before tax will be ₹------------(choose the correct 

alternative) 
 

     (a) 22,50,000         (b) 35,62,500         

  (c) 39,67,500          (d) 44,37,500 
 

2. Operating profit before working capital changes will be ₹------- 

(choose the correct alternatives) 
 

   (a) 52,17,500           (b) 64,67,500         
 (c) 39,67,500          (d) 39,69,500 

 

3. Cash from operating activities before tax will be ₹ --------( choose 
the correct alternatives) 

 

    (a) 35,57,500         (b) 40,67,500           
 (c) 37,87,500        (d) 35,67,300 

 

4. Cash flow operating activities will be ₹-------(choose the correct 
alternatives) 

 

   (a) 39,95,000           (b) 31,20,000           
 (c) 40,67,500       (d) 31,00,000 
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II. Classify the following into cash flows from investing 

activities/financing activities while preparing a Cash Flow 

Statement: 

 

(a)  Issue of Preference Shares 
(b)  Purchase of fixed assets 

(c)  Payment of Dividend  

(d)  Interest Paid 

============================= 
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 Name: _____________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE: A 

 

 BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE-BOARD  EXAMINATION: [2022-23] 

ACCOUNTANCY            

CLASS – XII 

Time: 3 Hours                                 Maximum Marks: 80 

General Instructions : 

1. This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are 

compulsory. 

2. This question paper is divided into two parts, Part A and B. 

3. Questions 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carries 1 mark each. 

4. Questions 17 to 20, 31 and 32 carries 3 marks each. 

5. Questions from 21,22 and 33 carries 4 marks each. 

6. Questions from 23 to 26 and 34 carries 6 marks each. 

7. There is no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been 

provided in 7 questions of one mark, 2 questions of three marks, 

1 question of four marks and 2 questions of six marks. 

8. All parts of a question should be attempted at one place. 

================================================== 

 

1. A and B are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio 3:2. C is 
admitted as a new partner. The new profit sharing ratio of A,B and C is 

7:3:2. The sacrificing ratio of A and B is:      

(a) 3:2        (b) 1:9       (c) 2:5     (d)  8:7 
 

1 

2 Assertion (A): AProfit and Loss Appropriation Account is prepared to 

show the distribution of profits among partners as per the provision of 
Partnership Deed. 

Reason (R): Only working partner(s) can inspect the books of accounts. 

(a) Both A and R are individually true and R is correct explanation of A  
(b) Both A and R are individually true but R is not correct explanation 

of A     

(c) A is true and R is false 
(d) A is false but R is true. 

 

 

1 
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3 If a share of ₹ 10 on which ₹ 8 has been paid up is forfeited, it can be 

reissued at the minimum price of _____.   

(a) ₹ 10 per share (b) ₹ 8per share (c) ₹ 5 per share (d) ₹ 2per share. 
                           OR 

Debentures which do not carry any specific rate of interest are known as 

(a) Registered debentures   (b) Zero Coupon Rate Debentures  (c) Bearer 
Debentures   (d) First Debentures. 

 

1 

4 A and K are partners sharing profits in the ratio 3:2. They changed the 
profit sharing ratio to 2:3 w.e.f., 1st April,2022. The balance sheet as on 

the date of change in profit sharing ratio showed credit balance in Profit 

and Loss A/c of ₹ 100,000 will be adjusted by 
(a) Crediting A’s Capital Account and Debiting K’s Capital A/c by ₹ 

100,000 

(b)Crediting A’s Capital Account and Debiting K’s Capital A/c by ₹ 
20,000 

(c) Debiting A’s Capital Account and Crediting K’s Capital A/c by ₹ 

100,000 
(d)Debiting A’s Capital Account and Crediting K’s Capital A/c by ₹ 

20,000 

 
OR 

Aand B are partners with the capital of ₹ 200,000 and ₹ 100,000 

respectively. Interest payable on capital is 10% pa.Determine interest on 
capital for both the partners when the profit earned by the firm is ₹ 

24,000 (a) ₹20,000 and₹10,000 (b)₹ 15,000 and ₹ 9,000 (c)₹ 16,000 

and₹ 8,000 (d) No interest will be paid. 
 

1 

5 N and A are partners. On 1st April of the year, they contributed a capital 

of ₹ 50,000 and ₹ 60,000 respectively. On 1st January of the year, N 
gave a loan of ₹ 10,000 and A introduced additional ₹20,000 as capital 

to the firm. Both expected interest @ 10% on loan and additional 

capital. The profit for the year amounted to ₹ 15,200. The share of profit 
of each partner will be   

(a) ₹ 7,250 each (b) ₹ 6,925 each (c) ₹ 7,525 each (d) ₹ 6,100 each 

 
 

 

1 
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6 K Ltd issued 3,000, 15% Debentures of ₹ 100 each at a discount of 5%, 

redeemable at a premium of 10% after 5 year. Which of the following 

statement is correct?  
(a) Loss on Issue of Debentures will be debited by ₹ 45,000  

(b) Loss on Issue of Debentures will be credited by ₹40,000  

(c) Premium on redemption of debentures will be debited by₹ 45,000 
(d)Premium on redemption of debentures will be credited by ₹ 40,000 

 

OR 
Durga Ltd. issued 50,000, 8% Debentures of ₹ 100 each at certain rate 

of premium and to be redeemed at 10% premium. At the time of writing 

off loss on issue of debenture, Statement of Profit and Loss was debited 
with ₹ 200,000. At what rate of premium, these debentures were issued? 

(a) 10%  (b) 16% (c) 6% (d) 4% 

 

1 

 

7 

 

A Ltd. forfeited 100 equity shares of ₹ 10 each issued a premium of 20% 

for the non-payment of final call of ₹ 5 included premium. What is the 
maximum amount of discount at which these shares can be reissued?  

(a) ₹ 500 (b)  ₹ 600 (c)  ₹ 700  (d) ₹ 800 

 

1 

8 A, B and C are partners in the firm, sharing profits in the ratio of 2:2:1. 

Their capital Accounts stand as ₹ 50,000, ₹ 50,000 and ₹25,000 

respectively. B retired from the firm and balance in General Reserve on 
that date was ₹ 15,000. If the goodwill of the firm is ₹ 30,000 and profit 

on revaluation is ₹ 7,050, what amount will be transferred to B’s Loan 

Account? 
 (a) ₹50,820 (b) ₹ 70,820 (c) ₹ 8,820 (d) None of these. 

 

OR 
P and Q are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio 3:2. R is the 

manager who receives a salary of ₹ 8,000 per month and a commission 

of 5% on net profit after charging such commission, Profit for the year is 
₹ 13,56,000 before charging R’s salary. The total remuneration due to R 

is:  (a) ₹ 160,000(b) ₹156,000(c) ₹ 152,000  (d) cannot be determined 

 
 

1 
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 Read the following hypothetical situation, Answer Question No. 9 and 

10. 

 
S and R are partners sharing profits in the ratio 3:2 with capitals of ₹ 

500,000 and ₹ 300,000 respectively. Interest on capital is agreed @6% 

pa. R is to be allowed an annual salary of ₹ 25,000. During the year 
2021-22, the profits prior to the calculation of interest on capital but 

after charging R’s salary amounted to ₹ 125,000. A provision of 5% of 

the profit is to be made in respect of commission to the manager. 
 

 

9 The net profit to be credited to P/L Appropriation A/c is: 

(a) ₹ 120,000  (b) ₹ 160,000  (c) ₹ 150,000 (d) ₹ 240,000 
 

1 

10 The manager is entitled a commission of  

(a) ₹ 48,000  (b) ₹ 52,000  (c) ₹ 58,000 (d) ₹ 39,000 
 

1 

11 Choose the correct sequence of the following transactions in context of 

division of profits.  
(i) Guarantee by partners to firm   

(ii) Guarantee by firm to partners  

(iii) Guarantee by partner to partner    
(iv) Transfer of profit to P/L Appropriation A/c. 

 

(a)(iv); (iii); (ii); (i)   (b) (iv); (i); (ii); (iii) 
(c) (iv); (ii); (i); (iii)   (d) (iii); (i); (ii); (iv) 

 

1 

12. PG Ltd. forfeited 200 shares of ₹ 100 each issued at a premium of 5% 
on which ₹ 50 per share has been called and ₹ 6,000 has been paid. The 

company then reissued the above mentioned shares to X upon payment 

of ₹ 18,000 credited as fully paid. The amount of Discount Allowed at 
the time of reissue of forfeited shares will be  

(a)₹ 8,000  (b)₹ 20,000  (c) ₹10,000  (d) ₹ 2,000 

 

1 

13. PP Ltd. purchased assets of ₹ 420,000 from AB’s Traders. It issued 

shares of ₹ 100 each fully paid at a premium of 20% in settlement of 

purchase consideration. What will be the total face value of the shares 
issued?   

(a) ₹ 350,000   (b) ₹ 400,000   (c) ₹ 380,000  (d) ₹ 420,000. 

1 
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14. N and R were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3:1. S 

was admitted for 1/5th share in the profits. S was unable to bring his 
share of goodwill in cash. The journal entry recorded for goodwill 

premium was given below. 

 

Date       Particulars L.F. Debit (₹) Credit(₹) 

 S’s Current A/c Dr. 

      To N’s Capital A/c 

       ToR’s Capital A/c 

 24,000  

8,000 

16,000 

 

The new profit sharing ratio of N,R and S will be: 

 (a) 3:1:1   (b) 5:3:2   
 

(c) 13:12:10  (d)  41:7:12 

 

1 

15. Y, a partner in the firm withdrew ₹ 24,000 at the end of every year. The 

interest on such drawings will be charged @12% pa. The amount of 

interest on drawings will be:  
 

 (a)  2,880    (b) ₹1,440    

 
(c)₹2,400   (d)₹ 2,000 

 

OR 
 

What will be the interest on drawings @12% pa for the year, if a partner 
withdraws ₹ 5,000 in the beginning of each quarter?   

(a) 1100 (b) 2100 (c) 1500  (d) None of These. 

 

1 

16. At the time of dissolution total assets are of ₹ 12,00,000 and external 

liabilities are of ₹480,000. If assets realised 120% and realisation 

expenses paid were ₹ 16,000. The gain or loss on realisation will be  
(a) Gain ₹ 240,000 (b) Loss ₹240,000 (c) Loss ₹224,000 (d) Gain ₹ 

224,000 

 
 

 

1 
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17. A, K and T were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio 

of 5:3:2. On 31st March, 2019, their Balance Sheet was as follows. 

Balance Sheet of A, K and T as at 31st March,2019 

Liabilities ₹     Assets ₹ 

Creditors 

Capitals 

      A              3,00,000 
      K              2,00,000 

      T              1,00,000 

 
 

   96,000 

 

 
 

6,00,000 

6,96,000 

Furniture 

Stock 

 
Debtors  

Cash 

4,30,000 

1.50,000 

 
   83,000 

   33,000 

6,96,000 

A died on 1st November,2019. It was agreed that 

(a) Goodwill of the firm be valued at ₹ 100,000.  
(b) Profit for the year 2019-20 be taken as having accrued at the same 

rate as the previous year 2018-19. Profit for the year 2018-19 was ₹ 

96,000. (c) Half of the amount was paid to A’s executors immediately 
and the remaining half will be paid in two equal instalments with 

interest @6%pa.  

Pass necessary journal entries to record the above transactions in the 
books of the firm on the date of his death.  

 

3 

18. L and B were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2. Their 
fixed capitals on 1st April,2020 were L ₹ 100,000 and B ₹ 200,000. They 

agreed to allow interest on capital @12%pa and charge on drawings 

@15%pa. The firm earned a profit, before all above adjustments, ₹ 
30,000 for the year ended 31st March,2021. The drawings of L and B 

during the year were ₹ 3000 and ₹5000 respectively. Showing your 
calculations clearly, prepare P/L Appropriation A/c of L and B. The 

interest on capital will be allowed even if the firm incurs loss. 

OR 
B and V were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3:2. On 1st 

April, 2021 they admitted Y as a new partner for 1/8th share in the 

profits with a guaranteed profit of ₹ 150,000. The new profit sharing 
ratio between V and B will remain the same but they decided to bear any 

deficiency on account of guarantee to Y in the ratio 2:3. The profit of the 

firm for the year ended 31st March 2022 was ₹ 900,000.  
Prepare P/L Appropriation Account of B,V and Y for the year ended 

31.03.2022. 

3 
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19. D Ltd. purchased machinery from N Ltd. And paid to N Ltd. as follows: 

(a) By issuing 10,000 equity share of ₹ 10 each at a premium of 10 %. 
(b) By issuing 200, 9% Debentures of ₹ 100 each at a discount of 10%. 

(c) Balance by accepting a bill of exchange of ₹ 50,000 payable after 1 

month.  
Pass necessary journal entries in the books of D.Ltd. for the purchase of 

machinery and making payment to N.Ltd. ₹ 

 
OR 

X Ltd. secured a loan of ₹ 160,000 from Punjab National Bank issuing 

2,000, 9% Debentures of ₹ 100 each as collateral security. Pass 
necessary journal entry and how will you show issue of debentures in 

the balance sheet of the company.  

 

3 

20. G,M and H were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses equally. 

Because of increased business and M devoting more time, he demanded 

that his share in the profits be increased, to which G and H agreed. New 
profit sharing ratio was agreed to be 1:2:1. For this purpose, goodwill of 

the firm was valued at two years’ purchase of the average profit of last 5 

years. The profits of the last 5 years were as follows:  

Year I II III IV V 

Profit(₹) 400,000 480,000 733,000 (33,000) LOSS 220,000 

 

You are required to:  
(a) Calculate the goodwill of the firm.   

(b) Pass necessary journal entry for the treatment of goodwill on change 
on change in profit sharing ratio of G,M and H. 

 

3 

21. S Ltd. Has an authorised capital of ₹ 30,00,000 divided into equity 
shares of ₹ 30 each. The company invited applications for issuing 

70,000 shares. Applications for 68,000 shares were received.  

All calls were made and were duly received except the final call of ₹ 10 
per share on 5,000 shares. These shares were forfeited.  

(a) Present the share capital in the Balance Sheet of the company. As per 

Schedule III of the Companies Act,2013. 
(b) Also prepare ‘Notes to account’ for the same. 

 

4 
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22. C, D, I and P were partners in a firm. They had entered into partnership 

firm last year only, through a verbal agreement. They contributed 

capitals in the firm and to meet other financial requirements, few 
partners also provided loan to the firm. Within a year, their conflicts 

arisen due to certain agreements and they decided to dissolve the firm. 

The firm had appointed K, who is a financial advisor and legal 
consultant, to carry on the dissolution process. In the first instance, K 

had transferred various assets and external liabilities to Realisation A/c. 

Due to her busy schedule, K has delegated his assignment to you, being 
an intern in his firm. On the ate of dissolution, you have observed the 

following transactions:  

(a) D’s Loan of ₹ 55,000 to the firm was settled by paying ₹ 45,000  
(b) P’s Loan of 50,000 was settled by giving an unrecorded asset of ₹ 

60,000  

(c) Loan to C of ₹ 60,000 was settled by payment to C’s brother loan of 
the same amount.  

(d) I’s loan of ₹ 80,000 to the firm and he took over Machinery of ₹ 

60,000 as part payment.  
You are required to pass necessary entries for all the above mentioned 

transactions. 

 

4 

23. P. Ltd. invited applications for issuing 80,000 equity shares of ₹ 100 

each at a premium. The amount was payable as follows.  

        On application ₹ 20 per share  
        On allotment ₹ 60 per share (including Premium) 

        On First and Final Call ₹ 40 per share. 

 Applications for 120,000 shares were received. Allotment was made on 
pro-rata basis to all the applicants. Excess money received on 

applications was adjusted on sums due to allotment. Som who had 

applied for 6,000 shares failed to pay the allotment money and Henadid 
not pay first and final call on 800 shares allotted to him. The shares of 

Som and Hena were forfeited. 4200 of these shares were reissued for ₹ 

100 per shares as fully paid-up. The re-issued shares included all the 
forfeited shares of Hena.  

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of 

P.Ltd. 
 

OR 

6 
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Record the journal entries for forfeiture and reissue in the following 

cases. 

(a) X Ltd. forfeited 200 shares of ₹ 100 each, ₹ 70 called-up, on which 
the shareholder had paid application and allotment money of ₹ 50 per 

share. Out of these 150 shares were reissued to N as ₹ 70 paid up for ₹ 

80 per share.  
(b) ) Y Ltd. forfeited 180 shares of ₹ 10 each, ₹ 8 called-up, issued at a 

premium of ₹ 2 per share to R for non-payment of allotment money of ₹ 

5 per share (including premium). Out of these 160 shares were reissued 
to S at ₹ 8 per share fully paid up.  

 

24. C and D were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses equally. On 
31st March,2022 their Balance Sheet was as follows: 

Balance Sheet of C and D as on 31.03.2022  

Liabilities      ₹ Assets ₹ 

Sundry Creditors  

 

Capitals: 
                C   2,50,000 

                D   2,16,000 

 
 

1,04,000 

 

 
 

4,66,000 

5,70,000 

Cash at Bank 

Bills Receivable 

Debtors 
Furniture 

Land and Building 

   30,000 

   45,000 

   75,000 
1,10,000 

3,10,000 

5,70,000 

 

On 1st April,2022 they admitted E as a new partner for 1/3rd share in the 

profits on the following conditions:  
(a) E will bring ₹ 300,000 as her capital and ₹ 50,000 as her share of 

goodwill premium, half of which will be withdrawn by C and D  
(b) Debtors to the extent of ₹ 5,000 were unrecorded 

(c) Furniture will be reduced by 10% and 5% provisions for bad and 

doubtful debts will be created on bills receivable and debtors.  
(d) Value of land and building will be appreciated by 20%.  

(e) There being a claim against the firm for damage, a liability to the 

extent of₹  8.000 will be created for the same.  
Prepare Revaluation a/c and Partners’ Capital A/c of the firm. 

 

OR 
 

 

6 
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Following is the Balance Sheet as at31st March,2022 of G,K and R who 

share profits in the ratio 4:2:1. 

 
 

Liabilities        ₹  Assets ₹ 

Capitals: 

              G       30,000 
              K       20,000 

              R       15,000 

General Reserve 
Sundry Creditors 

Bills Payable 

 

 
 

65,000 

10,500 
15,000 

  2,000 
92,500 

 

Goodwill 

Land and Building 
Plant and Machinery 

 

Motor Vehicle 
Stock 

Debtors 
 

 

    7,000 

  20,000 
  26,500 

 

  13,000 
  15,000 

  11,000 
92,500 

 

 
G retired on 1ST April,2022 and following terms were agreed upon:  

 

 
(a) Goodwill of the firm is to be valued at ₹ 21,000.  

 

 
(b) The assets and liabilities are to be valued as under. Stock ₹12,000 

Sundry Debtors ₹10,500 Land and Building ₹ 22,600 Plant and 

Machinery ₹ 25,000 and Sundry Creditors ₹ 14,000  
 

 
(c) K and R introduced ₹ 20,000 and ₹ 5,000 respectively into the 

business and ₹ 16,200 were to be paid to G. The balance due to G was to 

be paid in three equal annual instalments along with interest @ 9% p.a.  
Prepare Revaluation A/c and Partners’ Capital A/c. 
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25. M,S and R were partners sharing profits I the ratio of 2:2:1. On 31st 

March,2021 their Balance Sheet was s follows: 

Balance Sheet of M,S and R as at 31st March,2021 

Liabilities         ₹        ₹ 

Capitals: 

            M   4,00,000 

            S    3,50,000 
            R   2,50,000 

Contingency Reserve 

Creditors 

 

 

 
10,00,000 

  1,00,000 

3,00,000 
14,00,000 

Fixed Assets 

Stock 

 
Debtors 

 

Cash at Bank 

 7,00,000 

 2,00,000 

 
 1,50,000 

 

3,50,000 
14,00,000 

 

S died on 15th June, 2021. According to the Partnership Deed, his 
executor was entitled to:  

(a) Balance in his Capital A/c  

(b) His share of goodwill will be calculated on the basis of thrice the 
average of the past 4 years’ profits.  

(c) His share in profits up to the date of death on the basis of average 

profits of the last 2 years. The time period for which he survived in the 
year of death will be calculated I months.   

(d) Interest on capital @12% p.a. up to the date of his death. The firm’s 

profits for the last 4 years were: 2017-18 ₹ 120,000; 2018-19 ₹ 200,000; 
2019-20 ₹ 260,000 and  2020-21 ₹ 2,20,000. 

S’s executors were paid the amount due immediately.  

Prepare S’s Capital A/c to be presented to his executors. 
 

6 

26. Journalise the following transactions when h whole amount is payable 
on application:  

(a) A10% Debenture issued at ₹90, repayable at ₹ 100.  

(b) A10% Debenture issued at ₹110, repayable at ₹ 110. 
(c) A10% Debenture issued at ₹100, repayable at ₹ 110. 

(c) A10% Debenture issued at ₹105, repayable AT ₹100 

(Note : Face value of the debenture is ₹ 100) 
 

6 

 Part B : Analysis of Financial Statements 

 
 

 

 



Page 12 of 16 

27. Which of the following is not a component of ‘Other Current 

Liabilities’?  

(a) Current maturity of long-term debts (b) Calls-in-advance (c) Loan 
payable on demand (d) Interest accrued and due on borrowings. 

OR 

Which of the following is not an activity ratio? 
(a) Inventory turnover ratio  (b) Interest coverage ratio  (c) Working 

capital turnover ratio (d)  Trade Receivables Turnover ratio 

 

1 

28. If L.Ltd. has Total Debts of ₹ 370,000, Long Term Debts of ₹ 200,000 

and working capital of ₹ 180,000 then its current ratio will be _____ 

(a) 2.6:1    (b) 3.2:1    (c) 2.06:1   (d)  1.03:1 
 

1 

29. G Ltd. purchased machinery of ₹ 400,000 issuing a cheque of ₹ 250,000 

and10% Debentures of ₹ 750,000. In the Cash Flow Statement, the 
transaction will be shown as  

(a) Outflow under Investing Activity ₹10,00,000, inflow under 

Financing Activity as Receipt for Debentures ₹ 750,000. 
 (b) Outflow under Investing Activity ₹ 250,000 

(c) Inflow of ₹ 750,000 as financing Activity 

(d)  None of the above 
 

OR 

ABC Ltd. has machinery written down value of which on 1st April, 2021 
was ₹ 860,000 and as on 31st March,2022 was ₹ 950,000. Depreciation 

for the year was ₹ 40,000. In the beginning of the year, a part of the 

machinery was sold for ₹ 25,000 which had a written down value of ₹ 
20,000. Calculate Cash Flow from Investing Activities. 

(a) ₹ 1,25,00 (b) ₹ (125,000) (c) ₹(250,000) (d) ₹ 250,000 

 

1 

30. From the following extract of Balance Sheet of G.Ltd., determine net 

profit before tax 

Equity and Liabilities   

Equity Share Capital 

8% Preference Share Capital 

Surplus,i.e.Balance in Statement of Profit & 
Loss 

500,000 

1000,000 

2500,000 

 500,000 

1000,000 

  700,000 

Additional Information 

1 
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Interim dividend of ₹ 100,000 was paid on 1st January,2022 on equity 

shares. 

 
(a) ₹ 18,90,000   (b)₹ 19,80,000  (c) ₹18,80,000 (d) None of these 

 

31. Under which major headings and sub-headings will the following items 
be shown in the Balance Sheet of a company as per schedule III Part I of 

the Companies Act,2013  

(a) Unpaid Dividend  (b) Loose tools          (c) Trademarks  
(d) Cash  at Bank (e) Trade Payables     (f) Prepaid Insurance 

 

3 

32. Mention any three advantages and three limitations of accounting ratios. 
 

3 

33. The quick ratio of a company is 0.8:1. State with reason whether the 

following transactions will increase, decrease or not change quick ratio. 
(a) Purchase of loose tools ₹ 2,000 

(b) Insurance premium paid in advance ₹ 500 

(c) Sale of goods on credit ₹ 3,000 
(d) Honoured a bills payable ₹ 5,000 on maturity. 

 

OR 
 

(a)  Compute Working Capital Turnover ratio from the following 

information:  
 

Cash Sales ₹130,000 Credit Sales ₹ 380,000 Sales Return ₹10,000 

Liquid Assets ₹ 140,000 Current Liabilities ₹ 105,000 Inventory ₹ 
90,000 

 

(b) Calculate Debt-Equity ratio from the following information: 
Total Assets ₹ 350,000 Total Debt ₹ 250,000 and Current Liabilities ₹ 

80,000 

 
 

 

 
 

 

4 
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34. From the following balance sheet of G.Ltd. prepare Cash Flow 

Statement as per AS-3 (Revised). 

 

                   Particulars Note 

No. 

31.03. 

2022 

31.03. 

2021. 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1.Shareholders’ Funds 
(a) Share Capital 

    (b)Reserve and Surplus(General Reserve) 

2. Non-Current Liabilities 
    10% Debentures 

3.  Current Liabilities 
  (a)Short-Term Borrowings (Bank Overdraft) 

  (b)Trade Payables 

  (c) Short term Provisions(Provision for taxation) 

             Total 

 

II. ASSETS 
     1. Non-Current Assets 

         (a) Fixed Assets (Net) 

          (b) Long Term Investments    
 

  2. Current Assets 

      (a)Trade Receivables 
      (b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

                         Total 

 

 
   1 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 2 

 
 

 

 

 

 
500,000 

244,000 

 
200,000 

 
12,000 

15,000 

18,000 
989,000 

 

 
 

860,000 

50,000 
 

 

61,000 
18,000 

989,000 

 

 
400,000 

102,000 

 
125,000 

 
10,000 

83,000 

11,000 
731,000 

 

 
 

910,000 

30,000 
 

 

80,000 
11,000 

731,000 

 

 

Notes to Accounts 
 31.03.2022. ₹ 31.03.2021. 

        ₹ 

1.  Share Capital 

     Equity Share Capital 

15% Preference Share Capital 

 
2.   Fixed Assets 

Cost 

Accumulated Depreciation 

 

350,000 

150,000 

500,000 
 

10,10,000 

(150,000) 

860,000 

 

200,000 

200,000 

400,000 
 

710,000 

(100,000) 

610,000 

6 
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Additional Information: 

(a) Preference shares were redeemed on 31st March 2022at a premium 

10%. 
(b) Dividend at 12 % was paid to equity share holders for the year 2020-

21 

c) Fresh debenture were issued on 1st April, 2021.   
 

   

 

 

================================ 
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General Instructions: 
This question paper contains five sections A,B,C,D and E. 

Each section is compulsory. 

Section - A carries 20 marks weightage, Section - B 
carries 10 marks weightage, Section - C carries 18 marks 

weightage, Section - D carries 20 marks weightage and 

Section - E carries 3 case-based with total weightage of 
12 marks. 

Section–A: 

It comprises of 20 MCQs of 1 mark each. 
Section –B: 

It comprises of 5 VSA type questions of 2 marks each. 

Section–C: 
It comprises of 6 SA type of questions of 3 marks each. 

Section –D: 

It comprises of 4 LA type of questions of 5 marks each. 
Section–E: 

It has 3 case studies. Each case study comprises of 3 case-
based questions, where 2 VSA type questions are of 1 

mark each and 1 SA type question is of 2 marks. Internal 

choice is provided in 2 marks question in each case-study. 
Internal choice is provided in 2 questions in Section - B, 2 

questions in Section – C, 2 questions in Section-D. You 

have to attempt only one of the alternatives in all such 
questions. 
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SECTION –A 

1.  What is the least value of ‘𝑥’ that satisfies 𝑥≡27(mod 4), 

when 27<𝑥≤36? 

a) 27   b)30  c)  31  d)35 

1 

2.  If x∈ 𝑅 and |x| < 3, then  

a) 3<x<-3       b) -3<x<3         

b) c) -3<x≤ 3        d) -3≤x≤ 3 

1 

3.  A machine makes car wheels and in a random sample of 

26 wheels, the test statistic is found to be 3.07. As per the 
t-distribution test (of 5% level of significance), what can 

you say about the quality of wheels produced by the 

machine? (Use t25(0.05) =2.06) 

Superior quality       b) Inferior quality      
c) Same quality    d) Cannot say 

1 

4.  For the purpose of t-test of significance, a random 

sample of size (𝑛) 34 is drawn from a normal population 

, then the degree of freedom (𝑣) is 

a) 
1

34
               b)  33              c) 34           d) 35 

1 

5.  A person can row a boat along the stream of the 
river at10km/ h and against the stream in 6km/h. 

What is the speed of the stream flow? 

a) 1 km/h        b) 2 km/h       
c) 4 km/h    d) 5 km/h 

1 

6.  Standard deviation of a sample from a population is called  

   a) Standard error      b) Parameter          
   c) Statistic        d) Central limit 

1 

7.  In what ratio must a grocer mix two varieties of pulses 

costing Rs.85 per kg and Rs.100 per kg respectively so 
as to get a mixture worth Rs.92 per kg?  

a) 7:8             b) 8:7          c) 5:7        d) 7:5 

1 

8.  What is the face value of a sinking fund that yields a 
dividend of Rs.1800 at 10% semi-annually? 

a) Rs.3600         b) Rs.18000        

c) Rs.24000        d) Rs.36000 

1 

9.  If ∫ 3x2dx = 8
a

0
 , the value of a is 

a) 2                     b) -2               c) 3            d) 0 

 
 

1 
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10.  A factory production is delayed for three weeks 
due to break-down of a machine and 

unavailability of spare parts. Under which trend 

oscillation does this situation fall under? 
a) Seasonal          b) cyclical            

c) Secular          d) Irregular 

1 

11.  A news paper printing machine costs Rs.4,80,000 and 
estimated scrap value of ₹25,000 at the end of its useful 

life of10 years . What is its annual depreciation as per 

linear method? 
a) Rs. 4550        b) Rs. 45500        

c) Rs. 50500         d) Rs. 61500 

1 

12.  In the given figure, what is the LPP shaded region known 
as? 

 

1 

  

 

 

  a) Feasible region       b) Feasible solution        

c) Optimal region        d) Objective region 

 

13.  General solution of differential  equation:  

𝑦𝑙𝑜𝑔𝑦 𝑑𝑥 – 𝑥 𝑑𝑦 = 0 is 

1 

  a) 𝑦 =log |𝐶𝑥|      b) y = 𝑒|𝑐𝑥|     

c) y = 𝑒−𝑐𝑥     d) log y=|C +x| 

 

14.  In a 100 m race, A can give a start of 10 m to B and a 

start of 28 m to C. In the same race, how much start can 
B give to C?  

1 

  a) 30 m           b) 20 m              c) 50 m           d)  10 m  

15.  Find the average speed of the boat in a round trip 
between two places 20km apart. If the speed of the boat 

in still water is 10km/h and the speed of the stream is 

5km/h. 

1 

  a) 7.5 km/h        b) 10 km/h            

c) 18 km/h        d) 5km/h 

 
 

 



Page 4 of 10 
 

16.  A population consists of four observations 1,3,5,7. What 
is the variance? 

1 

  a) 2                   b) 4                 c)  5               d) 6  

17.  Index numbers are used for  1 
  a) Forecasting       b) fixed prices       

c) different prices     d) constant prices 

 

18.  In a school, a random sample of 145 students is taken to 
check whether a student’s average calory in take is 1500 

or not. The collected data of average calories intake of 

sample students is presented in a frequency distribution, 
which is called a: 

1 

  a) Statistics            b) Sampling distribution 

c)Parameter       d) Population sampling 

 

   

 

For questions 19 and 20, two statements are given 

– one labeled Assertion (A) and the other labeled 

Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these 

questions from the codes (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) as 

given below: 

(i) Both A and R are true and R is the correct 

explanation of the assertion 

(ii) Both A and R are true but R is not the correct 

explanation of the assertion 

(iii) A is true , but R is false 

(iv) A is false , but R is true 

 

   

 

 

19.  Assertion (A):Kuhu and Beena are two equally capable 

badminton players. Probability that Beena will beat 
Kuhu in 3 games out of 4 is 25%. 

 

Reason (R): The probability of 𝑟 successes in 𝑛 trials, 

denoted by P(X=𝑟) is given by P(X=𝑟) = nCr𝑝𝑟𝑞𝑛−  , 𝑟 = 

0,1,...,𝑛 where 𝑝 denotes success and 𝑞 denotes failure in 
each trial. 
a) (i)    b) (ii)    c)  (iii)      d) (iv) 

 
 

 

1 
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20.  Assertion (A):If the nominal rate of interest is 12.5% 
and the inflation is 2%, then the effective rate of 

interest is 10.5%. 

 
Reason (R): If the interest is calculated only at the 

end of an year, then the effective rate of interest is 

same as the nominal rate of interest. 
a)  (i)     b)(ii)        c) (iii)       d) (iv) 

1 

    

  SECTION–B 

(All questions are compulsory. In case of internal 

choice, attempt any one question only) 

 

    
21.  2,50,000 cash is equivalent to a perpetuity of 

Rs.7,500payable at  the end of each quarter. What is the 

rate of interest convertible quarterly? 

2 

22.  
Find the value of 2a+3b-c, if A = [

0 −1 28
𝑎 − 8 0 3𝑏

−𝑐 + 2 2 0
] is a 

skew-symmetric matrix. 

 

  OR  
  If A is a square matrix such that A2 =I then find the value 

of 

 (A+I)3 + (A - I)3 -7A.  

2 

23.  A book publisher sells a hard cover edition of a book 

for Rs. 72 and a paperback edition for Rs. 40. In 

addition to a fixed weekly cost of Rs. 9,600, the cost 
of printing hard cover and paperback editions are Rs. 

56 and Rs. 28 per book respectively. Each edition 

requires 5 minutes on the printing machine whereas 
hardcover binding takes 10 minutes and paperback 

takes 2 minutes on the binding machine. The printing 

machine and the binding machine are available for 80 
hours each week. Formulate the linear programming 

problem to maximize the publisher’s profit. 

2 

24.  A boatman takes half as much time in rowing his boat 
for a certain distance downstream than upstream. What 

is the ratio between his speed of rowing the boat in still 

water and speed of current? 

2 

  OR  
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  In a 200-metre race, Anuj can beat Param by 5 metre or 3 
seconds. How much time did Anuj take to complete the 

race? 

 

25.  A man invests Rs. 22500 in Rs.50 shares available at 10% 
discount. If the dividend paid by the company is 12%, 

calculate his rate of return. 

2 

   

 

 

SECTION–C 

 

(All questions are compulsory. In case of internal choice, 

attempt any one question only) 
 

 

26.  Find the intervals in which f(x) = 2x3 – 3x2 – 36x +7 is 

strictly increasing. 

3 

27.  Two badminton teams A and B are staying in the same 

hotel. Team A has 2 male and 3 

femaleplayersaccompaniedby1coach.TeamBcompriseso
f1male,2femaleplayersand2coaches.Thedailydiet 

requirement(calories and protein) for each person is as 

given below: 

 Calori

es 

Protein 

Maleplayer 2500 65g 

Femaleplayer 1900 50g 

Coach 2000 54g 
 

3 

  Use matrix algebra to calculate the total diet requirement 
of calories and protein for each team. 

 

28.  Evaluate:∫
3(x+1)(x+logx)2

x
𝑑𝑥 3 

  OR  
  Evaluate:∫

dx

(1+ex)(1+e−x)
  

29.  The demand function for a commodity is p = 35 − 2𝑥 −
𝑥2. Find the consumers surplus at equilibrium price p0 = 

20. 

3 

  OR  
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  The supply function for a commodity is p = 4 + x. 
Determine producer’s surplus if 12 units of goods are 

sold. 

 

30.  What sum of money is needed to invest now, so as to get 
Rs. 5000 at the beginning of every month forever, if the 

money is worth 6% per annum compounded monthly? 

 

3 

31.  10 years ago, Mr. Mehra set up a sinking fund to save for 

his daughter’s higher studies. At the end of 10years, he 

has received an amount of ₹ 10,21,760. What amount did 
he put in the sinking fund at the end of every 6 months for 

the tenure, which paid him 5% p.a. compounded semi-

annually? [Use(1.025)20=1.6386] 

3 

   

SECTION–D 

(All questions are compulsory. In case of internal choice, 
attempt any one question only) 

 

32.  It is known that 3% of plastic buckets manufactured in a 

factory are defective. Using the Poisson distribution on 
a sample of 100 buckets, find the probability of: 

[Use𝑒−3=0.049] 

5 

 i) Zero defective buckets.  

 ii) At most one bucket is defective.  
  OR  

  The mean and the variance of a binomial distribution are 4 

and 2 respectively. Find the probability of atleast 6 
successes. 

 

33.  To manufacture ‘𝑥’ number of dolls, a company’s total 

cost function C(𝑥) is given by C(𝑥)=100+0.025𝑥2 and the 

total revenue function R(𝑥) is described as R(𝑥)=5𝑥.Given 

that C (𝑥)and  

R (𝑥) are in thousand rupees, what number of dolls shall 

be manufactured to maximize the profit of the company? 
What is the maximum profit? 

5 

  OR  

  The cost function of a product is given by C(x) = 
𝑥3

3
−

45 𝑥2 − 900𝑥 + 36 , where x is the number of units 

produced. In order to minimize the marginal cost, how 

many units of the product must be produced? 
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34.  A small firm manufactures gold rings and chains. The 
combined number of rings and chains manufactured per 

day is at most 24. It takes one hour to make a ring and 

half an hour for a chain. The maximum number of hours 
available per day is 16. If the profit on a ring is Rs.300 

and on a chain is Rs. 190, how many each should be 

manufactured daily so as to maximize the profit? 

5 

35.  The equilibrium conditions for three competitive markets 

are described as given below, where 𝑝1, 𝑝2 and 𝑝3 are the 

equilibrium price for each market respectively. 

5 

  3𝑝1 + 2𝑝2 – 2𝑝3  = 3 

𝑝1 + 2𝑝2  + 3 𝑝3  = 6 

2 𝑝1  -𝑝2   +    𝑝3  = 2 

 

  Using matrix method, find the values of respective 

equilibrium prices. 

 

   

SECTION–E 

(All questions are compulsory.  In case of internal choice, 

attempt any one question only) 
 

 

 

36.  Case Study-1 

A pipe is connected to a tank or cistern. It is used to fill or 

empty the cistern. The amount of work done by a pipe is a 
part of the tank filled or emptied in unit time. Three pipes 

A, B and C are connected to a tank. A and B fill the tank 

in 6 hours and 8 hours respectively when operated 
independently. Pipe C empty the full tank in 12 hours 

when opened alone. 
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 i) If both pipes A and B are opened together, then the tank 
can be filled in how much time? 

1 

 ii) Find the time to filled the tank ,if pipes A and C are 

opened together. 

1 

 iii) If all three pipes A,B and C are opened together, then the 

tank can be filled in how much time? 

2 

  OR  
  Find the time to filled the tank, if pipes B and C are 

opened together 

 

37.  Case Study-2  
  When observed over a long period of time, a time series 

data can predict trend that can forecast increase or 

decrease or stagnation of a variable under consideration. 
Such analytical studies can benefit a business for 

forecasting or prediction of future estimated sales or 

production. 
Mathematically, for finding a line of best-fit to represent a 

trend, many methods are available. Methods like moving-

averages and least-squares squares are some of the 
techniques to predict such trends. 

Mrs. Shamila runs a bread factory and the record of her 

sales of bakery items for the period of2015- 2019 is as 
follows 

 

  Year 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Sales (In 

thousands) 

35 42 46 41 48 

 

 

  Based on the above information, answer the following 

questions. Show steps to support your answers. 

 

 i) By taking year 2017 as origin, use method of least-
squares to find the best-fit trend line equation for Mrs. 

Shamila’s business. Show the steps of your working. 

OR 

Demonstrate the technique to fit the best-suited straight-

line trend by the method of 3-years moving averages. 

Also draw the trend line. 

2 

 ii) What are the estimated sales for Mrs.Shamila’s business 

foryear 2022? 

1 
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 iii) Mrs. Shamila’s wishes to grow her business to yearly sale 
of₹67400. In which year will she be able to reach her 

target? 

1 

38.  Case study - 3  
  Let X be the random variable which count the number of 

hours a student of class XII studies. 

X has a probability distribution P(X) of the following 
form: 

 

  

P(x) = {

𝑘 ,   𝑖𝑓 𝑋 =  0
2𝑘 , 𝑖𝑓  𝑋 =  1
3𝑘 ,   𝑖𝑓 𝑋 =  2

  ,           P(X) = 0 , otherwise. 

Where k is constant.  

 

  Based on the above information, answer the following 

questions:  

 

 i) What is the value of k ? 1 

 ii) Find the value of P(X < 2). 1 

 iii) Find the value of P (0≤ 𝑋 < 4) 2 

  OR  
  Find the value of P(X ≥ 2)  
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SECTION –A 

1.  What is the valueof 316(mod 4)? 

a)     a) 2         b) 3          c)  1      d) 4  

1 

2.  If x∈ 𝑅 and |x| < 3, then  

a) 3<x<-3         b) -3<x<3         

c) -3<x≤ 3             d) -3≤x≤ 3 

1 

3.  A machine makes car wheels and in a random sample of 

26 wheels, the test statistic is found to be 3.07. As per the 

t-distribution test (of 5% level of significance), what can 

you say about the quality of wheels produced by the 

machine? (Use t25(0.05) =2.06) 

a) Superior quality        b) Inferior quality      

b) c) Same quality     d) Cannot say 

1 

4.  For the purpose of t-test of significance, a random 

sample of size (𝑛) 34 is drawn from a normal population 

, then the degree of freedom (𝑣) is 

a) 
1

34
              b)  33               c) 34           d) 35 

1 

5.  A person can row a boat along the stream of the 

river at10km/ h and against the stream in 6km/h. 

What is the speed of the stream flow? 

a) 1 km/h          b) 2 km/h            

c) 4 km/h             d) 5 km/h 

1 

6.  Standard deviation of a sample from a population is called  

   a) Standard error        b) Parameter          

   c) Statistic          d) Central limit 

1 

7.  In what ratio must a grocer mix two varieties of pulses 

costing Rs.85 per kg and Rs.100 per kg respectively so 

as to get a mixture worth Rs.92 per kg?  

1 

  a) 7:8           b) 8:7          c) 5:7              d) 7:5  

8.  What is the face value of a sinking fund that yields a 

dividend of Rs.1800 at 10% semi-annually? 

1 

  a) Rs.3600           b) Rs.18000        

c) Rs.24000          d) Rs.36000 

 

9.  If ∫ 3x2dx = 27
a

0
 , the value of a is 1 

  a) 2             b) -2                 c) 3                 d) 0 
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10.  A factory production is delayed for three weeks due to 

break-down of a machine and unavailability of spare 

parts. Under which trend oscillation does this situation 

fall under? 

1 

  a) Seasonal     b) cyclical      c) Secular    d) Irregular  

11.  A news paper printing machine costs Rs.4,80,000 and 

estimated scrap value of Rs.25,000 at the end of its useful 

life of 10 years. What is its annual depreciation as per 

linear method? 

1 

  a) Rs. 4550          b) Rs. 45500        

c) Rs. 50500           d) Rs. 61500 

 

12.  If the corner points of the feasible region for an LPP are 

(0,2),(3,0), (6,0), (6,8) and (0,5) then the minimum value 

of the function F= 4x+6y occurs at 

1 

  a) (0,2)                     

b) (0,3)         

     c) at the mid point of (0,2) and (0,3)         

     d) every point on the line segment joining the points 

         (0,2) and (0,3) 

 

13.  General solution of differential  equation:  

𝑦𝑙𝑜𝑔𝑦
  𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
− 𝑥 = 0 is 

1 

  a) 𝑦 =log |𝐶𝑥|        b) y = 𝑒|𝑐𝑥|     

c) y = 𝑒−𝑐𝑥       d) log y=|C +x| 

 

14.  In a 100 m race, A can give a start of 10 m to B and a 

start of 28 m to C. In the same race, how much start can 

B give to C?  

1 

  a) 30 m           b) 20 m              c) 50 m           d)  10 m  

15.  Find the average speed of the boat in a round trip 

between two places 20km apart. If the speed of the boat 

in still water is 10km/h and the speed of the stream is 

5km/h. 

1 

  a) 7.5 km/h          b) 10 km/h            

c) 18 km/h          d) 5km/h 

 

16.  A population consists of four observations 1,3,5,7. What 

is the variance? 

1 

  a) 2                   b) 4                 c)  5              d) 6 
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17.  Index numbers are used for  1 

  a) Forecasting        b) fixed prices       

c) different prices      d) constant prices 

 

18.  In a school, a random sample of 145 students is taken to 

check whether a student’s average calory intake is 1500 

or not. The collected data of average calories intake of 

sample students is presented in a frequency distribution, 

which is called a: 

1 

  a) Statistics            b) Sampling distribution 

c)Parameter       d) Population sampling 

 

   

For questions 19 and 20, two statements are given 

– one labeled Assertion (A) and the other labeled 

Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these 

questions from the codes (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) as 

given below: 

(i) Both A and R are true and R is the correct 

explanation of the assertion 

(ii) Both A and R are true but R is not the correct 

explanation of the assertion 

(iii) A is true , but R is false 

(iv) A is false , but R is true 

 

    

19.  Assertion (A):Kuhu and Beena are two equally capable 

badminton players. Probability that Beena will beat 

Kuhu in 3 games out of 4 is 25%. 

 

Reason (R): The probability of 𝑟 successes in 𝑛 trials, 

denoted by P(X=𝑟) is given by P(X=𝑟)= nCr pr qn-r , 

r=0,1,...,𝑛 where 𝑝 denotes success and 𝑞 denotes failure 

in each trial. 
a) (i)     b) (ii)    c)  (iii)      d) (iv) 

1 

20.  Assertion (A):If the nominal rate of interest is 12.5% 

and the inflation is 2%, then the effective rate of 

interest is 10.5%. 

Reason (R): If the interest is calculated only at the 

end of an year, then the effective rate of interest is 

same as the nominal rate of interest. 

a)  (i)     b) (ii)       c) (iii)       d)(iv) 

1 
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  SECTION–B 

(All questions are compulsory. In case of internal 

choice, attempt any one question only) 

 

    

21.  2,50,000 cash is equivalent to a perpetuity of 

Rs.7,500payable at  the end of each quarter. What is the 

rate of interest convertible quarterly? 

2 

22.  
Find the value of 2a+3b-c, if A = [

0 −1 28
𝑎 − 8 0 3𝑏

−𝑐 + 2 2 0
] is a 

skew-symmetric matrix. 

2 

  OR  

  If A is a square matrix such that A2 =I then find the value 

of 

 (A+I)3 + (A - I)3 -7A.  

 

  

23.  A book publisher sells a hard cover edition of a book 

for Rs. 72 and a paperback edition for Rs. 40. In 

addition to a fixed weekly cost of Rs. 9,600, the cost 

of printing hard cover and paperback editions are Rs. 

56 and Rs. 28 per book respectively. Each edition 

requires 5 minutes on the printing machine whereas 

hardcover binding takes 10 minutes and paperback 

takes 2 minutes on the binding machine. The printing 

machine and the binding machine are available for 80 

hours each week. Formulate the linear programming 

problem to maximize the publisher’s profit. 

 

2 

24.  A boatman takes half as much time in rowing his boat 

for a certain distance downstream than upstream. What 

is the ratio between his speed of rowing the boat in still 

water and speed of current? 

2 

  OR  

  In a 200-metre race, Anuj can beat Param by 5 metre in 3 

seconds. How much time did Anuj take to complete the 

race? 

 

25.  A man invests Rs. 22500 in Rs.50 shares available at 10% 

discount. If the dividend paid by the company is 12%, 

calculate his rate of return. 

2 
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  SECTION–C 

(All questions are compulsory. In case of internal choice, 

attempt any one question only) 

 

 

26.  Find the intervals in which f(x) = 2x3 – 3x2 – 36x +9 is 

strictly increasing or decreasing. 

3 

27.  Two badminton teams A and B are staying in the same 

hotel. Team A has 2 male and 3 

femaleplayersaccompaniedby1coach.TeamBcompriseso

f1male,2femaleplayersand2coaches.Thedailydiet 

requirement(calories and protein) for each person is as 

given below: 

    Calories   Protein 

Male player 2500 65g 

Female player 1900 50g 

Coach 2000 54g 
 

3 

  Use matrix algebra to calculate the total diet requirement 

of calories and protein for each team. 

 

28.  Evaluate:∫
(x+1)(x+logx)3

x
𝑑𝑥 3 

  OR  

  Evaluate:∫
dx

(1+ex)(1+e−x)
  

29.  The demand function for a commodity is p = 35 − 2𝑥 −
𝑥2. Find the consumers surplus at equilibrium price p0 = 

20. 

3 

  OR  

  The supply function for a commodity is p = 4 + x. 

Determine producer’s surplus if 12 units of goods are 

sold. 

 

30.  What sum of money is needed to invest now, so as to get 

Rs. 5000 at the beginning of every month forever, if the 

money is worth 6% per annum compounded monthly? 

3 

31.  10 years ago, Mr. Jha set up a sinking fund to save for his 

daughter’s higher studies. At the end of 10 years, he has 

received an amount of Rs. 10,21,760. What amount did he 

put in the sinking fund at the end of every 6 months for 

the tenure, which paid him 5% p.a. compounded semi-

annually? [Use(1.025)20=1.6386] 

3 
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  SECTION–D 

 

(All questions are compulsory. In case of internal choice, 

attempt any one question only) 

 

 

32.  It is known that 3% of plastic buckets manufactured in a 

factory are defective. Using the Poisson distribution on 

a sample of 100 buckets, find the probability of: 

[Use𝑒−3=0.049] 

5 

 i) Zero defective buckets.  

 ii) At most one bucket is defective. 

 

 

  OR  

  The mean and the variance of a binomial distribution are 4 

and 2 respectively. Find the probability of atleast 6 

successes. 

 

 

33.  To manufacture ‘𝑥’ number of dolls, a company’s total 

cost function C(𝑥) is given by C(𝑥)=100+0.025𝑥2 and the 

total revenue function R(𝑥) is described as R(𝑥)=5𝑥.Given 

that C (𝑥)and  

R (𝑥) are in thousand rupees, what number of dolls shall 

be manufactured to maximize the profit of the company? 

What is the maximum profit? 

5 

  OR  

  The cost function of a product is given by C(x) = 
𝑥3

3
−

45 𝑥2 − 900𝑥 + 36 , where x is the number of units 

produced. In order to minimize the marginal cost, how 

many units of the product must be produced? 

 

 

34.  A small firm manufactures gold rings and chains. The 

combined number of rings and chains manufactured per 

day is at most 24. It takes one hour to make a ring and 

half an hour for a chain. The maximum number of hours 

available per day is 16. If the profit on a ring is Rs.300 

and on a chain is Rs. 190, how many each should be 

manufactured daily so as to maximize the profit? 

5 
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35.  The equilibrium conditions for three competitive markets 

are described as given below, where r1, r2 and r3 are the 

equilibrium price for each market respectively. 

 

5 

  3r1 + 2r2 – 2r3  = 3 

r1 + 2r2  + 3 r3  = 6 

2 r1  - r2   +    r3  = 2 

 

 

  Using matrix method, find the values of respective 

equilibrium prices. 

 

   

SECTION–E 

 

(All questions are compulsory.  In case of internal choice, 

attempt any one question only) 

 

 

36.  Case Study-1 

A pipe is connected to a tank or cistern. It is used to fill or 

empty the cistern. The amount of work done by a pipe is a 

part of the tank filled or emptied in unit time. Three pipes 

A, B and C are connected to a tank. A and B fill the tank 

in 6 hours and 8 hours respectively when operated 

independently. Pipe C empty the full tank in 12 hours 

when opened alone. 

 

 

 i) If both pipes A and B are opened together, then the tank 

can be filled in how much time? 

 

1 

 ii) Find the time to filled the tank ,if pipes A and C are 

opened together. 

 

1 

 iii) If all three pipes A,B and C are opened together, then the 

tank can be filled in how much time? 

 

2 

  OR 

 

 

  Find the time to filled the tank, if pipes B and C are 

opened together 
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37.  Case Study-2  

  When observed over a long period of time, a time series 

data can predict trend that can forecast increase or 

decrease or stagnation of a variable under consideration. 

Such analytical studies can benefit a business for 

forecasting or prediction of future estimated sales or 

production. 

Mathematically, for finding a line of best-fit to represent a 

trend, many methods are available. Methods like moving-

averages and least-squares squares are some of the 

techniques to predict such trends. 

Mrs. Smita runs a bread factory and the record of her sales 

of bakery items for the period of2015- 2019 is as follows 

 

  Year 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Sales (In 

thousands) 

35 42 46 41 48 

 

 

  Based on the above information, answer the following 

questions. Show steps to support your answers. 

 

 

 i) By taking year 2017 as origin, use method of least-

squares to find the best-fit trend line equation for Mrs. 

Smita’s business. Show the steps of your working. 

 

OR 

 

Demonstrate the technique to fit the best-suited straight-

line trend by the method of 3-years moving averages. 

 

2 

 ii) What are the estimated sales for Mrs.Smita’s business for 

year 2022? 

 

1 

 iii) Mrs. Smita’s wishes to grow her business to yearly sale of 

Rs.67400. In which year will she be able to reach her 

target? 

 

 

1 
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38.  Case study - 3  

  Let X be the random variable which count the number of 

hours a student of class XII studies. 

X has a probability distribution P(X) of the following 

form: 

 

  

P(x) = {

𝑘 ,   𝑖𝑓 𝑋 =  0
2𝑘 , 𝑖𝑓  𝑋 =  1
3𝑘 ,   𝑖𝑓 𝑋 =  2

  ,       P(X) = 0 , otherwise. 

Where k is constant.  

 

   

Based on the above information, answer the following 

questions:  

 

 

 i) What is the value of k ? 1 

 ii) Find the value of P(X < 2). 1 

 iii) Find the value of P (0≤ 𝑋 < 4) 2 

   

OR 

 

 

  Find the value of P(X ≥ 2)  

    

    

    

=========================== 

 

  



Page 1 of 6 
 

Name: _________________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

  CODE : B  

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-2023] 

BIOLOGY (044) 

CLASS - XII 

Time: 3 Hours              Maximum Marks : 70 

====================================== 

 

  General Instructions:  

 i All questions are compulsory.  

 ii The question paper contains five sections and 33 

questions.All questions are compulsory. 

 

 iii Section A has 16 questions of 1 mark each. Section B 

has 05 questions of 2 marks each. Section C has 7 

questions of 3 marks each and section D has 2case 

–based questions of 4 marks each and Section –E has 3 

questions of 5 marks each. 

 

 iv There is no overall choice. However, internal choices 

have been provided in some questions. A student has to 

attempt only one of the alternatives in such questions.  

 

 v Wherever necessary, neat and properly labeled 

diagrams should be drawn. 

 

  =======================================  

  SECTION-A  

1.  Which of the following is incorrect regarding 

vasectomy? 

a) Irreversible sterility   

b) No sperm occurs in seminal fluid  

c) No sperm occurs in epididymis  

d) Vasa differentia are cut and tied. 

1 

2.  Select the option including all sexually transmitted 

disease 

a) Hepatitis B ,genital herpes, HIV infection 

b) AIDS, malaria, filaria 

c) Cancer, AIDS, syphilis 

d) Gonorrhoea, malaria, genital herpes 

1 

3.  Which of the following is a stop codon 

 a)UAA  b)UUU  c)AUG  d)GUG 

 

 

1 
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4.  Mechanism of evolution proposed by de Vries is based 

on  

a) Mutation    b) Variation  

c)Adaptation   d) Reproduction. 

 

1 

5.  Morphine is extracted from  

a) Paper somniferum 

b) Cannibis sativa 

c) Atropa belladona 

d) Mangifera indica 

 

1 

6.  Which of the following is not an antibody 

a) IgZ   b)Ig G  c) Ig D   d) Ig A. 

 

1 

7.  An example of microbial bio-control agent that is used 

to control caterpillar is 

a) Bacillus thuringiensis 

b) Lactobacillus 

c) Streptococcus 

d) Rhizhobium 

 

1 

8.  Which of the following enzymes are used in PCR 

a) Taq DNA Polymerase 

b) Alkaline phosphatase 

c) DNA Ligase 

d) Topoisomerase I 

 

1 

9.  Which of the following factors contributes positively to 

population density 

a) Natality b) Mortality c) Emigration d) Mutation. 

 

1 

10.  Brood parasitism involves the following 

a) Cuckoo and Crow  

b) Cow and Buffalo 

c) Goat and Sheep 

d) Parrot and Sparrow. 

 

 

 

 

1 
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11.  Plant captures about 

a)2-10% of PAR 

b) 15 % of PAR 

c)20% of PAR 

d) 25% of PAR 

 

1 

12. 

 

 Which of the following has the highest biodiversity 

a) Insects 

b) Crustaceans 

c) Molluscs 

d) Poriferra. 

 

1 

  Question No. 13 to 16 consists of two 

statements-assertion (A) and Reason (R) .Answer 

these questions selecting the appropriate options 

given below: 

A. Both A and R are true and R is the correct 

explanation of A 

B. Both A and R are true and R is not the correct 

explanation of A 

C. A is true but R is false. 

D. A is false but R is true. 

 

 

13.  Assertion: The endosperm of angiosperm is generally 

triploid(3n) 

Reason: It develops from the fusion of haploid male 

gamete and diploid secondary nucleus. 

1 

14.  Assertion: In, monohybrid cross only dominant 

characters exhibits themselves in F1 generation. 

Reason: Dominant trait is expressed only in 

heterozygous condition. 

1 

15.  

 

Assertion: Cry proteins are named so because they are 

crystal proteins. 

Reason: Cry proteins solubilize in alkaline pH. 

1 

16.  Assertion: Predators are organisms which feed on other 

individuals. 

Reason: Prey species have evolved various defenses to 

lessen the impact of predation. 

1 
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SECTION-B 

 

17  Why does corpous luteum secrete large amount of 

progesterone during luteal phase of the menstrual 

cycle? 

2 

18  A teacher wants his/her students to find the genotype of 

pea plant bearing purple coloured flowers in their 

school garden. Name and explain the cross that will be 

employed. 

2 

19  Name and explain the two types of immune responses 

in humans. 

2 

20.  While doing a PCR the denaturation step is 

missed.What will be the consequences? 

2 

21.  Justify the importance of decomposers in an ecosystem. 

                    OR 

Explain humification and mineralization occurring in a 

decomposition cycle. 

2 

   

SECTION-C 

 

22.  Draw a diagram of a mature human sperm.Label any 

three parts and write their function. 

3 

23.  Why angiosperm anthers are called dithecous? 

Describe the structure of its microsporangium 

3 

24.  Describe the experiment that helped to demonstrate the 

semi-conservative mode of DNA replication. 

3 

25.  Construct a grazing food chain and detritus food chain 

using the following, with 5 links each:  Earthworm, 

birds,snake,vulture, grasshopper, frog, decaying plant 

tissue,grass. 

3 

26. 

 

 

 Diagrammatically represent the structure of an antibody 

and label its parts. 

OR 

Explain the mechanism of replication of a retrovirus 

with a diagram. 

3 

27.  Explain the various steps involved in recombinant 

DNA technology with a suitable diagram. 

3 

28  Why should biodiversity be conserved? List two ethical 

arguments in its support. 

3 
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SECTION-D 

 

29.  SICKLE CELL ANAEMIA 

This is an autosome linked recessive trait that can be 

transmitted from parents to the offspring when both the 

parents are carriers for the gene or heterozygous. The 

disease is controlled by a single pair of allele, HbA and 

HbS. Heterozygous individuals appear apparently 

unaffected or normal but they are carrier of the disease 

as there is a 50% probability of transmission of the 

mutant gene to the progeny, thus exhibiting sickle cell 

trait. The defect is caused by sickle cell trait. 

Substitution of Glutamic acid to Valine at the sixth 

position of the beta globin chain takes place. This 

substitution takes place due to point mutation resulting 

ina change from GAG to GUG. The mutant 

haemoglobin molecule undergoes polymerisation under 

low oxygen tension causing the change in the shape of 

the RBC from biconcave disc to sickle like structure. 

 

 

 

 i) What are autosomal traits? 1 

 ii) Mention the genotypes of a heterozygote individual. 1 

 iii) What is the molecular basis of the disease? What are its 

consequences? 

Or 

What do you understand by the term point 

mutation?Give an example. 

 

2 

30.  CANCER 

Cancer is one of the most dreaded diseases of human 

beings and is a major cause of death all over the 

globe.More than a million Indians suffer from cancer 

and a large number of them die from it annually.The 

mechanisms that underlie development of cancer or 

oncogenic transformation of cells, its treatment and 

control have been some of the most intense areas of 

research in biology and medicine. 

In our body, cell growth and differentiation is highly 

controlled and regulated.In cancer cells,there is 
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breakdown of these regulatory mechanisms. Normal 

cells show a property called contact inhibition by virtue 

of which contact with other cells inhibits their 

uncontrolled growth. Cancer cells appear to have lost 

this property.As a result of this,cancerous cells just 

continue to divide giving rise to masses of cells called 

tumours. Benign are localized form where as malignant 

can spread by a process called metastasis. 

 i) What is contact inhibition? 1 

 ii) Why is cancer a dreaded disease? 1 

 iii) How a normal cell turns into a cancer cell? 

OR 

What is metastasis? 

2 

   

SECTION-E 

 

31.  Where does spermatogenesis occur in human testes? 

Describe the process of spermatogenesis upto the 

formation of spermatozoa. 

OR 

Draw a labelled diagram of the sectional view of a 

mature pollen grain in angiosperm. Explain the 

functions of its different parts. 

5 

32.  

 

 

Describe the Lac Operon concept of gene regulation. 

OR 

Explain Griffith’s transformation experiment on 

Streptococcus pneumoniae. 

 

5 

33.  With a diagram,explain the process of Gel 

Electrophoresis?Mention the application of this 

process. 

OR 

Name the nematode that infests and damages tobacco 

roots.How are transgenic tobacco plants produced to 

solve this problem? 

 

5 

 

============================= 
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  General Instructions: 
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v. Wherever necessary, neat and properly labelled diagrams 

should be drawn. 
================================================= 

 

   

SECTION – A  

 

1.  In IVF, embryos with more than eight blastomers can be transferred 

into- 
a. Uterus 

b. Cervix 

c. Fallopian tube 
d. Fimbriae 

 

1 

2.  Which of the following STDs is completely curable? 
a. HIV 

b. Gonorrhoea 

c. Hepatitis-B 
d. Genital herpes 

 

 
 

1 
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3.  Purines found both in DNA and RNA are- 
a. Adenine and guanine 

b. Adenine and thymine 

c. Guanine and cytosine 
d. Cytosine and thymine 

 

1 

4.  Which of the following pair of structures is homologous? 
a. Wings of grasshopper and forelimbs of flying squirrel. 

b. Wings of bat and forelimbs of horse. 

c. Tentacles of hydra and arms of star fish. 
d. Wings of bird and wings of moth. 

 

1 

5.  Hashish and ganja are obtained from- 
a. Erythroxylum 

b. Papaver 

c. Cannabis 
d. Pisum sativum 

 

1 

6.  Metastasis occurs in the case of – 
a. Ulcer 

b. Benign tumor 

c. Both a and b 
d. Malignant tumor 

 

1 

7.  Which of the following bio-fertilizers cannot fix atmospheric 
nitrogen? 

a. Glomus 
b. Nostoc 

c. Anabaena 

d. Oscillatoria 
 

1 

8.  “Molecular scissor” used in genetic engineering is- 

a. Ligase 
b. Restriction endonuclease 

c. Helicase 

d. Polymerase 
 

 

 
 

1 
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9.  Exponential population growth is- 
a. dN/dt = rN 

b. dt/dN = rN 

c. rN/dt = dN 
d. r = Nt 

 

1 

10.  What does the following age pyramid depict? 

 
a. Declining 
b. Expanding 

c. Stable 

d. Both a and c 
 

1 

11.  The breakdown of detritus into smaller pieces by earthworm is a 

process called- 
a. mineralisation 

b. humification 

c. fragmentation 
d. catabolism 

 

1 

12.  Which of the below mentioned regions exhibit less seasonal 
variations? 

a. Temperate 

b. Arctic 
c. Antarctic 

d. Tropical   
 

 

 
 

 

1 
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  Question No. 13 to 16 consist of two statements – Assertion (A) and 
Reason (R). Answer these questions selecting the appropriate option 

given below:  

a. Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A.  
b. Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A.  

c. A is true but R is false.  

d. A is False but R is true. 
 

 

13.  A: It is possible to store pollen grains of a large number of species for  

     years in liquid nitrogen. 
R: The exine is made up of sporopollenin. 

 

1 

14.  A: A child whose mother is IBIB and father is ii, will have blood group     
     B. 

R: Female genes are dominant over male genes. 

 

1 

15.  A: Insulin can be orally administered to diabetic people. 

R: Insulin is a protein. 

 

1 

16.  A: Abingdon tortoise in Galapagos islands became extinct within a  

     decade. 

R: Goats were introduced on the island. 
 

1 

  SECTION-B  

17.  Fill in the missing boxes exhibiting the route of sperm transport. 

 

2 

 

 
18. 

  

 
A pea plant with homozygous round and heretozygous yellow seed 

character was crossed with a wrinkled green seed charactered pea 

plant. Find out the percentage of pea plant in F1 generation with round 
and yellow seeds.  

 

 
 

 

 
2 
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19.  Name the disease caused by the following pathogens: 
a. Fungi Trichophyton 

b. Entamoeba histolytica 

c. Wuchereria bancrofti 
d. Haemophilus influenza 

 

2 

20.  How can a host cell get converted to a competent cell in order to take 
up a foreign DNA molecule?  Enumerate any one technique. 

 

2 

21.  Give one example each of GFC and DFC.  

OR 

A food chain comprises of grasshopper, snake, frog and grass. Design 

an energy pyramid involving these organisms, if the energy available 
in grass is 10,000 J. 

 

2 

  SECTION-C  
22.   Draw a schematic diagram depicting oogenesis. 

 

3 

23.  If the diploid chromosome number of a plant species is 16, what 
would be the chromosome number and ploidy level of: 

a. MMC 

b. Endosperm 
c. Synergid. 

 

3 

24.  Point wise; list the steps in DNA Fingerprinting. 
 

3 

25.  Mention three limitations of ecological pyramid. 
 

3 

26.  Write a note on innate immunity. 

 

OR 

 

Why an immunoglobulin molecule is called H2L2? Justify with the 
help of a diagram. 

 

3 

27.  What is the working principle of gel electrophoresis? 
 

3 

28.  What are the causes of biodiversity loss? 

 
 

3 
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  SECTION-D  
  Q.no. 29 and 30 are case based questions. Each question has subparts 

with internal choice in one subpart. 

 

29.  Chromosomal disorders are typically those phenotypes that have 
changed, resulting in visible alteration caused by genetic inheritance 

called imprinting. However, some changes occur due to inheritance, 

whereas some occur in an accident while the reproductive cells are in 
early foetal development. The most common examples of these 

chromosomal disorders are Down’s syndrome, Klinefelter syndrome, 

and Turner syndrome. 
 

a. What is the total number of chromosomes present in people with    

    Turner’s syndrome? 
b. Name the genetic disorder whose karyotype is 47 (44+XXY). 

c. Define polyploidy. 

OR 

c. Mention the characteristic features of people suffering from   

Down’s syndrome. 

 

4 

30.  Alcoholism and drug addiction amongst adolescents currently can be 

considered, not only as purely medical, but also as social problems of a 

modern society. The alcohol and drug abuse known since the most 
ancient times has now extended to disturbing limits in the world 

community. The largest concern in emphasizing the young generation 

aspect is that they are the foundation, upon which the future will be 
built. This can become quite difficult when this foundation is facing 

serious problems itself. 
 

a. Define ‘drug abuse’. 

b. Point out two side effects of the use of anabolic steroids by female  
    athletes. 

c. What are the immediate and far reaching implications of drug/alcohol   

    abuse? 
 

OR 

 
c. How can you prevent or control drug abuse among adolescents? 

 

 
 

4 
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SECTION-E 

 

 

31.  Depending on the source of pollen, pollination can be divided into 

several categories. Enlist them and write short notes on each of these. 

 

OR 

 

What is menstruation? Explain the changes taking place in the female 
reproductive organs under the influence of various hormones during 

the cycle. 

 

5 

32.  Write down the salient features of double helix structure of DNA. 

 

OR 

 

Explain the Hershey- Chase experiment in your own words. 

 

5 

33.  a. With the help of a flowchart illustrate the process used in 

amplification of gene of interest. 

b. How many DNA segments will be obtained after 5 cycles of 
PCR, if we started with 5 template strands? 

 

OR 

 

How can man benefit from transgenic animals? (5 points) 

5 

 

 

 

=============================== 
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  General Instructions : 

1.  This question paper contains 34 questions.  

2.  This paper contains 4 questions of 2 marks each, 4 questions of 3 

 marks each and 4 questions of 5 marks each. 

 2 marks questions are short answer type questions and are to be 

 answered in 30-50 words. 

 3 marks questions are short answer type questions and are to be 

 answered in 50-80 words. 

 5 marks questions are long answer type questions and are to be 

 answered in 80-120 words. 

 This question paper contains Case/Source Based Questions. 

 All parts of a question should be attempted at one place. 

=================================================== 

 

1  ‘While performing the organizing function, jobs are allocated to the 

members of each department in accordance with their skills and 

competencies.’ Identify the step in the organizing function being discussed 
above.(a) Identification and division of work (b) Departmentalisation  (c) 

Assignment of duties (d) Establishment of reporting relationships 

 

1 

2  Every manager applies his personal skills and knowledge in the day-to-day 

functioning of an enterprise. It is proved because (a) management is an art 

(b) management is a science   (a) management is a profession   (d)  none of 
these  

 

1 

3  Span of management refers to (a) number of managers  (b) length of term 
for which a manager is appointed (c) number of subordinates under a 

superior  (d) number of members in top management 

 

1 
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4  Demand for LED TVs are increasing day by day. Thus, TV manufacturers 

have started making LED TVs instead of LCD. Identify the significance of 
business environment being portrayed in the given case. (a) Helpful in 

tapping useful resources  (b) Helps the firm to identify threats and early 

warning signals  (c) Helps in coping with rapid changes (d) All of the 
above 

 

1 

5  ’S-IT Ltd.’ is a leading software development company. The company is 
satisfying the diverse needs of its employees. Its employees are given 

competitive salaries and perks. They have been given chance for their 

personal growth and development. For harmony in the organization 
management has to reconcile personal goals with organisational 

objectives.  

Identify the objective of management being met by ‘S-IT Ltd.’ 
 (a) Social  (b) Personnel  (c) Organisational  (d) Both Social and 

Personnel 

 

1 

6  Just after declaration of Lok Sabha elections 2009 results, the Bombay 

Stock Exchange price index rose by 2100 points in a day. This statement 

signifies the effect of which environment?  (a) Technological environment 
(b) Political environment (c) Legal environment (d) Economic environment 

 

1 

7  As a foreign tourist visited India, he noticed that Indian markets, tests, 

trends and regulations were different from that of his countries. Which 

feature of business environment is reflected here? (a) Business 
environment has uncertainty   (b) Business environment is dynamic  (c) 

Business environment is a relative concept  (d) All of these  

 

1 

8  X, a professor of management conducted a class on ‘Management 

Principles’ and explained to his students the significance of Management 

Principles.In the next class, the Professor asked his students to play roles 
of different managers. He gave them various situations and asked them to 

think like managers and provide solutions to the problems given in the 

situations. Each student applied the principles of management to the given 
situation in his own personalised manner, depending upon his creativity. 

The nature of management highlighted in the above case is 

(a)Management as a Science (b) Management as an Art (c) Management 

1 
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both  as an Art and as a Science (d)Management as a Profession 

 

9  ”Taking corrective actions“ is the final step in the process of controlling, 
in which the managers takes corrective measures to bring back everything 

on track. Sometimes even after best efforts, if deviations cannot be 

corrected then what should be done?  
(a) Shut the company   (b) Revise the standard    

(c) Fire the managers   (d) none of these 

 
 

1 

10  To make sure employees focus on work and follow the method of 

production as per plan, the management of A Ltd. Decided to install 
CCTV in the factory for monitoring the activities of workers. 

The managerial function discussed above is  

(a) Planning  (b) Staffing    (c)Directing  (d) Controlling  
 

 

1 

11  If a firm wants to diversify its business into different products and expand 
to different territories, which organisation structure would be suited for 

this firm?  

(a) Divisional Structure    (b) Functional structure    
(c) Informal structure   (d) Network Structure  

 

 

1 

12  Mr. Raj wants to buy a LCD for his family. When he visited Anand 

Electronics to make the purchase, he got confused. Which promotional 

tool brought him to the shop and which promotional tool is required now 
to remove his confusion?  

(a) Advertising, Personal selling   (b) Personal selling, Advertising   

(c) Sales promotion,  Personal selling  (d) Public relations, advertising  
 

 

1 

13  P Enterprises Limited has sold an entire lot of 500,000 Equity shares of 
₹10 each to P Bank Pvt. Ltd. The bank intern will offer the shares to 

general public for subscription @ ₹ 12 per share. Identity the method of 

floatation being described in the given lines. (a) Private placement  (b) 
Offer through prospectus (c) offer for sale  (d) Rights Issue. 

 

1 
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14  Match the following by choosing correct option. 

 Column I  Column II 

(i) Money market (a) Creation and exchange of financial 
assets 

(ii) Capital Market (b) Market for short-term funds 

(iii) Financial market c) Market for long term funds 

 

(a)    (i)–(b); (ii)-(a); (iii)-(c)    (b)    (i)–(b); (ii)-(c); (iii)-(a) 

(c)    (i)–(c); (ii)-(b); (iii)-(a)    (d)    (i)–(c); (ii)-(a); (iii)-(b) 
 

1 

15  Which of the following refers to the process of designing a small slip or 

complex graphics that are a part of package, which denotes the nature, 
content and usage?  

(a) Branding  (b) Labelling  (c) Packaging  (d) none of these 

 

1 

16  Arrange the steps involved in trading procedure at the stock exchange in 

correct sequence:  (i) Settlement of order  (ii) Opening of Demat Account  

(iii)  Placing an order (iv)  Execution of order   
 (a)   (ii) (iv) (iii) (i)                  (b)   (ii) (iii) (iv) (i)    

 (c)   (iv) (iii) (ii) (i)                  (d)    (ii) (i) (iii) (iv)    

 

1 

17  Rohit is planning to set up small manufacturing unit for manufacturing 

eco-friendly packaging material. He has decided to market her products 

through the conventional channel of distribution, which involves 
wholesalers and retailers. Identify the channel of distribution being 

adopted by the business.  

(a) Zero level channel   (b) One level channel   
(c) Two level channel   (d) Three level channel 

 

1 

18  Xis confused to buy an insulated lunch box for ₹1000 as he felt that the 
real worth of the product was much less than its monetary value. Identify 

the factor related to pricing decision being discussed in the given case.  

(a) Cost of the product                                         (b) The utility and demand    
(c) Government and legal regulations                 (d) Pricing objectives  

 

 
 

1 
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19  Identify the component of promotion mix being described in the given 

exhibit. 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

(a) Advertising      (b) Sales promotion   

(c) Public relation     (d) personal selling 
 

1 

20  One of the common irregularities noted by the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India during the inspection of a stock exchange was that it was 
dealing with unregistered sub-brokers. 

Identify the related function of  the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India 
 (a) Regulatory  function    (b) Protective function    

(c) Developmental function   (d) none of the above 

 

1 

21  Management is a complex activity that has three main dimensions. Explain 

those dimensions. 

 

3 

22  A.G. Ltd is the manufacturer of ‘Ladies Designer Suits’ with its own trade 

mark. During the year 2021-22 the company employed senior technicians 

to work on machines imported from Germany for manufacturing of 
’Ladies Designer Suits’. The technician were employed on probation of 

one year and were put on their respective jobs after 10 days of on the job 

training. Because of the faulty selection process, they could not perform 
well. Ten of them left the job on their own and 12 had to be removed by 

the company during the probation period. Now the company is in the 

process of selecting new technicians.  
Advise the company any three types of selection tests, describing each that 

may be used for selecting the desired technicians. 

 

3 

23  ‘Planning and Controlling are inseparable twins of management’. Explain 

any three points to establish relationship between planning and controlling. 
3 

Price 

50% 

   off 
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OR 

Explain any three points in respect of importance of controlling in an 

organisation. 
 

24  Differentiate between money market and capital market on the basis of (a) 

Maturity period  (b) Investment Outlay  and   (c) Financial instrument. 
OR 

Explain any thee functions of a stock exchange. 

 

3 

25  Ala Ltd. is a company manufacturing water geysers. The company has a 

functional structure with four main functions – Productions, Marketing, 

Finance and Human Resource. As the demand for the product grew, the 
company decided to hire more employees. 

(a)  Identify the concept which will help the Human Resource manager in 

deciding the actual number of persons required in each department.  
(b) Explain next three steps what may be followed after identification of 

the above concept.  

OR 
S.Ltd. filled the position of General Manager by shifting their Finance 

manager to that position and the post of Finance Manager was taken up by 

their deputy finance manager. However, the post of deputy finance 
manager was still vacant.  

(a) Identify the source of recruitment adopted by S.Ltd.  

(b) Explain any three limitations of the source of recruitment highlighted 
in the above para.  

 

4 

26  Explain any four personal barriers to an effective communication. 
OR 

A Ltd. assured their employees that in-spite of recession, no worker will 

be retrenched from the job.  
(a)  Name the type of incentive offered to the employees   

(b) Explain three more incentives of the same category. 

 

4 

27  L.Ltd. is an IT company having 1000 employees. All its employees take 

thing easy and are free to approach any one for minor queries and 

problems. Because of this, the operations of the company are disturbed 
and its revenue has declined. Everyone is seen talking to each other 

resulting in inefficiency in its offices. It has also resulted in loss of secrecy 

4 
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and confidential information being leaked out.  

Explain four measures that the manager should adopt to improve 

communication system of ‘L.Ltd’. 
 

28  Explain any four factors that affect the dividend decision of a company. 

 

4 

29  Explain the following factors affecting the requirements of working capital 

of a company.  (a) Business cycle  (b) Credit allowed and availed (c) 

Operating efficiency  (d) Availability of raw materials. 
 

4 

30  Explain the following rights of consumers:  (a) Rights to be heard  (b) 

Right to be informed  (c) Right to seek redressal and (d) Right to Safety. 
 

4 

31  Explain the following techniques of scientific management  

(a) Fatigue Study  (b) Differential Piece Wage system    (c) Harmony, not 
Discord 

OR 

Explain the following principles   
(a) Subordination of individual interest to general interest          (b) Order   

(c) Development of each and every individual to his or her greatest 

efficiency. 
 

6 

32  Explain any six points of limitations of planning function of management. 

OR 
Explain first six steps in the process of planning. 

 

6 

33  “Every time I travelled, people asked me to bring them chips, khakra and 
pickles from all over the country” says Aninda. Finally he and his 

colleague, Sovan decided to make a business out of it. They launched a 

Facebook page, asked people what they wanted, and they came up with a 
list of about 100 places and tied up with two dozen vendors to begin with. 

They were servicing people from Jaipur who wanted spices from Kerala, 

people from Panipat who wanted halwa from Jammu and people from 
Delhi who ordered for fresh tree leaves from Darjeeling. Through their 

business they wished to bridge the gap between sellers and buyers. The 

business is now worth millions.  
Explain the four activities that Aninda and Sovan will have to be involved 

in for making the goods available to the consumers at the right place, in 

6 
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the right quantity and at the right time.  

 

34  A company is manufacturing washing machines. There is a well-defined 
system of jobs with a clear and definite authority, responsibility and 

accountability in the company. But people are not allowed to interact 

beyond their officially defined roles. As a result the company is not able to 
adopt to the changing business environment. The workforce is also not 

motivated due to lack of social interaction. The company is facing 

problems of procedural delays and inadequate recognition to creative 
talents.  

(a) Suggest the organisational structure that can overcome the problems 

faced by it.  
(b) Explain any three advantages and two limitations of that organisational 

structure. 

6 

 

 

============================= 
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 Name: ________________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

           CODE - B 

 BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-23] 

BUSINESS STUDIES 

CLASS – XII 

Time: 3 Hours                                    Maximum Marks: 80 

================================================== 

 

 

 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

1. This question paper contains 34 questions. 

 

2. Marks are indicated against each question. 

 

3. Answers should be in brief and to the point. 

 

4. Answers to the questions carrying 3 marks may be from 50 to 70 

words. 

 

5. Answers to the questions carrying 4 marks may be about 150 

words. 

 

6. Answers to the questions carrying 6 marks may be about 200 

words. 

 

7. Attempt all parts of the questions together. 

 

================================================== 

 

1. Ram is a manager of XY Ltd. co. and he is responsible to bring order out 
of chaos, solve conflicts regarding authority and responsibility amongst 

employees and create a healthy environment to work as a team.  

Identify and choose the function of management the manager is 
responsible to perform.  

 

a) Planning 
b) Organising 

c) Staffing 

d) Directing 

    1 
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2. Privatization means : 

 

a) planned disinvestment                 b) reduced government control 
c) integration of public and              d) all the above 

    private sector    

 

 1 

3. Dividing the work into smaller and manageable tasks is a part of : 

 

a) Departmentalisation                           b) Assigning duties 
c) Identification and                               d) All the above 

     division of work     

 

  1 

4. Which of the following does not explain the impact of Government 

policy changes on business and industry? 

 
a) more demanding customers                     b) increasing competition 

c) change in agricultural prices                   d) market orientation  

 

  1 

5. “Comparing the actual results with plans and taking corrective actions if 

expected results are not achieved” – 

 Identify and choose the function of management of the above statement. 
 

a) Staffing                                                 b) controlling 

c) planning                                                d) organinsing 
 

 1 

6. “On November 8,2016 the government of India made an announcement 

regarding Demonetization of the Indian Economy”. 
Which one of the following was one of the objectives of demonetization 

in 2016? 

 
a) To gift new notes to people b) To reduce and prevent 

    of India                                      circulation of black  

 money in the market 
c) To increase the interest rate                       d) To increase the value of  

                                                                            currency 

 
 

 1 
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7. “ RBI  declared lower interest rates on housing loans”. Choose the 
correct  component of business environment. 

 

a) Political environment                           b) Economic environment 
c) Social environment                              d) Legal environment 

 

 1 

8. Most of the multinational companies make some changes in their 
products before they launch in a specific country. Which characteristics 

of management does this indicate? 

 
a) Management as “goal oriented”           b) Management as “continuous 

                                                                       process” 

c) Management as “ dynamic”                 d) Management as “All  
                                                                       pervasive” 

 

 1 

9. “If you try to control everything, it will result in nothing”. Identify the 
best suitable option from the following: 

 

a) Controlling is a costly affair. 
b) Management should focus on key result areas only. 

c) Management should be informed if deviations go beyond acceptable   

range. 
d) All the above. 

 

 1 

10. The HR manager sent emails to all employees who took leaves in the last 
month without informing the office. He demanded explanation from all 

employees in writing. 

Identify and choose the importance/ limitation of controlling function of 
above situation: 

 

a) Ensuring order and discipline          
b) Judging accuracy of standards 

c) Little control over external factors 

d) Making efficient use of resources and accomplishment of 
organizational goals. 

 

 1 

11. ‘It is  the framework within which managerial and operating tasks are 
performed”.  

Identify and choose the concept of the above situation: 

a) Organising                                     b) Divisional structure 
c) Authority                                       d) Organisational structure.  

 1 
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12. Purchase goods worth ₹60000 and get a holiday package with worth ₹ 

20000 free. 

 Identify the method of sales promotion of the above case: 
 

a) Rebate                                            b) quantity-gift 

c) Usable Benefit                               d) Assigned and assured gifts. 
 

 1 

13.  Match the following : 

Column A Column B 

(i) Treasury Bills 
(ii) Commercial Paper 

(iii) Certificate of Deposit 

a) Maturity period 15 to 364 
b) Maturity period 91 to 364 

c) Maturity period 14 to 364 

 
a) i-b, ii-c, iii-a                                      b) i-c, ii-a, iii-b 

c)i-a, ii- b, iii- c                                     c) i-a, ii-c, iii-b 

 

 1 

14. Choose the method of raising funds by issuing new securities to stock 

brokers is--- 

a) offer for sale                              b) IPO 
c) both of above                             d) none of the above 

 

 1 

15. Ravi calls her friend Rekha and request her to sell one of her new dress 
to Ravi’s sister. In this transaction who is the marketer? 

 

a) Ravi                      b) Rekha                         c) Both               d) None 

  1 

16. Which of the following is not the function of financial market? 

 

a) Mobilisation of savings                          b) Liquidity of financial assets 
c) Issuing certificate of  d) Facilitating price discovery 

     incorporation       

 

  1 

17. Choose the correct option – which concept of marketing emphasis on 

availability and affordability of the product: 

 
a) Selling concept                                           b) Production concept 

c) Product concept                                          d) Marketing concept 

 

  1 

18. Components of a laptop are examples of : 

a) Durable products                                     b) Materials and parts 
c) Installations                                             d) Maintenance and repair 

  1 
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19. ‘Colgate’ is a  

 

a) Generic name of a product                    b) Brand name of a product 
c) Brand mark of a product                       d) None of the above. 

 

  1 

20. SEBI is the regulator of  
 

a) Capital market                                        b) Money market 

c) Global market                                         d) Commodity market 
 

  1 

21. (i) Is management a group activity? Give reasons. 

(ii) Supervisors belong to which level of management? 
(iii) Which level of Management is responsible for implementation of 

plans and policies? 

 

 3 

22. ‘ In an interview with a leading news channel, Mr. Ramesh Wahi, CEO 

of ‘Get My Job’ has suggested that the companies which want more and 

more people to apply for jobs in their organization should make the 
process for applying for jobs easier and candidate friendly’. 

 

Name and explain the next two steps which follow the step, in the 
process of the function of management being discussed above. 

 

  3 

23. A. (i) Planning is prescriptive and controlling is evaluative. Explain  
    (ii) Controlling is forward looking function. Give reason. 

    (iii) State the last two steps involved in controlling process. 

                                       (OR) 
B.(i) State why actual performance is compared with standards in the   

process of controlling. 

    (ii) In the company, Dharm Steels Limited, the machinery is found  
defective and the quality in the output is not coming as per the standards 

set. What should the manager do to ensure quality benchmarks? 

    (iii) Give two examples of quantitative standards set up in the 
controlling process. 

 

 

  3 

24. A. (i) What is ‘DEMAT’ account? 

     (ii) Mention any two features of money market? 

     (iii)  State the two types of capital a business enterprise requires. 
                                          (OR) 

  3 
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B. Differentiate between ‘Capital market’ and ‘Money market’ on the 
following basis: 

    (i) Expected Return 

    (ii) Duration 
    (iii) Instruments Traded 

 

25. A. (i) Name and explain the steps in the selection procedure after the 
employment interview and before the job offer. 

      (ii) State two differences between Training and Education on the 

basis of : 
        a) perspective       b) objective 

                                             (OR) 

 
 

B. Why is staffing an important function of management in all 

organisations? Explain in  brief any four reasons. 
 

  4 

26. A. (i) “ Leadership is required only for less efficient subordinates”. Do 

you agree. Give any two reason in support of your answer. 
     (ii) Name and explain the first highest level need and third level need 

in the need Hierarchy of Abraham Maslow.  

                                               (OR) 
B. Identify the function of management, which refers to the process of 

instructing, guiding, counselling, motivating and leading people in the 

organization to achieve objectives. Explain any four importance of this 
function of management. 

 

 4 

27. (i) Sheetal is a supervisor at ‘Renukha Shampoo Factory’. The factory 
produces 10000 packed shampoo everyday. As a supervisor Sheetal 

ensures that works goes on smoothly and there is no interruption in 

production. She is a good leader who gives orders only after consulting 
his subordinates, working out the policies with the acceptance of the 

group. Identify and explain the leadership style being adopted by 

Sheetal. 
(ii) Identify and explain the elements of directing mentioned below. 

   (a) Warsha, a manager, has the ability to influence others to bring 

about a change in their behaviour. 
    (b) Rehan, a managing director, declares share in the profits to the 

manager for their contribution to increase profits of the company. 

 
 

  4 
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28. You are the financial manager of a company. The Board of Directors has 

asked you to design the capital structure of the company. Explain with 

points any four factors that you would consider while doing so. 
 

  4 

29. The Return on Investment(ROI) of a company ranges between 10-12% 

for the past three years. To finance its future fixed capital needs, it has 
the following options for borrowing debts: 

Option ‘A’ : Rate of interest 9% 

Option ‘B’ : Rate of interest 13% 
 

(a) Which source of debt, ‘Option A’ or ‘Option B’, is better and why? 

(b) Give reason in support of your answer. 
 (c) Also state the concept being used in taking the decision. 

 

  4 

30. Explain with points any four responsibilities of a consumer which should 
be kept in mind while purchasing the goods . 

 

 4 

31. A.(i) How is the Principle of  ‘Unity of Command’ useful to 
management? Explain any three points . 

(ii) Explain  with three points regarding significance of Principles of 

management.  
                                             (OR) 

B. Explain the techniques of scientific management of the following : 

    i) Motion Study 
    ii) Time study 

    iii) Differential Piece wage system. 

 

 6 

32. A. Maria, a home science graduate from a reputed college, has recently 

done a cookery course. She wished to start her own venture with a goal 

to provide ‘health food’ at reasonable prices. She discussed her idea with 
her teacher (mentor) who encouraged her. After analysing various 

options for starting her business venture, they short listed the option to 

sell ready made and ‘ready to make’ vegetables shakes and sattu milk 
shakes. Then they weighed the pros and cons of both the short listed 

options. 

i) Name the function of management being discussed above and give any 
4 of its characteristics. 

ii) Also briefly discuss any three limitations of the function discussed in 

the case. 
 

 6 
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                                                 (OR) 
B.  i) Identify and explain the last two steps taken by management in the 

planning process. 

 
 

     ii) Is planning actually worth the huge costs involved? Explain and 

mention any (two) 2 importance of planning. 
 

 

 
33. (i) Rani runs a factory wherein she manufactures shoes. The business has 

been doing well and she intends to expand by diversifying into leather 

bags as well as western formal wear thereby making her company a 
complete provider of corporate wear. This will enable her to market her 

business unit as the one stops for working women. Which type of 

structure would you recommend for her expanded organization and why 
and list out any 2 advantages of this structure. 

 

 
 

(ii) A company has its registered office in Delhi, manufacturing unit at 

Gurgaon and marketing and sales department at Faridabad. The company 
manufactures the consumer products. Which type of organizational 

structure should it adopt to achieve its target and why? 

 
 

 

(iii)  a) Name the type of organization where employees of similar 
  

            interest form groups and meet socially. 

 
 

        b) Management lays down rules and procedure related to work 

        
             process. Identify the type of organization. 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  6 
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34. i) Fozia took her niece, Shyma for shopping to ‘Benetton’ to buy her a 
dress on the occasion of her birthday. She was delighted when on 

payment for the dress she got a discount voucher to get 20% off for a 

meal of ₹500 or above at a famous eating joint. 
Identify the technique of sales promotion used by the company in the 

above situation. 

 
 

ii) ‘Faster Time Line’ watch manufacturing company is a renowned 

company marketing watches. It performs various activities like market 
analysis, product designing or merchandising, packaging, warehousing, 

branding, pricing, promotion and selling. The company maintains good 

customer relations through various follow up activities. This helps the 
company in procuring repeat sales orders. 

 

   a) Name the concept related to the activities mentioned in the above 
paragraph. 

   b)  Explain with points  any three features of the  above identified 

concept. 
 

 

iii)  List any four characteristics of a good brand name. 

  6 
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  General Instructions:- 
 

 There are 35 questions in this question paper with internal 

choice. 

 SECTION-A consists of 18 multiple choice questions 

carrying 1 mark each. 

 SECTION-B consists of 7 very short answer questions 

carrying 2 marks each. 

 SECTION-C consists of 5 short answer questions carrying 3 

marks each. 

 SECTION-D consists of 2 case-based questions carrying 4 

marks each. 

 SECTION -E consists of 3 long answer questions carrying 5 

marks each. 

 All questions are compulsory. 

 Use of log tables and calculators is not allowed. 
============================================= 

 

  SECTION-A  

1  How many moles of electrons are added when 2.5 mole of Cr2O7
2- 

is reduced to Cr3+ ? 
a) 12.5   b) 15   c) 7.5   d) 10 

1 

    

2  For the reaction 4A + B ----> 2C + D. Which of the following 
statement is not correct? 

a) The rate of formation of C and D are equal. 

b) The rate of formation of D is same as the rate of consumption 
     of B. 

c) The rate of appearance of C is twice the rate of disappearance 

     of B. 
d) The rate of disappearance of B is one fourth of the rate of 

    disappearance of A. 

1 
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3  Energy of activation of an exothermic reaction is: 

a) zero   b) negative   c) positive  d) cannot be predicted. 

 

1 

4  In the reaction A -----> B . When the concentration of A is 

changed from 0.1M to 1M, the rate of reaction increases by a 

factor of 100. What is the order of the reaction with respect to A? 
 a) 10   b) 1    c) 2    d) 3 

1 

    

5  Chlorobenzene can be prepared by reacting aniline with 
a) Hydrochloric acid 

b) Cuprous chloride 

c) Chlorine in the presence of anhydrous aluminium chloride. 
d) Ice cold nitrous acid followed by treatment with cuprous 

    chloride and HCl. 

1 

    
6  Which of the following alcohols will have the highest boiling 

point? 

a) Methanol     b) Butan-2-ol   
c) Butan-1-ol     d) 2- Methyl propan-2-ol. 

 

1 

7  When salicylic acid is heated with Zn dust. What is the main 
product? 

a) Benzene   b) Phenol  c) Toluene  d) Benzoic acid. 

1 

    
8  Which of the following reagents is used to prepare acetone from 

acetyl chloride in one step? 
a) H2 in the presence of Pd/BaSO4 . 

b) Reduction with HI  

c) Grignard's reagent 
d) Dimethyl cadmium. 

 

1 

9  The IUPAC name of (CH3)2CHCOOH is : 
a) Propan-2-oic acid 

b) Isobutanoic acid  

c) 2-Methylpropanoic acid 
d) 2-Methylbutanoic acid. 

 

 
 

1 
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10  Trimethylamine has : 
a) Trigonal planar geometry 

b) Trigonal bipyramidal geometry 

c) Trigonal pyramidal geometry 
d) Octahedral geometry. 

 

1 

11  C3H9N cannot represent: 
a) 1° amine 

b) 2° amine 

c) 3° amine 
d) Quaternary ammonium salt. 

 

1 

12  Which of the following does not considered as transition element? 
a) Cd     b) Pd     c) Ag     d) Ru 

 

1 

13  The coordination number of 'Co' in the complex [ Co(en)3]3+ is: 
a) 3     b) 6     c) 4     d) 5 

 

1 

14  Hexacyanoferrate(II) ion is an inner orbital complex. The number 
of unpaired electrons present in it is : 

a) 1      b) 5      c) 4      d) 0 

 

For questions given below, two statements are given- one 

lebelled Assertion (A) and the other lebelled Reason(R). Select 

the correct answer from the following codes (A),(B),(C) and 

(D) as given below. 

A) Both assertion and reason are correct statements and 

     reason is the correct explanation of assertion. 

B) Both assertion and reason are correct statements, but 

     reason is not the correct explanation of assertion. 

C) Assertion is correct, but reason is wrong statement. 

D) Assertion is wrong, but reason is correct statement. 

 

1 

15  Assertion: In monohydric phenols, -OH group is attached directly 

to the aromatic ring. 

Reason: In vinylic alcohol, -OH group is attached to the carbon 
atom next to C=C bond. 

1 

    

16  Assertion: Aniline does not undergo Friedel-Crafts reaction. 
Reason: -NH2 group on benzene ring shows -R effect. 

1 
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17  Assertion: Glucose does not give 2,4 - DNP test. 
Reason: Glucose contains aldehyde group. 

 

1 

18  Assertion: Mohr's salt is a double salt. 
Reason: Mohr's salt dissociates into simple ions completely when 

dissolved in water. 

 

SECTION-B 

 

1 

19  Write the Nernst equation for the cell reaction in the Daniell cell. 
How will the Ecell be affected when the concentration of Zn2+ is 

increased? 

 

2 

20  For a reaction A + B ----> Products, the rate law is - rate = 

k[A][B]3/2 . Can the reaction be an elementary reaction? Explain. 

 

2 

21  What is the effect of temperature on the rate constant of a 

reaction? How can this temperature effect on rate constant be 

represented quantitatively? 
 

2 

22  How can you obtain iodoethane from ethanol when no other 

iodine containing reagent except NaI is available in the 
laboratory?  

OR 

 
Why is sulphuric acid not used during the reaction of alcohols 

with KI? 
 

2 

23  Write the chemical equations to illustrate the following name 

reactions: 
i) Etard reaction 

ii) Rosenmund's reaction. 

 

2 

24  Describe the term D and L configuration used for amino acids 

with examples. 

OR 
What happens when D-glucose is treated with the following 

reagents? 

i) HI  
ii) Bromine water. 

2 



Page 5 of 10 
 

25  Write the hybridization and magnetic character of the following 
complexes: 

i) [NiCl4]2- 

ii) [Co(NH3)6]3+ 

 

SECTION-C 

 

2 

26  18 g of glucose is dissolved in 1 Kg of water in a saucepan. At 

what temperature will water boil at 1.013 bar? Kb for water is 0.52 

K kg mol-1 . 
 

3 

27  Write the main products when: 

i) n-butyl chloride is treated with alcoholic KOH. 
ii) 2,4,6 - trinitrochlorobenzene is subjected to hydrolysis. 

iii) Methyl chloride is heated with AgCN.  

OR 
How do you convert the following: 

i) Prop-1-ene to 1-fluoropropane 

ii) Chlorobenzene to 2-Chlorotoluene. 
iii) Ethanol to propanenitrile. 

 

3 

28  Give reasons for the following: 
i) Protonation of phenols is difficult whereas ethanol easily 

undergoes protonation. 

ii) Boiling point of ethanol is higher than that of dimethyl ether. 
 

3 

29  Give the structures of A, B and C in the following reactions: 
i) CH3CH2Br ----KCN ---> A ---LiAlH4 ----> B ----HNO2 (0°C)--- 

    > C 

ii) CH3COOH ----NH3 /∆----> A-----NaOBr ---> B ----- 
     NaNO2/HCl-----> C 

 

3 

30  i) What is meant by chelate effect? 
ii) Using IUPAC norms write the systematic names of the 

     following: 

a) [Co(NH3)4Cl(NO2)]Cl 
b) [Co(en)3]3+ 

 

 

 

3 
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SECTION-D 

 

31  Read the following passage given below and answer the following 

questions. 
Raoult's law is a law of thermodynamics established by French 

chemist Francois-Marie Raoult in 1887. He discovered that when 

a substance is dissolved in a solution, the vapour pressure of the 
solution will generally decrease. This observation depends on two 

variables:  

i) the mole fraction of the amount of dissolved solute present and 
ii) the original vapour pressure (pure solvent). 

 

On the basis of his observations, he stated a law popularized as 
Raoult's law. The effect of Raoult's law is that the saturated 

vapour pressure of a solution is going to be lower than that of the 

pure solvent at any particular temperature. 
 

Answer the following questions: 

a) 20 cm3 of a liquid A was mixed with 20 cm3 of liquid B.  
    The volume of the resulting solution was found to be 39.8 cm3. 

    What do you conclude? 

b) Two liquids X and Y boil at 110°C and 130°C respectively. 
    Which one of the following has higher vapour pressure at 

    50°C?   

c) What are the limitations of Raoult's law? 

OR 

c) Why is the vapour pressure of an aqueous solution of glucose 
    lower than that of water? 

 

4 

32  Read the passage given below and answer the following 
questions: 

Nucleic acids are macromolecules that store genetic information 

and enable protein production. Nucleic acids include DNA and 
RNA . These molecules are composed of long strands of 

nucleotides. Nucleotides are composed of a nitrogenous base , a 

five carbon sugar and a phosphate group. 

4 
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Answer the following questions: 

a) What type of linkage is present in nucleic acids? 

b) Name the base that is found in nucleotide of RNA only. 
c) Mention two important functions of nucleic acids? 

OR 
c) Write the important functional and structural differences 
    between DNA and RNA. 

 

SECTION-E 

 

 

33  i) Why does the cell potential of mercury cell remain constant 
    throughout its life? 

ii) Suggest two materials other than hydrogen that can be used  
     as fuels in fuel cells. 

iii) Explain how rusting of iron is envisaged as setting up of an 

      electrochemical cell. 

OR 
i) The following curve is obtained when molar conductivity is 

    plotted against the square root of concentration for two 
    electrolytes A and B. 

5 
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a) How do you account for the increase in the molar conductivity 
    of electrolyte A on dilution. 

b) As seen from the graph, the value of limiting molar 

    conductivity for electrolyte B cannot be obtained graphically.  
    How can this value be obtained? 

 
ii) The conductivity of 0.001028 mol L-1 acetic acid is 4.95 × 10-5  

    Scm-1 . Calculate its dissociation constant if limiting molar  

    conductivity for acetic acid is 390.5 Scm2mol-1 . 
 

34  a) Carry out the following conversions:  

 i) Benzoic acid to aniline 
 ii) Bromomethane to ethanoic acid. 

b) An alkene A with molecular formula C5H10 on ozonolysis gives 

a mixture of two compounds B and C. Compound B gives 
positive Fehling test and also reacts with iodine and NaOH 

solution. Compound C does not give Fehling solution test but 

forms iodoform. Identify the compounds A, B and C.  

OR 

Which of the following compounds would undergo aldol 

condensation, which the Cannizzaro reaction and which neither? 
Write the structures of the expected products of aldol 

condensation and Cannizzaro reaction. 

i) Ethanal   ii) Methanal  iii) Benzaldehyde  iv) Benzophenone 
v) Cyclohexanone. 

 

5 
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35  a) Complete the following equations: 
i) 2MnO2 + 4KOH + O2 -------> 

ii) Cr2O7
2- + 14H+ + 6I- --------> 

 
b) Explain giving reasons: 

i) Transition metals and many of their compounds show 

    paramagnetic behaviour. 
ii) The enthalpies of atomisation of the transition metals are 

     high. 

iii) Transition metals and their many compounds act as good 
      catalyst. 

 

OR 

 

a) Name a member of the lanthanoid series which is well 

known to exhibit +4 oxidation state. 
 

b) Actinoid contraction is greater from element to element than 

lanthanoid contraction. Why? 
 

c) On the basis of lanthanoid contraction, explain the nature of 

bonding in La2O3 and Lu2O3 . 
 

 

5 
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 Name: ______________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____                                                                                            

CODE : A 

 

 BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-2023] 

CHEMISTRY 

CLASS-XII 

Time: 3 Hrs.                                                            Maximum Marks: 70 

=================================================== 

 

 General Instructions: 

Read the following instructions carefully.    

(a) There are 35 questions in this question paper with internal choice. 

(b) SECTION A consists of 18 multiple-choice questions carrying  

     1 mark each.        

(c) SECTION B consists of 7 very short answer questions carrying  

     2 marks each 

(d) SECTION C consists of 5 short answer questions carrying  

     3 marks each. 

(e) SECTION D consists of 2 case-based questions carrying 4 marks 

each. 

(f) SECTION E consists of 3 long answer questions carrying  

     5 marks each. 

(g) All questions are compulsory. 

(h) Use of log tables and calculators is not allowed.  

==================================================== 

 

 

 SECTION-A  

 The following questions are multiple choice questions with one correct 

answer. Each question carries 1 mark. There is no internal choice in this 

section.  

 

1. The quantity of charge required to obtain one mole of aluminium from 

Al2O3 is----------- 

(a) 1F              (b) 6F             (c) 3F           (d) 2F 

1 

2. The slop of the plot of ln[R] vs time gives 

(a) +k              (b) +k/2.303         (c) –k          (d) –k/2.303 

 

 

1 
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3. The activation energy of a reaction is zero. The rate of reaction 

(a) increases with increase of temperature.    

(b) decreases with decrease of temperature. 

(c) decreases with increase of temperature.  

(d) is nearly independent of temperature 

1 

4. The rate constant of reaction is 2.0 x 10-6 mol-2L2S-1. The order of the 

reaction is  

(a) 0           (b) 2            (c) 1              (d) 3 

1 

5. Which of the following alkyl halides will undergo SN
1reaction most 

readily? 

(a) (CH3)3C-F   (b)  (CH3)3C-Cl     (c) (CH3)3C-Br    (d) (CH3)3C-I 

1 

6. The C-O bond length in phenol is less than that in methanol due to  

(a) partial double bond character in aromatic ring.  

(b) sp2 hybridised carbon. 

(c) sp3 hybridised carbon. 

(d) both (a) and (b) 

1 

7. CH3CH2OH can be converted into CH3CHO by----------------- 

(a) catalytic hydrogenation                   (b) treatment with LiAlH4 

(c) treatment with pyridinium chlorochromate (d) treatment with KMnO4. 

1 

8. Iodoform test is not given by  

(a) Ethanol       (b) Ethanal       (c) Pentan-2- one    (d) Pentan-3-one 

1 

9. Which of the following reactions will not result in the formation of 

carbon- carbon bond? 

(a) Friedel- Crafts acylation                   (b) Wurtz reaction 

(c) Cannizzaro reaction                         (d) Reimer-Tiemann reaction  

1 

10. The source of nitrogen in Gabriel synthesis of amines is---------- 

(a) Sodium azide, NaN3             (b) Sodium nitrite, NaNO3 

(c) Potassium cyanide, KCN     (d) Potassium phthalimide,C6H4(CO)2N-

K+ 

1 

11. Which of the following has highest pKb value? 

(a) CH3CH2NH2   (b) NH3         (c) CH3NH2     (d) C6H5NH2 

 

 

1 
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12. Out of the following transition elements, the maximum number of 

oxidation states are shown by  

(a) Sc(Z=21)    (b) Cr(Z=24)  (c) Mn (Z=25)  (d) Fe(Z= 26) 

1 

13. Ambident ligands like NO2
- and SCN- are: 

(a) unidentate   (b) bidentate  (c) polydentate  (d) has variable denticity 

1 

14. The correct IUPAC name of [Pt(NH3)2Cl2] is 

(a) diamminedichloridoplatinum(II)        

(b) diamminedichloridoplatinum(IV) 

(c) diamminedichloridoplatinum(0)         

(d) dichloridodiammineplatinum(IV) 

1 

15. Given below are two statements labelled as Assertion(A) and Reason(R) 

Assertion(A): Methoxy ethane reacts with HI to give ethanol and 

iodomethane 

Reason(R) :Reaction of ether with HI follows SN
2 mechanism 

Select the most appropriate answer from the options given below 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A 

(c) A is true but R is false 

(d) A is false but R is true 

1 

16. Given below are two statements labelled as Assertion(A) and Reason(R) 

Assertion (A): Aromatic primary amines cannot be prepared by Gabriel 

phthalimide synthesis. 

Reason(R): Aryl halides do not undergo nucleophilic substitution with 

the anion formed by phthalimide. 

Select the most appropriate answer from the options given below 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A 

(c) A is true but R is false 

(d) A is false but R is true 

1 

17. Given below are two statements labelled as Assertion(A) and Reason(R) 

Assertion (A): Glycine must be taken through diet. 

Reason(R): It is a non- essential amino acid. 

Select the most appropriate answer from the options given below 

1 
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(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A 

(c) A is true but R is false 

(d) A is false but R is true 

18. Given below are two statements labelled as Assertion(A) and Reason(R) 

Assertion (A): [Ni(CO)4] has square planar geometry while [Ni(CN)4]2- 

has tetrahedral geometry. 

Reason(R): Geometry of any complex depends upon the nature of 

ligands attached. 

Select the most appropriate answer from the options given below 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A 

(c) A is true but R is false 

(d) A is false but R is true 

1 

 SECTION-B  

19 Calculate the time to deposit 1.27g of copper at cathode when a current of 

2A was passed through the solution of CuSO4. 

(Molar mass of Cu=63.5g mol-1, F=96500C mol-1) 

2 

20 The rate constant for a first order reaction is 60 s-1. How much time will it 

take to reduce the initial concentration of the reactant to 1/10
th of its initial 

value? 

2 

21 The rate of a reaction quadruples when the temperature changes from 293 

K to 313 K. Calculate the energy of activation of the reaction assuming 

that it does not change with temperature.(Given log 2 = 0.3010) 

2 

22 Give reason for the following: 

 (i) Chloroethane is insoluble in water. 

 (ii) Thionyl chloride method is preferred for preparing alkyl chlorides 

from alcohols. 

OR 

What happens when  

(i) n- butyl chloride is treated with alcoholic KOH, 

(ii) methyl bromide is treated with sodium in the presence of dry ether ? 

 

2 
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23   Write the equations involved in the following reactions: 

(i) Cannizzaro reaction 

(ii) Hell- Volhard- Zelinsky reaction 

2 

24 Write the reactions involved when D- glucose is treated with the 

following reagents: 

(i) HI    (ii) Br2 water 

OR 

Account for the following: 

(a) There are 5 OH groups in glucose 

(b) Glucose is a reducing sugar 

 

2 

25 Using valence bond theory, predict the hybridization and magnetic 

character of the following: 

(i) [CoF6]3-   (ii) [Ni(CN)4]2- 

[Atomic number:Co=27,Ni=28] 

2 

  

SECTION-C 

 

26 Define the following terms: 

(a) Azeotropes    (b) Osmotic pressure  (c) Colligative properties 

3 

27 How do you convert the following: 

(i) Prop-1-ene to 1-fluoropropane 

(ii) Chlorobenzene to 2- chlorotoluene 

(iii) Ethanol to  propanenitrile 

 

OR 

 

How the following conversions can be carried out? 

(i) Propene to propan-1-ol 

(ii) Aniline to chlorobenzene 

(iii) Ethyl chloride to Propanoic acid 

3 

28 Write the mechanism of acid catalysed dehydration of ethanol to yield 

ethene. 

 

3 
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29 Give reason for the following: 

(a) Aniline is acetylated before nitration reaction. 

(b) pKb of aniline is lower than the m-nitroaniline. 

(c) Aniline does not react with methyl chloride in the presence of 

anhydrous AlCl3 catalyst. 

3 

30 What is crystal field splitting energy? On the basis of crystal field theory, 

write the electronic configuration of d4 in terms of t2g and eg in an 

octahedral field when 

(i) Δ0 > P           (ii) Δ0 < P 

3 

 SECTION-D  

 The following questions are case-based questions. Each questions has an 

internal choice and carries 4(1+1+2) marks each. Read the passage 

carefully and answer the questions that follow: 

 

31 Henna is investigating the melting point of different salt solutions. 

She makes a salt solution using 10ml of water with a known mass of 

NaCl salt. 

She puts the salt solution into a freezer and leaves it to freeze. She takes 

the frozen salt solution out of the freezer and leaves it to freeze. 

She takes the frozen salt solution out of the freezer and measures the 

temperature when the frozen salt solution melts. 

She repeats each experiment. 

4 

     S. No.   Mass of the salt used in g             Melting point in 0C  

                                                             Readings Set1      Readings Set 2  

        1              0.3                   -1.9                             -1.9  

        2             0.4                   -2.5                             -2.6  

        3             0.5                   -3.0                             -5.5  

        4            0.6                    -3.8                             -3.8  

        5            0.8                    -5.1                            -5.0  

       6            1.0                    -6.4                            -6.3 
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Assuming the melting point of pure water as 00C, answer the 

following questions: 

(a) One temperature in the second set of results does not fit the 

pattern. Which temperature is that? Justify your answer. 

(b) Why did Henna collect two sets of results? 

(c) In place of NaCl, if Henna had used glucose, what would have 

been the melting point of the solution with 0.6 g glucose in it? 

(Molar mass of glucose=180g, Molar mass of NaCl=58.5g) 

OR 

What is the predicted melting point if 1.2 g of salt is added 10mL of 

water? Justify your answer. 

32 The two monosaccharides are joined together by an oxide linkage formed 

by the loss of a water molecule. Such a linkage between monosaccharide 

units through oxygen atom is called Glycosidic linkage. In disaccharides, 

if the reducing groups of monosaccharide i.e. aldehydic or ketonic groups 

are bonded, these are non-reducing sugars e.g. sucrose. On the other hand 

, sugars in which these functional groups are free, are called reducing 

sugars, for example, maltose and lactose 

A non reducing disaccharide ‘A’ on hydrolysis with dilute acid gives an 

equimolar mixture of D-(+)- glucose and D-(-)-Fructose. 

A + H2O----(HCl)--C6H12O6 + C6H12O6 

[α]D =+66.50 +52.50 92.40 

(a) In the above reaction, identify reactant ‘A’. 

(b) What is the mixture of D-(+) glucose and D-(-) fructose known as? 

(c)  (i)  Name the linkage that holds two units in the disaccharide? 

      (ii) Glucose on reaction with acetic acid gives glucose pentaacetate.                  

What does it suggest about the structure of glucose? 

OR 

Classify different types of secondary structure of proteins? Name the 

force by which α- helix structure of protein is stabilized? 

 

4 
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SECTION E 

33 (a)State Kohlrausch law. 

(b) Calculate the emf of the following cell at 298 K: 

 Al(s) / Al3+(0.15M) // Cu2+ (0.025M) / Cu(s) 

( Given: E0
(Al

3+
/Al) = -1.66V, E0 

(Cu
2+

/ Cu) =0.34V, log 0.15 = -0.8239, 

log0.025 = -1.6020) 

OR 

(a) The  conductivity of 0.001 mol L-1 acetic acid is 4.95 x 10-5 S cm-1. 

Calculate the dissociation constant if Λ0
m  for acetic acid is 390.5 S cm2 

mol-1 

(b) Write Nernst equation for the reaction at 250C: 

      2Al(s) + 3Cu2+ (aq) ------ 2Al3+ (aq)  +  3Cu(s)  

(c) What are secondary batteries? Give an example. 

5 

34 (a)Write the reactions involved in the following: 

(i) Rosenmund reduction 

(ii) Stephen reduction 

(b) How do you convert the following? 

     (i) Benzoic acid to Benzaldehyde 

     (ii) Ethyne to Ethanal 

     (iii) Acetic acid to methane 

OR 

(a) Carry out the following conversions: 

     (i) Benzoic acid to aniline 

     (ii) Bromomethane to ethanol 

(b) Write the structure of major product(s) in the following: 

     (i) CH3CH2CHO------(H2N-NH2/KOH,Glycol, heat)- 

     (ii) (CH3)3C-CHO------(conc.NaOH)---- 

     (iii) C6H5COOH-------(NaOH)---- 

 

5 

35 (i) Describe the preparation of potassium permanganate from pyrolusite 

     ore. Write balanced chemical equation for one reaction to show the 

     oxidising nature of potassium permanganate. 

(ii) Draw the structures of chromate and dichromate ions. 

5 
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OR 

(i) The elements of 3d transition series are given as: 

      

     Sc  Ti  V  Cr  Mn  Fe  Co  Ni  Cu  Zn 

 

Answer the following: 

(a) Which element has the highest m.p. and why? 

(b) Which is a strong oxidising agent in +3 oxidation state and why? 

(c) Which element is soft and why? 

 

(ii) Write the equations involved in the preparation of potassium 

      dichromate from sodium chromate(Na2CrO4) 
 

 

 

 

 

============================================== 
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Name: ________________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE:A 

BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION: [2022-2023] 

COMPUTER SCIENCE 

CLASS-XII 

TIME: 3 Hrs.        Maximum Marks: 70 

================================================= 

General Instructions: 

1. This question paper contains five sections, Section A to E.  

2. All questions are compulsory.  

3. Section A have 18 questions carrying 01 mark each.  

4. Section B has 07 Very Short Answer type questions carrying 02 marks each.  

5. Section C has 05 Short Answer type questions carrying 03 marks each.  

6. Section D has 03 Long Answer type questions carrying 05 marks each.  

7. Section E has 02 questions carrying 04 marks each. One internal choice  

    is given in Q35 against part c only.  

8. All programming questions are to be answered using Python Language 

    only. 

================================================ 

  SECTION-A  

1.  Each of the key within a dictionary must be unique. (True 

or False) 

[1] 

2.  What is the output of the following? 

print("Rachna Sagar".split("na",2)) 

a. ['Rach', 'naSagar'] 

b. ['Rach', ' Sagar'] 

c. ['Rachna', 'Sagar'] 

d. ['Rach', 'na','Sagar'] 

[1] 

3.  Which of the following command will create a list? 

a. list1=list() 

b. list1 = [] 

c. list1 =list ([1,2,3]) 

d. all of these 

[1] 

4.  Stack is implemented in LIFO manner. The full form of 

LIFO is _____ In First Out. 

a. Last b. Letter  c. Live  d. Long 

 

[1] 
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5.  Which of the following is not a function/method of the 

random module in Python. 

a. randomfloat ()  b. randint() 

c. random ()   d. randrange () 

[1] 

6.  Which of the following is not a correct Python statement 

to open a text file“Notes.txt” to write content into it? 

a. F = open('Notes.txt','w') 

b. F = open('Notes.txt', 'a') 

c. F = open('Notes.txt', 'A') 

d. F = open('Notes.txt', 'w+') 

[1] 

7.  ________ is an example of TCL Commands. 

a.SELECT  b.ALTER c.COMMIT d.DROP 

[1] 

8.  Which of the following is not an aggregate function? 

a.Avg b.Sum c.With d.Min 

[1] 

9.  A Python module has _________ extension. 

a. .mod b. .imp c. .py  d. .mpy 

[1] 

10.  In the given query which keyword has to be inserted? 

INSERT  INTO Employees 

 _______(1002, “Kunal”,2000) 

a.Table b.Values c.Relation  d.Field 

[1] 

11.  Which of the following functions do you use to write data 

in the binary format? 

a. write b. output c.dump  d. send 

[1] 

12.  Consider the following SQL statement. What type of 

Statement is this? 

SELECT * FROM Employees; 

a.DML b.DDL c.TCL  d. none 

[1] 

13.  The fullform of POP is Post ________ Protocol. 

a.Over b.Office c.Offer  d.On 

[1] 

14.  What is the output of the following code? 

a = [13,56,17] 

a.append([187]) 

a.extend([45,67]) 

print(a) 

 

a. [13, 56, 17, [187], 45, 67] 

b. [13, 56, 17, 187, 45, 67] 

c. [13, 56, 17, 187, [45, 67]] 

d. [13, 56, 17, [187], [45, 67]] 

[1] 
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15.  Consider the table with structure as : 

 

Student(ID, name, class, subject) 

 

In the above table, which attribute will form the primary 

key? 

 

a. Name b. Class c. subject  d. ID 

 

[1] 

16.  Which method of cursor class is used to fetch limited rows 

from the table: 

 

a. cursor.fetchsize(SIZE) b.cursor.fetchmany(SIZE) 

 

c. cursor.fetchonly(SIZE) d. cursor.fetchone 

[1] 

   

Q17 and 18 are ASSERTION AND REASONING based 

questions. Mark the correct choice as 

 

 (a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation 

      for A   

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct 

      explanation for A  

(c) A is True but R is False  

(d) A is false but R is True 

 

 

17.  Assertion(A):Large programs are broken down into 

smaller units known as functions. 

 

Reasoning (R ):Functions increases the program size. 

 

[1] 

18.  Assertion(A):Binary files are faster and easier for a 

program to read and write than a text files. 

 

Reasoning (R ):A binary file stores the information in the 

form of a stream of bytes. 

[1] 
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SECTION-B 
19.  Find the output: 

def Check(k, L=70): 

    if(k>L): 

        k-=L 

    else: 

        k+=L 

M=100 

N=40 

Check(M,N) 

print(M,"#",N) 

M=140 

Check(M) 

print(N,"#",M) 

 

 

[2] 

20.  A. Name any four types of protocols used in Emails. 

OR 

B. Name any four types of Topologies. 

 

[2] 

21.  A. What do you mean by nested list? [1] 

  B. Name the Python Library modules which need to be 

imported to invoke the following function. 

(i) pow (ii) randrange 

 

[1] 

22.  What do you mean by Referential Integrity? 

 

[2] 

23.  A. Name any two types of wired transmission media. 

B. What is Computer Virus? 

 

[2] 

24.  A. Rewrite the following code after removing the 

syntactical errors(if any). Underline each correction 

x = int(input("Enter a number")) 

if x%2 = 0: 

             for i range(2*x): 

                          print i 

             loop else: 

                          print("#") 

OR 

 

[2] 
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B. Rewrite the following code after removing the 

syntactical errors(if any). Underline each correction: 

x = int(input("enter a number")) 

if x%2 =0: 

    print(x,"is even") 

else if x <0: 

    print(x,"should be positive") 

else; 

    print x"is odd" 

 

25.  A. What is Candidate key? 

OR 

B. What is Foreign key? 

[2] 

   

SECTION-C 

 

26.  A.Write a query to extract date from a given datetime 

value ‘2022-11-24 10:10:15’. 

[1] 

  B. There are 10 rows and 5 columns in a relation. Mention 

its degree and cardinality.  

[2] 

27.  A. Write a program using function to count the lower case  

vowels in the file “India.txt”. 

OR 

B.Write a program to count the number of characters in 

the file “Nepal.txt” 

 

[3] 

28.  Write SQL queries for (i) to (iii) based on the tables: 

Table: SALESPERSON 

CODE NAME SALARY ITCOD

E 

1001 Tandeep Jha 60000 12 

1002 
Yograj 

Sinha 
70000 15 

1003 Tenzin Jack 45000 12 

1005 Anokhi Raj 50000 17 

1004 Tarana Sen 55000 17 

 

 

[3] 



Page 6 of 12 
 

 

 

Table: ITEM 

 

ITCODE ITEMTYPE  TURNOVER 

15 STATIONARY 3400000 

17 HOISTERY 6500000 

12 BAKERY 10090000 

 

(i) Display the number of salesperson dealing with 

each type of items. 

 

(ii) Display the name, item type and turnover of 

the salesperson from both the tables. 

 

 

(iii) Display the code and name of all sales person 

having “17” item code. 

 

29.  Write a program to create the list and ask user whether 

you want to delete an element if say yes then delete the 

element and print the new list else print the entered list. 

 

[3] 

30.  A. Write AddClient(Client) and DeleteClient(Client) 

method in Python to add a new Client and delete a 

Client from a List of Client names, considering them 

to act as push and pop operations of the stack data 

structure.  

 

OR 

 

B. Write AddVehicle(Vehicle) and 

DeleteVehicle(Vehicle) method in Python to add a 

new vehicle and delete a vehicle from a List of 

vehicle names, considering them to act as push and 

pop operations of the stack data structure. 

 

 

 

 

[3] 
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  SECTION-D  

31.  Oberoi Industries has set up its new center at Mangalore 

for  its office and web-based activities. . It has 4 blocks of 

buildings as shown in the diagram below: 

 

 
 

Center to center distances between various blocks: 

Block A to Block B 50m 

Block B to Block C 150m 

Block C to Block D 25m 

Block A to Block D 170m 

Block B to Block D 125m 

Block A to Block C 90m 

 

Number of Computer: 

Block A 25 

Block B 50 

Block C 125 

Block D 10 

(a) Suggest a device which is used to connect all the nodes 

      in particular block. 

 (i)Repeater  (ii)Gateway  (iii)Bridge (iv)Switch 

(b) Suggest the most suitable wire to connect all the 

      blocks with high speed data transfer. 

 (i)Ethernet cable  (ii)Twisted pair cable 

 (iii)Optical Fibre (iv)Co-axial cable 

 

[5] 
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(c) The organization is planning to link its front office 

      situated in the city in a hilly region where cable  

      connection is not feasible, suggest an  economic way 

      to connect it with reasonable high speed. 

 (i)Satellite   (ii)Radio wave  

 (iii)Microwave  (iv)Bluetooth 

 

(d) Suggest the appropriate protocol/way to do the  

      audio-video communication between the different 

      parts of the world. 

 (i)E-mail (ii)Blog (iii)Chat (iv)VOIP 

 

(e) What type of network would be formed if the 

      Mangalore office is connected to their New York 

      office? 

 (i)LAN (ii)PAN (iii)MAN (iv)WAN 

 

32. A. Write a python program using function to accept a list as 

parameter and print all the even number in a list. 

[2] 

 B. Write a function insert()  that connects a database to insert 

the new row in table student. The function will take the 

values as parameters(r for rollno,na for name and m for 

marks). 

[3] 

  OR  

32. C. Write a python program using function to accept a list as 

parameter and return the sum of all the list elements. 

[2] 

 D. Write a function delete() that connects a database to delete 

the record in the student table according to the rollno 

passed as parameter 

 

[3] 

33.  A.Mr. Mathew is a programmer, who has recently joined 

the company and given a task to write a python code to 

perform update operation in binary file(stu.dat) which 

contain admno(Admission No) and fee(Fee paid by 

student). 

He has succeeded in writing partial code and has missed 

out certain statements. You as an expert of Python have to 

provide the missing statements. 

 

 

[5] 
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# Update a record. 

import __________       #statement1 

st = {} 

flag = 0 

file = open("___________","rb+")                #statement2 

search = int(input("Enter Admission Number whose fee is 

to be updated:")) 

amt = int(input("How much to be increased:")) 

try: 

    while True: 

        try: 

            pos = file.____________         #statement3 

st = pickle.load(file) 

            if st['admno']==search: 

st['fee'] += amt 

                file.____________(pos)      #statement 4 

                pickle._________(st,file)       #statement5 

                print("Record Updated") 

                flag = 1 

        except EOFError: 

            if flag ==0: 

                print("Record Not Found") 

file.close() 

Fill in the blanks according to the information given. 

(a) #statement1 to import module/package. 

(b) #statement2 to open binary file 

(c) #statement3 to store file pointer position. 

(d) #statement4 to place the file pointer at specified 

      position. 

(e) #statement5 to store the data. 

OR 

B. Dhruv Kumar of class 12 is writing a program to create 

     a CSV file “Teacher.csv” which will store the teacher 

     information entered by the user. He has written the 

     following code. As a programmer, help him to 

     successfully execute the given task. 
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Write appropriate statement/function/code against fill ups. 

import ____________ #Line1 

with open("Teacher.csv","__________",newline="")     

#Line2 
Write = csv.________________(file)      #Line3 

while True: 

    LST = [] 

    ID1 = int(input("Enter ID")) 

    Name1 = input("Enter name") 

    Subject = input("Subject") 

    LST._______________([ID1,Name1,Subject])       

#Line4 
    Write.____________(LST)                 #Line5 

ch = input("Add miore(y/n)? ") 

    if ch == 'n' or ch =='N': 

        break 

file.close( )   

 

 

  SECTION-E  

34.  Write SQL commands for the following: 

TABLE:TEACHER 

TID NAME AG

E 

DEPT DOJ SAL SEX 

T11

8 

NAVIN 40 COMP.

SC 

2010-

01-10 

1200

0 

M 

T10

7 

CHETN

A 

37 HIST 2008-

03-24 

2000

0 

F 

T10

5 

SANDE

EP 

46 MATHS 2006-

12-12 

3000

0 

M 

T11

0 

SANGI

TA 

35 HIST 2010-

07-01 

2500

0 

F 

T10

1 

RUDRA 42 MATHS 2004-

09-05 

4000

0 

M 

T12

1 

NEERA

J 

38 PHY 2011-

04-01 

2800

0 

M 

 

(I) To show the information about teachers of the 

history department. 

 

1+1+2 
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(II) To list the name of the teachers earning a 

salary between 20000 and 30000. 

(III) Find the output of the following: 

(a) SELECT COUNT(SEX) FROM TEACHER 

WHERE SEX = ‘M’; 

(b) SELECT NAME,AGE FROM TEACHER 

WHERE SEX = ‘F’ ORDER BY DOJ DESC; 

 

OR.(Option for part iii only) 

 

(III) Find the output of the following: 

(a) SELECT DISTINCT(DEPT) FROM TEACHER; 

(b) SELECT NAME,AGE FROM TEACHER WHERE 

      NAME LIKE “N%”; 

 

 

35  (a) What is unpickling? 

(b) Name the two functions that work identically in text 

      and binary files. 

(c) Mention two reasons why csv files are popular. 

1+1+2 

 

 

 

================================================================================== 
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Name: _______________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE: B 

BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-2023]  

COMPUTER SCIENCE 

CLASS-XII 

 

Time: 3 Hrs.        Maximum Marks: 70 

================================================= 

General Instructions: 

1. This question paper contains five sections, Section A to E.  

2. All questions are compulsory.  

3. Section A has 18 questions carrying 01 mark each.  

4. Section B has 07 Very Short Answer type questions carrying 02 marks each.  

5. Section C has 05 Short Answer type questions carrying 03 marks each.  

6. Section D has 03 Long Answer type questions carrying 05 marks each.  

7. Section E has 02 questions carrying 04 marks each. One internal choice is 

    given in Q 34 against part c only.  

8. All programming questions are to be answered using Python Language only. 

================================================ 

  SECTION-A  

1.  State True or False – 

“A statement that appears in the code but does nothing.” 

[1] 

2.  Identify the valid declaration of L: 

 L = [‘Mon’, ‘23’, ‘hello’, ’60.5’] 

a. string b. dictionary c. list   d. tuple 

[1] 

3.  Given the lists L=[2,4,6,8,10,12,14,16] 

Write the output of print(L[5:7]) 

a. [10, 12, 14]   b. [12, 14]  

c. [12, 14, 16]   d. none 

[1] 

4.  What will be the output of the following Python code? 

a = [10, 23, 56, [78, 10]]  

b = list(a) 

a[3][0] + = 17 

print(b) 

a. [10, 23, 71, [95, 10]] b. [10, 23, 56, [78, 25]] 

c. [10, 23, 56, [95, 10]] d. none 

 

 

[1] 
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5.  Which of the following is valid arithmetic operator in 

Python: 

a. ?   b. <   c.  //  d. and 

[1] 

6.  Which of the following mode in file opening statement 

results or generates an error if the file does not exist? 

(a) a+   (b) r+  (c) w+  (d) None  

[1] 

7.  A ____ is a file that contains “metadata”. 

(a) Data Record     (b) Data Dictionary 

(c) Data Tuple     (d) None 

[1] 

8.  Which clause combines all those records that have 

identical values in a particular field or a group of fields? 

[1] 

9.  Which command(s) modifies the current namespace 

with the imported object name? 

a. import <module>   

b. import <module1>, <module2> 

c. from <module> import <object> 

d. none 

[1] 

10.  Consider the following SQL statement. What type of 

statement is this? 

INSERT INTO STU VALUES (12, ‘AMIT’, ‘CSC’); 

a. Procedure b. DML  c. DCL d. DDL 

[1] 

11.  ____ is the process whereby a Python object hierarchy 

is converted into a byte-stream. 

a. Pickling    b. Unpickling  

c. Both (a) & (b)   d. none 

[1] 

12.  Which of the following keywords will you use in the 

following query to display all the values of the column 

dept_name?  

 SELECT ____ dept_name FROM company; 

a. All  b. From  c. Distinct  d. none 

[1] 

13.  Which topology requires a multipoint connection on a 

single cable? 

a. Star b. Bus  c. Mesh  d. Tree 

[1] 

14.  Suppose a tuple T is declared as T = (10, 12, 43, 39), 

which of the following is incorrect? 

a. print(T[1])   b. T[2] = -29  

c. print(max(T))   d. print(len(T)) 

 

 

[1] 
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15.  Which of the following is not a legal sub-language of 

SQL? 

a. TCL  b. DDL c. QAL  d. none 

[1] 

16.  Which of the following is not a legal method for 

fetching records from database from within Python? 

a. fetchone( )   b. fetchtwo( )  

c. fetchall( )   d. fetchmany( ) 

[1] 

    

  Q17 and 18 are ASSERTION AND REASONING 

based questions. Mark the correct choice as 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct 

explanation for A 

(b) Both A and R are true and R is not the correct 

explanation for A  

(c)  A is True but R is False  

(d)  A is false but R is True 

 

    

17.  Assertion (A): A parameter having default value in the 

function header is known as a default parameter. 

Reasoning (R): A default parameter can be skipped in 

the function call statement. 

[1] 

18.  Assertion (A): The full name of a file or a directory is 

also called pathname. 

Reasoning (R): The absolute paths are from the topmost 

level of the directory structure. 

[1] 

  SECTION-B  

19.  Find and write the output of the following python code:  

def fun(s): 

 k=len(s)  

 m=" " 

 for i in range(0,k):  

  if(s[i].isupper()): 

   m=m+s[i].lower() 

  elif s[i].isalpha(): 

   m=m+s[i].upper() 

  else: 

   m=m+'@'  

 print(m) 

fun('LOVE2#god') 

[2] 
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20.  a. Define the following terms: 

 Datagram , Telnet 

OR 

b. Give two advantages and two disadvantages of  

     Ring topology. 

[2] 

21.  a. A tuple is declared as 

 T = (2,5,6,9,8) 

 What will be the value of sum(T)? 

[1] 

  b. Name the Python Library modules which need to be 

    imported to invoke the following functions: 

i) randint( ) 

ii) sin( ) 

[1] 

22.  Differentiate between Primary Key and Foreign Key 

with respect to databases. 

[2] 

23.  a. What is Bandwidth? 

b. Expand the following: 

    CDMA , GPRS 

[2] 

24.  a. Select the correct output of the code: 

a = "Year 2022 at All the best"  

a = a.split('2') 

b = a[0] + ". " + a[1] + ". " + a[3] 

print (b) 

OR 

b. Find the output of the following: 

x = 'car, bus, truck, cycle' 

y = x.split(',') 

for z in y: 

    if z<'p': 

        print(str.lower(z)) 

    else: 

        print(str.upper(z)) 

 

[2] 

25.  a. What are views? How are they useful? 

 

OR 

 

b. Differentiate between DDL and DML commands. 

[2] 
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SECTION-C 
26.  a. What is the use of the DISTINCT keyword? [1] 

  b. Consider the table, VEHICLE given below: 
V_ID V_CARD_NO V_NAME V_TYPE V_BRAND 

SH102 1150 VERNA TOP HYUNDAI 

TS771 1200 GRAND 

I10 

TOP HYUNDAI 

JN502 1457 XL6 MIDDLE MARUTI 

TS111 3600 VERNA BASE HYUNDAI 

SH223 1250 S-CROSS BASE MARUTI 

AB111 5412 XL6 MIDDLE MARUTI 

XY406 4458 VERNA BASE HYUNDAI 
 

(i)        Which field should be made the primary key?  

 Justify your answer. 

(ii) Identify the degree and cardinality of the  

 table. 

[2] 

27.  a. Write a function in python to count the number of 

    lines in a text file ‘STORY.TXT’ which is starting  

    with an alphabet ‘A’ or ‘a’. 

OR 

b. Write a method/function DISPLAYWORDS() in  

     python to read lines from a text file STORY.TXT, 

     and display those words, which are less than 4 

     characters. 

[3] 

28.  Manisha has to create a database named LIBRARY in 

MYSQL. 

She now needs to create a table named BOOKS in the 

database to store the records of various books in the 

library.  

The table  BOOKS has the following structure: 

Table: BOOKS 
FIELD NAME DATA TYPE REMARKS 

BID CHAR(10) Primary Key 

BNAME VARCHAR(20)  

PUBLISHER VARCHAR(30)  

SHELFNO INTEGER  

Help her to complete the task by suggesting appropriate 

SQL commands. 

[3] 
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29.  Consider the following code: 

string = input (“Enter a string”) 

count = 3 

while True: 

 if string[0] = = ‘x’: 

  string = string[2:  ] 

 elif string[-1] = = ‘y’: 

  string = string[  : 2] 

 else: 

  count += 1 

  break 

print (string) 

print (count)   

What will be the output produced if the input is:  

(i) aabbcc 

(ii) aaccbb 

(iii) abcc 

[3] 

30.  a. Gaurav has a list containing 8 integers. You need to 

    help him to create  a program with separate user 

    defined functions to perform the following 

    operations based on this list. 

● Traverse the content of the list and push the odd 

numbers  into a stack. 

● Pop and display the content of the stack. 

For Example:  

If the sample content of the list is as follows: 

N=[56, 22, 17, 15, 36, 45, 74, 11] 

Sample Output of the code should be: 

    17 15 45 11 

OR 

b. Sunita has created a dictionary containing names and 

marks as key  value pairs of 5 students. Write a 

program, with separate user defined functions to 

perform the following operations: 

 

● Push the keys (names of the students) of the 

dictionary into a stack, where the corresponding 

value (marks) is greater than 80. 

● Pop and display the content of the stack.  

[3] 
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For example: 

If the sample content of the dictionary is as follows: 

D={"SACHIN":98, "SOURAV":96, "RAHUL":79, 

        "AJAY":75, "VIRAT":87} 

The output from the program should be: 

SACHIN  SOURAV  VIRAT 
   

SECTION-D 

 

31. “Bias Methodologies” is planning to expand their network in 

India, starting with three cities in India to build infrastructure 

for research and development of their chemical products. The 

company has planned to setup their main office in Pondicherry 

– at three different locations and have named their offices as 

“Back Office”, “Research Lab” and “Development Unit”. The 

company has one more Research office namely “Corporate 

office” in “Mumbai”. A rough layout of the same is as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[5] 

 Approximate distance between these offices is as follows: 

FROM TO DISTANCE 

Research Lab Back Office 110 Mtr 

Research Lab Development Unit 16 KM 

Research Lab  Corporate Unit 1800 KM 

Back Office Development Unit 13 KM 

 

 

 

 

INDIA 

Corporate 

Unit 

[Mumbai] 

Pondicherry 

Research 

Lab 

Back 

Office 

Development 

Unit 
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In continuation of the above, the company experts have planned 

to install the following number of computers in each of their 

offices: 

Research Lab 158 

Back Office 79 

Development Unit 90 

Corporate Unit 51 

 

 

 i. Suggest the kind of network required (out of LAN, 

MAN, WAN) for connecting each of the following 

office units:       (1) 

 Research Lab and Back Office 

 Research Lab and Development Unit 

 

 ii. Which of the following devices will you suggest for 

connecting all the computers with in each of their office 

units?        (1) 

 Switch / Hub 

 Modem 

 Telephone 

 

 iii. Which of the following communication media, you will 

suggest to be procured by the company for connecting 

their local office units in Pondicherry for very effective 

(High Speed) communication?    (1) 

 Telephone Cable 

 Optical Fibre 

 Ethernet Cable 

 

 iv. Suggest a cable / wiring layout for connecting the 

company’s local office units located in Pondicherry. 

Also, suggest an effective method / technology for 

connecting the company’s office unit located in 

Mumbai.        (2) 

 

32. a. What do you understand by local and global scope of 

variables?  

 

How can you access a global variable inside the 

function, if function has a variable with same name? 

 

 

[2] 
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 b. A resultset is extracted from the database using the 

cursor object (that has been already created) by giving 

the following statement. 

 

Mydata=cursor.fetchall() 

 

(i) How many records will be returned by 

fetchall()  method? 

(ii) What will be the datatype of Mydata 

object after the given command is 

executed? 

(iii) What is the function of the special type 

of control structure called database 

cursor? 

[3] 

  OR  

32. c. Consider below given function headers. Identify which 

of these will cause error and why? 

(i)   def func( a = 1, b ) 

(ii) def func( a = 1, b, c = 1 ) 

(iii) def func( a = 1, b = 1, c = 2 ) 

(iv) def func( a = 1, b = 1, c = 2, d) 

[2] 

 d. The books table of test database contains the records 

shown below: 

Title ISBN 

Die to Live 1026 

Again? 2037 

Ushakaal 3048 

 

What will be the output produced by following code: 

import mysql.connector as sqltor 

conn = sqltor. Connect ( host= “localhost”,  

     user = “learner,  passwd = “fast”,  

             database = “test”) 

cursor = con.cursor( ) 

cursor.execute ( “SELECT * FROM BOOKS”) 

row = cursor.fetchone( ) 

while row is not None: 

 print(row) 

 row = cursor.fetchone( ) 

[3] 
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33.  a. A given text file “data.txt” contains: 

 Line 1\n 

 \n 

 Line 3 

 Line 4 

 \n 

 Line 6 

What will be the output of following code? 

fh = open (“data.txt”, “r”) 

lst = fh.readlines( ) 

print( lst[0], end = ‘’ ) 

print( lst[2], end = ‘’ ) 

print( lst[5], end = ‘’ ) 

print( lst[1], end = ‘’ ) 

print( lst[4], end = ‘’ ) 

OR 

b. What do you understand by ‘Updating an object’? 

    Write down the three steps involved while updating 

     records in a file. 

[5] 

   

SECTION-E 

 

34.  Mr. Singh is responsible for setting up an inventory 

system in a supermarket. He creates a database table, 

INVENTORY, to store the information on products for 

sale. 

 

CAT 

(Category) 

CODE 

(Product 

Code) 

NAME 

(Product 

Name) 

PRICE 

(Price of 

Product) 

QTY 

(Number 

of items 

in stock) 

Beverage B163 BEST 

juice 

10.0 10 

Snack S968 YUMMY 12.2 40 

Noodle N042 WOW 20.2 20 

Beverage B482 FRESH 

tea 

25.9 80 

Noodle N091 QQ 

noodle 

8.4 50 

 

1+1+2 
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(a)  Which field, CAT, CODE, NAME, PRICE 

 or QTY, should be used as a key field? 

(b) The data type of QTY is integer, Judy, Mr. 

 Singh’s colleague, suggests changing it to 

 real number or string. Mr. Singh disagrees 

 with Judy’s suggestion. Why? 

(c)  Mr. Singh writes the following SQL 

 command. Based on the five given records in 

 INVENTORY above, what is the query 

 result? 

 Select CODE, PRICE from INVENTORY 

 where PRICE > 10 and QTY < 40; 

 

OR.(Option for part (c) only) 

 

(c)  Mr. Singh writes the following SQL 

 command. Based on the five given records in 

 INVENTORY above, what is the query 

 result? 

  Select CAT, QTY from INVENTORY  

  where PRICE < 10 and QTY > 40 

 

35.  a. What does csv.writer do? 

b. What is the function of csv.reader object? 

c. Differentiate between the following: 

(i) f = open (‘diary.txt’, ‘r’) 

(ii) f = open (‘diary.txt’, ‘w’) 

 

1+1+2 

 

======================================== 
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Name: ___________________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

             CODE-A 

 BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR  

PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : (2022-2023) 

ECONOMICS (030) 

CLASS : XII 

Time: 3 Hrs.                                           Maximum Marks : 80 

============================================== 

 

 

 General Instructions : 

1) This question paper contains two sections: 

                  Section A- Macro Economics 

                  Section B- Indian Economic Development 

2) This paper contains 20 Multiple Choice Questions type 

questions of 1mark each. 

3) This paper contains 4 Short Answer Questions type 

questions of 3 marks each to be answered in 60 to 80 

words. 

4) This paper contains 6 Short Answer Questions type 

questions of 4 marks is to be answered in 80 to 100 words. 

5) This paper contains 4 Long Answer Questions type 

questions of 6 marks each to be answered in 100 to 150 

words. 

=============================================== 

 

Q.NO. SECTION A-MACRO ECONOMICS 

 

MARKS 

1. Read the following statements carefully: 
Statement 1: The maximum value of MPC is one. 

Statement 2: When income increases consumption also increases. 

In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative 
from the following: 

a. Both statements 1and 2 are true 

b. Both statements 1and 2 are false 
c.Statement 1 is true and Statement 2 is false 

d. Statement 2 is true and Statement 1is false 

1 

2. Balance of payment ‘deficit’is the excess of: 
a. Current account payments over current account receipts 

b. Capital account payments over capital account receipts 

c. Autonomous payments over autonomous receipts 
d. Accommodating payments over accommodating receipts 

 

1 
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3. Primary deposits are _______ . 

(Fill up the blank with correct alternative). 

a. Cash deposits with the Commercial Banks 
b. Gold reserves with the Commercial Banks 

c. Reserves of foreign exchange 

d. None of these 

1 

4. Read the following statements carefully: 

Statement 1: Purchase of assets invest of the world would be 

recorded as credit item in the capital account. 
Statement 2: Expenditure by the tourists is a part of current 

account of Balance of Payment. 

In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative 
from the following: 

a. Both statements 1and 2 are true 

b. Both statements 1and 2 are false 
c. Statement 1 is true and Statement 2 is false 

d. Statement 2 is true and Statement 1is false 

 

 

 
 

1 

5. Read the following statements carefully: 
Statement 1: Real flows are opposite to money flows. 

Statement 2: Real flows are also known as nominal flows. 

In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative 
from the following: 

a. Both statements 1and 2 are true 

b. Both statements 1and 2 are false 
c. Statement 1 is true and Statement 2 is false 

d. Statement 2 is true and Statement 1is false 

OR 

On the basis of the above chart answer the following question: 

Choose the correct alternative to be filled in given blank in the 
middle. 

a. Microeconomics 

b. Macroeconomics 
c. Public economics 

d. Industrial economics 

 
 

 

 
 

1 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

1 
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6. When the level of saving increases by 500, income increases by 
2000, the value of multiplier will be: 

a. 0.25 

b. 0.33 
c. 4 

d. 5 

 

OR 

 

If C= 100+0.75Y , then Saving Function will be expressed as: 
a.S=100+0.25Y 

b. S=-100+0.75Y 

c. S=-100+0.25Y 
d. S=75+0.25Y 

 

 
 

1 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
1 

7. Money supply includes_____ 
                                        (Fill up the blank with correct alternative) 

a. All Deposits in Banks 

b. Only Demand Deposits in Banks 
c. Only Time Deposits in Banks 

d. Currency with the Banks 

 

 
 

1 

8. Suppose, following data is presented, for an imaginary economy: 

Year Visible Exports Visible Imports 

2010 280 240 

2020 580 460 

Identify which of the statements about the period 2010 to 2020 is 

correct? 

a. Improvement in Balance of Trade 
b. Increase in trade deficit 

c. Improvement in balance in invisible items 

d. Deterioration of Balance of Trade  

 

OR 

 

Invisible balance refers to:- 

a. Exports-imports 

b. Trade balance + balance of non-factor services 
c. Balance of non-factor services + balance of income + balance of 

transfers 

d. Exports - imports +balance of factor services 

 

 

 
 

1 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

1 
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9. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 
Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 

Assertion(A)- If aggregate demand exceeds aggregate supply, 

income rises. 
Reason(R)- Excess of aggregate demand will reduce planned 

inventory and firms would tend to increase the employment and 

output. 
Alternatives: 

a. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 

correct explanation of Assertion (A). 
b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 

the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 
d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 

1 

10. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 

Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 
Assertion(A)- Saving curve makes a negative intercept on the 

vertical axis at zero level of income. 

Reason(R)-Saving function refers to the functional relationship 
between saving and income. 

Alternatives: 

a. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 
correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 

the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 
c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 

d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 

 

 
 

 

1 

11. Gross National product at market price of an economy is Rupees 
65,000 crores, the capital stock of the economy is valued at 

Rupees 1,20,000 crores, which depreciates at the rate of 10% per 

annum. Indirect taxes amount to Rupees 6000 crores and subsidies 
amount to Rupees 1000 crores. Estimate National Income of the 

Economy. 

 
3 

12. What does Balance of Payment account show? Name the two parts 
of Balance of Payment account. 

OR 

Explain the concept of fixed and flexible exchange rate system. 

3 
 

 

3 
13. If MPC = 0.5 and increase in investment is Rupees 1000, how 

much is the total increase in income. Explain the process how 

income changes as a consequence of change in investment. 
 

4 
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14. “Rate cuts might not be imminent”-Reserve Bank of India 

(The Economic Times) 

Why RBI is not ready to cut the rates? Write your opinion. 

4 

15.  How does Central Bank control credit creation by Commercial 

Banks through open market operation? Explain. 

OR 

Explain how introduction of money has led to the expansion of 

markets. 

4 

 

 
 

4 

16. a. Define price index or GDP deflator and discuss its importance. 
b. Calculate National Income by Expenditure Method: 

Particulars Rupees in crores 

i. Compensation of 

employees 

250 

ii. Imports 20 

iii. Mixed income of 

self employed 

50 

iv. Gross fixed 

capital formation 

120 

v. Private final 

consumption 
expenditure 

550 

vi. Consumption of 

fixed capital 

10 

vii. Net factor 

income from abroad 

20 

viii. Indirect taxes 100 

ix. Change in stock 20 

x. Subsidies 20 

xi. Profit 50 

xii. Exports 10 

xiii. Government 

final consumption 

expenditure 

60 

 

3 
 

3 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

17. a. Elaborate the objective ‘Re-allocation of Resources’ in the  
    Government Budget. 

 

b. Explain how taxes and subsidies can be used to influence 
    allocation of resources. 

OR 

 

3 
 

3 

 
 

3 
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a. What are non-tax receipts? Give some examples. 

b. State three sources each of Revenue receipts and Capital 

    receipts in a Government Budget. 
 

3 

 SECTION B- INDIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

18. Demographic conditions of the country during the British rule 

exhibited all features of a: 

a. Struggling economy 
b. Backward economy 

c. Stagnant and backward economy 

d. Prospering economy 

 

 

1 

19. In which year was Planning Commission abolished? 

a. 2014 

b. 2015 
c. 2016 

d. 2017 

OR 

One of the Maharatnas is ______ 

                                       (Fill up the blank with correct alternative) 

a. MTNL 
b. Hindustan Aeronautics Limited 

c. Indian Oil Corporation Limited 

d. Airport Authority of India 

 

1 

 
 

 

 
 

1 

20. India, Pakistan_____ have many similarities in their development 

strategies. 

(Fill up the blank with correct alternative) 
a. Nepal 

b. China 

c. Sri Lanka 
d. Bangladesh 

OR 

_______ programme was started in China with the aim of 
industrialisation. 

a. GreatLeap Forward 

b. Great Proletarian Cultural Revolution 
c. One child policy 

d. None of these 

 
 

 

 

 
1 

 

 
 

 

 
 

1 
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21. Credit taken for a period of 15 years is: 

a. Short term credit 

b. Medium term credit 
c. Long term credit 

d. All of these 

 

1 

22. From the set of statements given in column I and column II, 
choose the correct pair of statements: 

Column I Column II 

A. First 5 year plan 

in India 

i. 1953 

B. First phase of 

economic reforms 

in China 

ii. Reforms 

introduced in the 

agricultural sector 

C. Percentage of 

undernourished 

population 

iii. Higher the better 

D. Pakistan iv. Has larger 

number of poor 

people than India 

Alternatives: 
a. A-(i) 

b. B-(ii) 

c. C-(iii) 
d. D-(iv) 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 

23. Read the following statements carefully: 
 

Statement 1: Brain Drain refers to the migration of skilled 

manpower to developed countries of the world 
Statement 2: ‘Loss of skill’ cause a dent in the process and pace of 

growth . 

 
In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative 

from the following: 

 
a. Statement 1 is true and Statement 2 is false 

b. Statement 2 is true and Statement 1is false 

c. Both statements 1and 2 are true 
d. Both statements 1 and 2 are false 

 

 

 
 

 

1 



Page 8 of 10 
 

 
24. Read the following statements carefully: 

Statement 1: Both India and Pakistan initiated their economic 

reforms without any external pressure. 
Statement 2: Pakistan has successfully implemented SEZ policy 

and reaped it’s benefits using the export promotion policy. 

In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative 
from the following: 

a. Statement 1 is true and Statement 2 is false 

b. Statement 2 is true and Statement 1is false 
c. Both statements 1and 2 are true 

d. Both statements 1 and 2 are false 

 

1 

25. Cause of environmental degradation 
i.Increasing urbanisation 

ii. Poverty 

iii. Increase in population 
iv. Organic farming 

a. (i),(ii)&(iv) 

b.(ii)&(iv) 
c.(i), (iii)&(iv) 

d. (i),(ii)&(iii) 

OR 

Global environment issue causing environmental crisis 

a. Global warming 

b. Ozone depletion 
c. Both (a) and (b) 

d. Neither (a) nor (b) 

 
1 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 

26. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 
Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 

Assertion(A)- Self-employment is a major source of livelihood in 

both the rural areas and urban areas. 
Reason(R)- In rural areas, rural people work on their plots of land 

and in urban areas, urban people have their own resources to work. 

Alternatives: 
a.Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 

correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 
the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 

d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 
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27. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 

Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 

Assertion(A)- To increase economic cooperation among nations in 
the neighbourhood, regional and economic groupings are formed 

such as SAARC, EU, ASEAN, G-8, G-20,BRICS etc. 

Reason(R)- Due to economic transformation and globalisation, 
nations have been primarily trying to adopt various means which 

will strengthen their own domestic economies. 

Alternatives: 
a. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 

correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 
the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 

d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 

 

 

 
 

 

1 

28. Interpret the given picture on account of Sustainable Development. 

 

 

 

3 

29. ‘The nature of employment in India is multifaceted’.Elaborate. 

OR 

Critically evaluate the role of the rural banking system in the 

process of rural development in India. 

3 
 

3 

 
30. Compare and analyse the given data of India and China with valid 

reasons. 

Country Annual Growth 
Rate of Population 

(2015) 

Gender Ratio (per 
thousand males) 

India 1.2% 929 

China 0.5% 941 
 

 

 

 
 

4 

31. a. What are miracle seeds? 

b. Why was it necessary for a developing country like India to 

follow Self-Reliance as a planning objective? 

1 

 

3 
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OR 

Why there was a need for protection of small scale industries? 

State the steps undertaken by the government for their growth. 

 
4 

32. Read the following statements carefully. Write 'True' or 'False' 
with the reason. 

a. Human capital of a nation is raised when skill and expertise of 

the people rises. 
b. Physical capital includes human capital. 

 
 

2 

 
2 

33. a. Discuss any two non-institutional sources of rural credit. 

b. What is meant by diversification of crop production? 
c. State any two limitations of Organic Farming. 

OR 

a. Mention any three measures to solve the problems of  
    unemployment in India. 

b. Analyse the recent trend in sectoral distribution of work force in 

    India. 

2 

2 
2 

 

3 
 

3 

34. 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
A. 

B. 

Read the following text carefully and answer the given questions 

on the basis of the same and common understanding. 
 

The colonial government made institutional changes in agriculture by 

transforming traditionally circumscribed property rights into something 

more closely resembling the unencumbered private property 

characteristic of Western Capitalism. The beneficiaries of these new 

rights worried in different parts of India. The top layer of Moghul 

property, the jagir, was abolished (except in the autonomous princely 
states), and the bulk of the old warlord aristocracy was disposed. Their 

previous income from land revenue, and that of the Moghul state , was 

now appropriated by the British as land tax. However in the Bengal 

presidency that is modern Bengal, Bihar, Orissa and part of Madras, 

the second layer of Moghul property rights belonging to Moghul tax 

collectors (zamindars) was reinforced. All zamindars in these areas 

now had hereditary status, so long as they paid their land taxes and 

their judicial and administrative functions disappeared. In the Moghul 
period the zamindars had usually kept a truth of the land revenue to 

themselves, but by the end of British rule there income from rent was a 

multiple of the tax they paid to the states. 
 

What was the state of Indian agriculture on the eve of independence? 

Comment upon the state of agriculture in India during pre- British 

period. 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

      3 

 
3 
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 General Instructions : 

1) This question paper contains two sections: 

                  Section A- Macro Economics 

                  Section B- Indian Economic Development 

2) This paper contains 20 Multiple Choice Questions type 

questions of 1mark each. 

3) This paper contains 4 Short Answer Questions type 

questions of 3 marks each to be answered in 60 to 80 

words. 

4) This paper contains 6 Short Answer Questions type 

questions of 4 marks is to be answered in 80 to 100 words. 

5) This paper contains 4 Long Answer Questions type 

questions of 6 marks each to be answered in 100 to 150 

words. 

 

 

Q.NO. SECTION A-MACRO ECONOMICS 

 

MARKS 

1. Read the following statements carefully: 

Statement 1: Autonomous consumption lead to negative saving. 

Statement 2: That proportion of income which is not consumed is 
saved. 

 

In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative 
from the following: 

 

a. Both statements 1and 2 are true 
b. Both statements 1and 2 are false 

c.Statement 1 is true and Statement 2 is false 

d. Statement 2 is true and Statement 1is false 
 

 

1 
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2. A company located in India receives a loan from a company 

located abroad. How is this transaction recorded in India’s Balance 

of Payment account? 
a. Credit side of current account 

b. Debit side of current account 

c. Credit side of capital account 
d. Debit side of capital account 

1 

3. SLR refers to _______ . 

(Fill up the blank with correct alternative). 
a. Cash reserves with the Bank 

b. Gold reserves with the Bank 

c. Reserves of unencumbered securities 
d. All of these 

1 

4. Read the following statements carefully: 

Statement 1:Autonomous items are the cause of Balance of 
Payment imbalance. 

Statement 2:Accommodating items do not involve the movement 

of goods across the borders. 
In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative 

from the following: 

a. Both statements 1and 2 are true 
b. Both statements 1and 2 are false 

c. Statement 1 is true and Statement 2 is false 

d. Statement 2 is true and Statement 1is false 

1 

5. Read the following statements carefully: 

Statement 1:Macroeconomics studies such economic issues that 

concerned the welfare of all residents of a country. 
Statement 2: Microeconomics studies how government can 

improve the state of economy of a country. 

In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative 
from the following: 

a. Both statements 1and 2 are true 

b. Both statements 1and 2 are false 
c. Statement 1 is true and Statement 2 is false 

d. Statement 2 is true and Statement 1is false 

OR 

1 
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Taking clue from the given image suggest which of the following 
branch of economics is depicted in the above image? 

a. Microeconomics 

b. Macroeconomics 
c. Public economics 

d. Industrial economics 

1 

6. When C= 200 +0.7Y and I =5500, equilibrium level of income is: 
a. 4050 

b. 5500 
c. 19000 

d. None of these 

OR 

Tick the wrong option: 

a. APC can be more than 1 

b.APC can be equal to 1 
c. APC rises with increase in income 

d. APC can never be 0. 

1 
 

 
 

 

 
1 

7. Supply of money refers to quantity of money: 
a. As on 31st March 

b. During any specified period of time 

c. As on any point of time 
d. During a fiscal year 

1 

8. ‘Import of Machinery’ is recorded in the______ Account and 

‘Borrowings from abroad’ is recorded in the_____ Account. 
  (Fill up the blank with correct alternative) 

a. Current, Capital 

b. Capital, Current 
c. Capital, Capital 

d. Current, Current 

OR 

 

 

1 
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The following information is given for an imaginary country. 

Current Account Amount ( in Rs000 

crore) 

Visible Exports 100 

Visible Imports 150 

Invisible Exports 70 

Invisible Imports 30 

Net Current transfer 
balance 

15 

Balance on current account will be______ of Rs. ____thousand 

Crore. 
a. deficit,10 

b. surplus,5 

c. deficit, 5 
d. surplus, 10 

 
1 

9. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 

Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 
Assertion(A)- The point at which saving curve intersects the x-axis 

is known as break even point 

Reason(R)-At this point, S=0 and C=Y 
Alternatives: 

a. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 

correct explanation of Assertion (A). 
b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 

the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 
d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 

1 

10. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 

Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 
Assertion(A)- aggregate demand is measured as the sum total of 

planned expenditure on the goods during an accounting year  

Reason(R)-It is not possible to add up physical quantities of the 
goods and services planned to be purchased by the people. 

Alternatives: 

a.Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 
correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 
the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 

d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 

1 
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11. Calculate National Income or Net National Product at factor cost 

Particulars Rs. In crores 

i.GDP at MP 5500 

ii. Consumption of 

fixed capital 

300 

iii. Goods and 

services tax 

120 

iv. Factor income 

from abroad 

150 

v. Subsidies 70 

vi. Factor income to 

abroad 

250 

 

       3 

12. Distinguish between autonomous and accommodating transactions 

in Balance of Payments accounts. 

 

OR 

 

Give the meaning of foreign exchange rate. How is it determined 
under flexible exchange rate regime? 

 

 

3 

 
 

 

3 

13. If in an economy: 
Change initial investment (∆I)=Rs 1200 crores 

Marginal Propensity to Save(MPS)= 0.2 

Find the values of: 
a. Investment multiplier(k) 

b. Change in final income (∆Y) 

 

4 

14. Commercial banks do not have the note issuing authority, but they 

do contribute to money supply in the economy. Comment. 

 

4 

15.  How do changes in Bank rate affect money creation by 

Commercial Banks? Explain. 

 

OR 

 

Do you agree with the view that the excess of money supply 
hinders the process of economic growth? Give reasons. 

 

 

4 

 
 

 

4 

16. a. Explain any four limitations of using GDP as a measure index of 
welfare of a country. 

 

3 
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b. Calculate National Income by Income Method: 

Particulars Rupees in crores 

i.Final Consumption 

expenditure 
-private sector 

-Government sector 

 

 
350 

100 

ii. Mixed income 35 

iii. Opening stock 15 

iv. Compensation of 

employees 

250 

v. Closing stock 25 

vi. Imports 20 

vii. Rent 75 

viii. Consumption 
of fixed capital 

10 

ix. Net indirect 

taxes 

25 

x. Interest 25 

xi. Net factor 

income from abroad 

-5 

xii. Exports 10 

xiii. Profit 100 
 

 
3 

 

 
 

17. a. Distinguish between Primary deficit and Revenue deficit. 

b. Distinguish between Direct tax and Indirect tax. 

OR 

a. Give reasons, categorise the following into direct and indirect 

taxes. 

i. Wealth Tax 
ii.GST 

b. Is a cut in subsidies always good for the economy. 

3 

3 

 
3 

 

 
 

3 

  

SECTION B- INDIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

18. Which of the following highlights the backwardness of agriculture 
on the eve of independence? 

a. Gulf between the owners of the soil and the tillers of the soil 

b. Small and fragmented holdings 
c. Exploitative land settlement system under the British Raj 

d. Forced commercialisation of agriculture 
 

1 
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19. Abolition of intermediaries and land ceiling are part of: 

a. Industrial reforms in India 

b. External sector reforms in India 
c. Land reforms in India  

d. Banking reforms in India 

 

OR 

 

In which year GATT was established? 
a.1948 

b. 1951 

c. 1953 
d. 1955 

 

1 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 
 

20. ________ has the highest life expectancy at birth. 
(Fill up the blank with correct alternative) 

a. India 

b. China 
c. Pakistan  

d. Both (a) and (b) 

 

OR 

 

Which of the following two countries have adopted the mixed 
economic system? 

a. India and China 

b. India and Pakistan  
c. China and Pakistan 

d. None of these 

 

1 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 

21. Institutional Sources of agricultural credit are:- 

a. 1991-2001 

b. 1991-2003 
c. 1990-2003 

d. None of these 

 
 

 

 
 

1 
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22. Identify the correct sequence of Alternatives given in Column II 

by matching them with respective items in Column I: 

Column I Column II 

A. Economic 
Reforms in India 

i. 1956 

B. First five year 

plan in Pakistan 

ii. Growth model in 

China 

C. Statism iii. Closely linked 

with structural 

transformation in 
the Country 

D.Urbanisation iv. 1991 

Alternatives: 

a. A-(ii), B-(i), C-(iv), D-(iii) 
b. A-(iv), B-(iii), C-(ii), D-(i) 

c. A-(iv), B-(i), C-(ii), D-(iii) 

d. A-(iii), B-(i), C-(ii), D-(iv) 

 

1 

23. Read the following statements carefully: 

Statement 1: Human Capital Formation gives birth to innovative 

skill which leads to innovation, inventions and technical 
improvements. 

Statement 2: Human Capital Formation Increases productivity of 

physical capital. 
In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative 

from the following: 
a. Statement 1 is true and Statement 2 is false 

b. Statement 2 is true and Statement 1is false 

c. Both statements 1and 2 are true 
d. Both statements 1 and 2 are false 

1 

24. Read the following statements carefully: 

Statement 1: China adopted statism a model of growth. 
Statement 2: Great proletarian Cultural Revolution was initiated 

by the chairman of Chinese Communist Party, Mao Zedong in 

1965. 
In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative 

from the following: 

a. Statement 1 is true and Statement 2 is false 
b. Statement 2 is true and Statement 1is false 

c. Both statements 1and 2 are true 

d. Both statements 1 and 2 are false 

1 
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25. _______ leads to sustainable development  
(Fill up the blank with correct alternative) 

a. Promotion of natural resources  

b.Preserving regenerative capacity of ecological system 
c.Reducing environmental degradation  

d. All of these 

OR 

___________ occurs when the essential nutrients are washed away 

out of the soil due to heavy rains and floods. 

a. Soil erosion  
b. Land degradation  

c. Water pollution 

d. None of these 

1 
 

 

 
 

 

 
1 

26. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 

Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 

Assertion(A)- Unemployment compounds the problem of 
inequality  

Reason(R)- Higher the degree of unemployment, greater is the 

extent of inequality in the distribution of income and wealth  
Alternatives: 

a.Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 

correct explanation of Assertion (A). 
b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 

the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 
d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 

1 

27. Read the following statements-Assertion(A) and Reason(R). 

Choose one of the correct alternatives given below:- 
Assertion(A)- In China, reforms initiated in 1978. 

Reason(R)- China joined World Trade Organisation (WTO) in the 

year 2001. 
Alternatives: 

a.Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R) are true and Reason(R) is the 

correct explanation of Assertion (A). 
b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason(R)are true and Reason(R) is not 

the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 
d. Assertion (A) is false but Reason(R) is true. 

1 
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28. Interpret the given picture on account of current environmental 
challenges. 

3 

29. Why is it necessary to generate more employment in the formal 

sector? 

OR 

What are the alternative channels available for agricultural 

marketing? Give some examples. 

3 

 

 
3 

 

30. Compare and analyse the given data of distribution of workforce 
(in 2018-19)with valid reasons. 

Country Agriculture 

(%) 

Industry 

(%) 

Services 

(%) 

India 43 25 32 

China 26 28 46 

Pakistan 41 24 35 

                                   -Human Development Report 2019; key 
indicators of Asia and Pacific 2019 

4 

31. a. Name the basic goals of Indian development, which serve as 

    guiding principles of Indian Planning. 
b. Discuss any three achievements of Green Revolution. 

OR 

Discuss briefly how Land Reform have played a significant role in 
transforming Indian agriculture. 

1 

 
3 

 

 
4 

32. Read the following statements carefully. Write 'True' or 'False' 

with the reason. 
a. Expenditure on health contributes to Human Capital 

Formation. 

b. Migration facilitates utilisation of Human Capital. 
 
 

 

 
2 

 

2 
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33. a. “Use of chemical fertilizers, to compensate food shortage, gives 
    good dividends at one time in the form of increased production, 

    but becomes a disaster later in the form of adverse effects on 

    health”. How can we overcome this problem. 
b. What do you mean by Agricultural Marketing? 

c. Explain any two role of micro-credit in meeting credit 

    requirements of the poor 

OR 

a. How will you know whether a worker is working in the informal 

    sector? 
b. Discuss briefly the concept of informalisation of workforce, in  

     the context of Indian economy. 

2 
 

 

2 
 

2 

 
 

3 

 
3 

34. 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

A. 

B. 

Read the following case study carefully and answer the questions on 

the basis of the same: 
 

Industrial licensing, which was earlier applicable for all industries 

except a defined list, was now abolished for all but a handful of 

industries. This meant investment in new plants and capacity expansion 

in existing plants could now be undertaken for a very wide range of 

industries without any approval from the Central Government. Since 

the location of industries was previously specified in the licence, the 
abolition of industrial licenses meant that location was left to investors 

to decide setting the stage for different states to compete with each 

other to attract private investment. Earlier, the Monopolies and 

Restrictive Trade Practices (MRTP) Act provided that all investments 

by companies with total assets exceeding Rupees 1 billion needed 

special scrutiny to ensure that it would not increase concentration of 

economic power. These restrictions were abolished and the MRTPAct 

was to be used to check anti-competitive behaviour. Foreign direct 
investment(FDI) was earlier allowed only in a defined list of high 

priority industries and each application needed to be cleared on a case-

by-case basis, with foreign equity limited to 40%. FDI was now freely 

allowed up to 51% in this list and higher limits where considered on 

the merits of each case. The Government also announced that it would 

seek foreign investment pro-actively in areas where it could make a 

major contribution. 
             -MontekS.Ahluwalia, India’s Economic Reforms. 

Achievements and Next Steps, Asian Economic Policy Review, 2018. 
 

What are the three principal elements of NEP? 

State some trade and investment policy related reforms that were 

initiated in 1991. 
=================================== 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

3 
 

3 
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  SECTION – A; READING SKILLS (20 MARKS)  

1.  Read the passage given below. 10 

  1. While there is no denying that the world loves a winner, it 

is important that you recognize the signs of stress in your 

behaviour and be healthy enough to enjoy your success. 

Stress can strike anytime, in a fashion that may leave you 

unaware of its presence in your life. While a certain 

amount of pressure is necessary for performance, it is 

important to be able to recognize your individual limit. 
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For instance, there are some individuals who accept 

competition in a healthy fashion. There are others who 

collapse into weeping wrecks before an exam or on 

comparing marks sheets and finding that their friend has 

scored better. 

2. Stress is a body reaction to any demands or changes in its 

internal and external environment. Whenever there is a 

change in the external environment such as temperature, 

pollutants, humidity and working conditions, it leads to 

stress. In these days of competition when a person makes 

up his mind to surpass what has been achieved by others, 

leading to an imbalance between demands and resources, 

it causes psychosocial stress. It is a part and parcel of 

everyday life. 

3. Stress has a different meaning, depending on the stage of 

life you are in. The loss of a toy or a reprimand from the 

parents might create a stress shock in a child. An 

adolescent who fails an examination may feel as if 

everything has been lost and life has no further meaning. 

In an adult the loss of his or her companion, job or 

professional failure may appear as if there is nothing more 

to be achieved. 

4. Such signs appear in the attitude and behaviour of the 

individual, as muscle tension in various parts of the body, 

palpitation and high blood pressure, indigestion and 

hyperacidity. Ultimately the result is self-destructive 
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behaviour such as eating and drinking too much, smoking 

excessively, relying on tranquilisers. There are other signs 

of stress such as trembling, shaking, nervous blinking, 

dryness of throat and mouth and difficulty in swallowing. 

5. The professional under stress behaves as if he is a 

perfectionist. It leads to depression, lethargy and 

weakness. Periodic mood shifts also indicate the stress 

status of the students, executives and professionals. 

6. In a study sponsored by World Health Organization and 

carried out by Harvard School of Public Health, the global 

burden of diseases and injury indicated that stress diseases 

and accidents are going to be the major killers in 2020. 

7. The heart disease and depression both stress diseases are 

going to rank first and second in 2020. Road traffic 

accidents are going to be the third-largest killers. These 

accidents are also an indicator of psychosocial stress in a 

fast-moving society. Other stress diseases like ulcers, 

hypertension and sleeplessness have assumed epidemic 

proportions in modern societies. 

8. A person under stress reacts in different ways and the 

common ones are flight, fight and flee depending upon the 

nature of the stress and capabilities of the person. The 

three responses can be elegantly chosen to cope with the 

stress so that stress does not damage the system and 

become distressed. 

9. When stress crosses the limit, peculiar to an individual, it 
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lowers his performance capacity. Frequent crossings of the 

limit may result in chronic fatigue in which a person feels 

lethargic, disinterested and is not easily motivated to 

achieve anything. This may make the person mentally 

undecided, confused and accident-prone as well. Sudden 

exposure of unnerving stress may also result in a loss of 

memory. Diet, massage, food supplements, herbal 

medicines, hobbies, relaxation techniques and dance 

movements are excellent stress busters. 

  Based on your understanding of the passage, answer the 

following questions.  

1X10 

 (a) What is very uncertain about stress?  

 (b) What is the, if any there be, goodness about stress?  

i. It is important that we recognize the signs of stress in our 

behaviour and be healthy enough to enjoy our success.  

ii. A certain amount of pressure is necessary for 

performance. 

iii. It is good to be able to recognize our individual limit to 

stress. 

iv. It is good to accept competition in a healthy fashion. 

 

 (c) Identify the external factors responsible for stress.  

 (d) “It is a part and parcel of everyday life.” What is it referred 

to? 

i. External environment 

ii. Competition 

iii. Imbalance 

iv. Psychosocial stress 
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 (e) List an indicator of psychosocial stress in a fast-moving 

society. 

 

 (f) What prompts people to react to stress in different ways?  

 (g) “This may make the person mentally undecided, confused and 

accident-prone as well.” What brings about this condition in 

people? 

i. When stress crosses the limit, peculiar to an individual. 

ii. When performance capacity is lowered 

iii. Frequent crossings of the limit 

iv. Sudden exposure of unnerving stress  

 

 (h) What is detrimental about sudden exposure to unnerving 

stress? 

 

 (i) How can the stress busters, suggested in the last statement of 

the passage, best be described? 

i. Practical 

ii. Presentable 

iii. Common 

iv. Optimistic 

 

 (j) Select the option that conveys the opposite of ‘surrender’, 

from words used in paragraph two. 

i. achieved 

ii. imbalance 

iii. surpass 

iv. demands 
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2.  Read the passage given below. 10 

  1. Children are just like flowers, which need to be given a 

chance to blossom. Parents, guardians, and society as a 

whole have the duty to handle them with care. Alongside, 

providing ample opportunity for growth in a healthy 

environment would make them responsible citizens of the 

country. Upbringing children in peaceful surroundings 

makes them physically fit, mentally alert and morally 

virtuous. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 DRUG PEDDLING – 36% 

 PICKETING – 28% 

 MUGGING – 10% 

 HUMAN TRAFFICKING – 9% 

 OTHER CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES – 17% 

2. Children are expected to be obedient, respectful and have 

an inkling of values and obligations towards family and 
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society. The atmosphere at home should be positive for 

children to nurture them properly. Mother’s lap is the 

primary school for all children. In the beginning, keeping 

juveniles away from the wrong company is the duty of 

parents and guardians. Teens who get a healthy 

environment in their surroundings always think positive. 

Negativity doesn’t cloud their mind to think about criminal 

behaviour or deflect their mind towards any sort of crime. 

3. Unfortunately, the deterioration in society and family 

dynamics is changing the overall environment and the 

mindset of our children today. Delinquency or juvenile 

crime has been increasing at an alarming rate in recent 

times. Current records prove that juveniles in India are 

involved in harsh crimes like murder, gang rape, robbery, 

snatching and so on. Such criminal acts by children have 

shocked the entire nation. Does a question then arise as to 

what leads teenagers to criminal activities? 

4. Who has not heard of the notorious Nirbhaya gang-rape 

case of Delhi in December 2012? The active involvement 

and brutality of a juvenile had shocked the collective 

conscience of the nation at that time. But that incident was 

not the only one. The picture that emerges in subsequent 

years is no different. In December 2017, a 16-year-old boy 

in Noida in Delhi NCR stabbed his mother and sister to 

death. The boy was a weak student academically, so his 

mother always scolded and beat him for his poor 
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performance. On the day of the incident too, his mother 

scolded him over neglecting studies. And the result was 

deadly.  

5. By birth no one is criminal, it’s the circumstances that 

make teens commit minor crimes first, and serious crimes 

later. Gradually poverty, drug abuse, anti-social peer 

group, abusive parents, broken homes and so on turn the 

same teenagers into a thorn in the flesh for the entire 

nation. 

6. Teenagers in India have great aspirations, which cannot be 

fulfilled without money. Latest gadgets like smart phones 

and gaming devices become must-haves for many. Parents, 

already grappling with economic woes, and the rising cost 

of education can ill afford the additional expenses of their 

children which leads to juveniles choosing the wrong path, 

sometimes culminating in criminal activities. 

7. Violence and frequent quarrels between parents at home 

also make the teenagers depressed, and they imbibe the 

anger from parents or elder siblings. To a certain extent, 

social evils like ageism, sexism, racism and child labour 

also put extra pressure on juveniles. They look to improve 

their social status by hook or by crook, which acts as a 

trigger for them to become crime-prone. 

8. As a society, we cannot look away any longer. Hiding their 

crime-prone behaviour would be more harmful in the long 

run. How to overcome this situation is important because it 
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is now a national problem. Everyone has to come on the 

same platform and try to solve this core issue to bring our 

children back on the correct path. 

INCREASE IN CRIME, AN ALARMING SIGN 

Juvenile crime has gone up 47%, from 22,740 cases in 2010 

to 33,526 cases in 2014, according to data released by the 

National Crime Records Bureau (NCRB). National capital 

Delhi was the hotspot with 2,368 crimes reported to be 

committed by juveniles in 2016. NCRB data shows that only 

3.5% of juveniles arrested for different crimes in 2016 were 

homeless. It proves children of well off families are also not 

behind in committing crimes. In fact, NCRB data of 2016 

showed that overall 6,645 cases of heinous crimes were 

committed by teenagers in 19 metropolitan cities alone. 
 

   

Based on your understanding of the passage, answer the 

following questions.  

 

1X10 

 (a) Based on the given graphical representation of data in the 

passage, pick the option that is NOT TRUE. 

i. Drug peddling and picketing account for the greatest 

share of juvenile crimes. 

ii. Drugs are the greatest menace in matters related to 

juvenile involvement in crimes. 

iii. Stealing and robberies are minor issues when it 

comes to incidents of  juvenile crimes 

iv. None of the above 
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 (b) Based on the given information in the passage, choose the 

option that lists the statements that are TRUE with respect to 

the necessity for peaceful, positive surroundings for 

children’s upbringing?  

1. Children are just like flowers, which need to be given a 

chance to blossom. 

2. It makes them responsible citizens of the country. 

3. It makes them physically fit, mentally alert and morally 

virtuous. 

4. It enables them to behave properly 

i. 2 & 3 

ii. 1 & 4 

iii. 3 & 4 

iv. 2 & 4 

 

 (c) List a primary duty of parents in the upbringing of their 

children? 

 

 (d) “Does a question then arise as to what leads teenagers to 

criminal activities?” What prompts a question of such nature? 

 

 (e) “And the result was deadly.”What consequence is spoken of 

over here? 

 

 (f) How do teenage aspirations lead to juvenile criminality? 

i. Teenagers have great aspirations, and sometimes cannot 

be fulfilled without money. 

ii. Gadgets like smart phones and gaming devices become 

must-haves for many teenagers. 

iii. Parents, already grappling with economic woes, and the 

rising cost of education can ill afford the additional 
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expenses. 

iv. All of the above reasons 

 (g) What has by now emerged as a national problem? 

i. Overcoming juvenile criminality 

ii. Hiding teenage crime-prone behaviour 

iii. Bring teenage back on the correct path. 

iv. All of the above. 

 

 (h) Complete the sentence based on the following statement. 

“In fact, NCRB data of 2016 showed that overall 6,645 cases 

of heinous crimes were committed by teenagers in 19 

metropolitan cities alone.”   

The data reveals _____________. 

 

 (i) The word from the passage (Para 4) which means the same as 

“known for the wrong reason’ is __________________. 

 

 (j) “Hiding their crime-prone behaviour would be more harmful 

in the long run.” Pick the option in which the meaning of 

‘long run’ is the same as it is in the passage. 

i. It’s a little more work up front, but it will save time in 

the long run. 

ii. Uncle Podger took the whole day to hang a picture; it’s 

a long run for a short slide. 

iii. The horse ran the long length of the track. 

iv. The border runs for 3000 miles long. 

 

   

. 
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SECTION – B; CREATIVE WRITING SKILLS 

(20 MARKS) 

3.   Attempt ANY 01 of the following. (Word limit: 50 words) (5) 

  Water supply will be suspended for eight hours (10 a.m. to 6 

p.m.) on 6th of October for cleaning of the Society’s water 

reservoir. Write a notice advising the residents to store water 

for a day. You are Karan Kumar/Karuna Bajaj, Secretary, 

Janata Group Housing Society, PalamVihar, Kurnool. 

 

  OR  

  You are Asma/Ashish, the Head Girl/Boy of Sun International 

School, Kolkata. Your school is soon going to publish its 

annual magazine next month. Write a notice for the Notice 

Board of your school inviting students to submit their write-

ups. 

 

4.   Attempt ANY 01 of the following. (Word limit: 50 words) (5) 

  As Secretary of the Literary Club of St. Anne’s School, 

Ahmedabad, draft a formal invitation for the inauguration of 

the club in your school. 

 

  OR  

  Draft a reply accepting an invitation to be present on the 

birthday celebrations of your friend’s sister. You are Devesh 

Sarin and your friend is Alok Gautam of 42, Ashok Vihar, 

Delhi. 
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5.   Attempt ANY 01 of the following questions. (Word limit: 

120-150 words) 

(5) 

  You are Naresh / Nandini of Chittaranjan Avenue, New 

Delhi. You are deeply saddened by the attacks on elderly 

persons who live alone in the city. Write a letter to the editor 

of The New India News highlighting your anguish for the 

same and with an appeal to the authorities to guarantee that 

such attacks do not occur hence. 

 

  OR  

  You are Sumit/ Sushmita, a Delhi University Science 

graduate. You’re looking for suitable work. You saw an 

advertisement in The Hindustan Times looking for young and 

vibrant fresh graduates to work as sales assistants in 

PEPSICO India Limited. As Sumit/ Sushmita, apply for the 

same with complete bio data to the Public Relations Officer, 

PEPSICO India Limited, New Delhi. 

 

6.   Attempt ANY 01 of the following questions. (Word limit: 

120-150 words) 

(5) 

  Advertisements have become a big business. They are 

promoted by celebrities drawn from various fields like films, 

sports, etc., leaving their influence on all people, especially 

the young. Write an article on ‘The Impact of Advertisements 

on the younger generation’ for your school magazine. 
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  OR  

  As you were travelling by train, you happened to witness an 

accident at an unmanned level crossing. As the reporter of a 

newspaper, write a report on the accident, including details 

of the number of people injured and the extent of damage 

caused. 

 

  SECTION – C (LITERATURE) (40 MARKS)  

7.  Attempt ANY ONE of two extracts given. 1X 6 

  No, in country money, the country scale of gain, 

The requisite lift of spirit has never been found, 

Or so the voice of the country seems to complain, 

I can’t help owning the great relief it would be 

To put these people at one stroke out of their pain. 

And then next day as I come back into the sane, 

I wonder how I should like you to come to me 

And offer to put me gently out of my pain. 

 

 (a) The word ‘No’ suggests -  

i. The villagers did not have a gallon of gas for sale to the 

car who had asked for it. 

ii. The ‘country money’ is not equal to the ‘city money’. 

iii. The poet sets aside all conjectures and offers the real 

explanation. 

iv. There is no country money. 
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 (b) Identify the phrase from the extract, that suggests the 

following: 

The needful economic improvement eludes the country 

people. 

 

 (c) ‘Country money’ contextually here suggests   

i. Money kept aside for the country people.  

ii. Wealth inherited by the country people.   

iii. Meagre income of the country people.  

iv. Gains of the country people. 

 

 (d) Complete the given statement: 

The pain of the poet lies in __________________. 

 

 (e) Choose the correct option with respect to the two statements 

given below.  

Statement 1: The poet is agitated and unhappy.   

Statement 2: The poet realizes sanity of his thought about 

giving up.   

i. (1) is true but (2) is false. 

ii. (2) is true but (1) is false. 

iii. (2) is the reason for (1). 

iv. Both (1) and (2) cannot be inferred from the extract. 
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 (f) Fill the blank with an appropriate expression, with reference 

to the extract. 

The ‘great relief’ here implies death to the villagers with  

_____________ 

 

  OR  

  Spite of despondence, of the inhuman dearth 

Of noble natures, of the gloomy days, 

Of all the unhealthy and o’er-darkened ways 

Made for our searching: yes, in spite of all, 

Some shape of beauty moves away the pall 

From our dark spirits.  

 

 (a) Choose the option that displays the same poetic device as 

used in “Some shape of beauty moves away the pall” 

i. While I nodded, nearly napping… 

ii. Camel’s, the ship of the desert 

iii. You are the cream in my coffee 

iv. Little boy, with his toy walked into the streets 

 

 (b) The expression ‘noble natures’ suggests ______________.  

 (c) ‘yes, in spite of all…’ ‘all’ refers to _______________.   

 (d) Complete the statement –  

When the poet says “Made for our searching”, he means that 
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______________. 

 (e) On the basis of the extract, choose the correct option with 

reference to the two statements given below. 

(1) Sickness and ignorance render the soul dark. 

(2) Beautiful things provide us joy by removing the sadness. 

i. (1) can be inferred from the extract but (2) cannot. 

ii. (2) can be inferred from the extract but (1) cannot. 

iii. Both (1) and (2) can be inferred from the extract. 

iv. (2) is the reason for (1) and can be inferred from the 

extract. 

 

 (f) Which of the following is an apt title for the extract? 

i. Bliss of Beauty 

ii. Bounty of Beauty 

iii. Beauty’s Role in Human Lives 

iv. Beauty at a glance. 

 

8.  Attempt ANY ONE of two extracts given. 1X 4 

  DERRY: What have you changed the subject for? People 

always do that. Why don’t you ask me? Why do you do 

what they all do and pretend it isn’t true and isn’t there? 

In case I see you looking and mind and get upset? I’ll 

tell....you don’t ask me because you’re afraid to. 

MR LAMB: You want me to ask....say so, then. 
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DERRY: I don’t like being with people. Any people. 

MR LAMB: I should say....to look at it.... I should say, you 

got burned in a fire. 

 (a) What was the ‘subject’ that has been changed?  

 (b) Select the option that best describes Derry and Mr. Lamb in 

the extract. 

i. Derry: introvert; Mr. Lamb: friendly 

ii. Derry: fearful; Mr. Lamb: domineering 

iii. Derry: peeved; Mr. Lamb: composed 

iv. Derry: questioning; Mr. Lamb: replying 

 

 (c) The ‘pretence’ according to Derry is –  

i. Being good at all times 

ii. Mr. Lamb being good to Derry  

iii. Mr. Lamb deliberately overlooking Derry’s acid burn 

iv. Mr. Lamb changing the subject 

 

 (d) Derry says, “I don’t like being with people ….” What is the 

significance of the statement? 

 

  OR  

  Nine time zones, six checkpoints, three bodies of water 

and many ecospheres later, I was still wondering about 

the beauty of balance in play on our planet. How would it 

be if Antarctica were to become the warm place that it 
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once used to be? Will we be around to see it, or would we 

have gone the way of the dinosaurs, mammoths and 

woolly rhinos? Who’s to say? But after spending two 

weeks with a bunch of teenagers who still have the 

idealism to save the world, all I can say is that a lot can 

happen in a million years, but what a difference a day 

makes! 

 (a) Complete the sentence appropriately, with reference to the 

extract. 

The writer refers admiringly to the bunch of teenagers 

because they __________.  

 

 (b) Which of the following would be ‘a life changing 

experience’? 

i. Crossing nine time zones, six checkpoints, three bodies 

of water and many ecospheres 

ii. The beauty of balance in play on earth 

iii. Having spent two weeks with a bunch of teenagers in 

Antarctica 

iv. A different day 

 

 (c) Select the most suitable title for the given extract. 

i. Adventure with a Mission 

ii. A different Day 

iii. The Voyager 

iv. Students of the Future 
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 (d) Why does the narrator mean when she says, ‘Who’s to say?’?  

9.  Attempt ANY ONE of two extracts given. 1X 6 

  Seeing me sitting at my desk tearing up newspapers day in 

and day out, most people thought I was doing next to 

nothing. It is likely that the Boss thought likewise too. So 

anyone who felt I should be given some occupation would 

barge into my cubicle and deliver an extended lecture. The 

‘boy’ in the make-up department had decided I should be 

enlightened on how great literary talent was being 

allowed to go waste in a department fit only for barbers 

and perverts. Soon I was praying for crowd-shooting all 

the time. Nothing short of it could save me from his epics. 

 

 (a) Select the option that completes the given sentence 

appropriately. 

‘doing next to nothing’ in the given context would refer to. 

i. almost doing nothing 

ii. doing one’s work beside someone who is doing nothing 

iii. doing the next man’s work who has done nothing 

iv. doing everything meaningless 

 

 (b) Select the suitable word from the extract to complete the 

following analogy: 

sealed: closed :: ____________: enter  
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 (c) Select the correct option to fill in the blank. 

The narrator prayed for crowd-shooting to ________. 

i. be enlightened 

ii. help a literary talent 

iii. listen to epics 

iv. evade harangues of the office boy 

 

 (d) Based on the above extract, choose the statement that is 

TRUE for the narrator. 

i. He disliked the ‘boy’. 

ii. He loved crowd shooting. 

iii. He sought enlightenment. 

iv. All of the above. 

 

 (e) Identify the textual statement that allows the reader to infer 

that rest of his colleagues had a poor opinion of the writer.  

 

 (f) Complete the sentence with an appropriate explanation, as per 

the extract. 

The ‘boy’ in the make-up department was unhappy because 

__________.  

 

  OR  

  Yet despite the drawbacks of the interview, it is a supremely 

serviceable medium of communication. “These days, more 

than at any other time, our most vivid impressions of our 
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contemporaries are through interviews,” Denis Brian has 

written. “Almost everything of moment reaches us through 

one man asking questions of another. Because of this, the 

interviewer holds a position of unprecedented power and 

influence. 

 (a) What is/ are the most likely reason some people consider the 

practice of interview as to carry drawbacks? 

i. Interviews, according to some, choke the interviewee. 

ii. An assault on the personality of the interviewee 

iii. Can be stressful to the interviewee 

iv. All of the above 

 

 (b) Justify the statement: Interviews tell a lot.  

 (c) ‘Almost everything of moment reaches us…’ Here 

‘everything’ refers to –  

i. vivid impressions 

ii. great communication 

iii. every facet of the interviewee’s life 

iv. all questions of the interviewer 

 

 (d) Rationalise, to support the given opinion: 

‘…the interviewer holds a position of unprecedented power 

and influence.” 

 

 (e) Replace the underlined word with its synonym from the 

extract. 

This situation is extraordinary in 21st-century life. 
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 (f) The author’s views on interview, in the extract, can best be 

described as statements based on - 

i. facts 

ii. fiction 

iii. myths 

iv. ideas 

 

10.   Attempt ANY 05 of the following questions in 40-50 words 

each: 

(10) 

 (a) Repentance comes at the realization of negligence. Comment 

on the statement with reference to Franz's statement? 

(2) 

 (b) What necessitates the poet to bring in the image of the merry 

children ‘spilling out of their homes’? 

(2) 

 (c)  ‘Saheb is no longer his own master.’ Bring out the sadness 

inherent in the statement. 

(2) 

 (d) How does Neruda separate 'death' from his vision of life? (2) 

 (e) The setting of Christmas is perfect for the change brought 

about in the rattrap peddler. Justify the statement.  

(2) 

 (f) How can we say that marriage was a compromise for Aunt 

Jennifer? Support your response with two justifications. (Aunt 

Jennifer’s Tigers) 

 

 

(2) 
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11.   Attempt ANY 02 of the following questions in 40-50 words 

each: 

(4) 

 (a) Comment on the attitude of Louisa as an over reactive 

spouse? (The Third Level) 

(2) 

 (b) The Maharaja was happy that though he had lost three lakh 

of rupees. (The Tiger King). Comment on the actions of the 

king. 

(2) 

 (c) “But Sadao searching the spot of black in the twilight sea that 

night, had his reward”. What was the reward of his 

endeavours? 

(2) 

12.   Attempt ANY 01 of the following questions in 120-150 

words: 

(5) 

  The prose selections, Deep Water and Indigo, bring out the 

importance of overcoming fear, in order to be able to lead our 

lives successfully. 

Imagine yourself to be a motivational speaker who has to 

address high school students. Write this address in 120 – 150 

words elaborating on occurrences from the two texts to 

inspire your audience and to convince them about the 

importance of overcoming fear. 

 

  OR  

  Sophie (Going Places) is young; while Aunt Jennifer has seen 

a lot in her life. Yet both are united in that they have their 
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individual disappointments and dreams.  

Imagine a conversation between Sophie and Aunt Jennifer. 

Create this exchange with reference to the statement given 

above. 

You may begin the conversation like this … 

Sophie: Your embroidery is so beautiful. Do you love tigers? 

Aunt Jennifer: ... 

13.   Attempt ANY 01 of the following questions in 120-150 

words: 

(5) 

  Why does Tishani Doshi call her trip to Antarctica a “Journey 

to the End of the Earth”? What experience did she have 

during this expedition?  

Imagine yourself to be Tishani and express these thoughts. 

 

  OR  

  It may take a long time for oppression to be resisted, but the 

seeds of rebellion are sowed early in life. 

How are Bama and Zitkala Sa's lives a sad delineation of the 

statement. 

 

 

 

======================================== 
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CODE: A 

 

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-23] 

ENGLISH CORE 

Class – XII 

Time: 3 Hours                                              Maximum Marks : 80 

================================================== 

 

  General Instructions: 

(i)          This paper is divided into 3 sections: A, B and C. All the 

sections are compulsory. 
(ii) Separate instructions are given with each section and 

question, wherever necessary. Read and follow these 

instructions very carefully. 
(iii) Do not exceed the prescribed word limit while answering the 

questions. 

========================================== 

 

  SECTION A – READING SKILLS 20 

1.  Read the passage given below:    

  1. Suspense was over when my high school results finally came out. 
But I was upset. I hadn’t done as well as I had expected. My father 

tried to console me. “Why are you worried? You have done very well 

my dear”. “No, I haven’t, Baba,” I protested, controlling my tears, 
and wondering if I had disappointed him. “It doesn’t really matter,” 

he assured me. “Do you know what I got when I finished high 

school?” I looked into Baba’s face and waited for the answer to his 
own question. “You know,” he told me, “I’ve never told you this. I 

got just a third division. But, look at me, I’ve done quite well”. Baba 

got a third division! I was almost in shock, but the thought of my 
having done a lot better than that made me realize that I had no 

reason to complain. I certainly felt better! “Everything is under 

control!” said Baba, smiling. That was his favourite phrase. Posted in 
Kolkata, my father was then a senior official in the Indian Railway 

Service, and an expert in goods traffic operations. He was soon to 

become a director with the Railway Board. By the time he retired in 
1981, he was the General Manager of the Central Railways. By the 

time Baba passed away in November 2000, his name had found place 

in several hearts as well. He was open, easy to know, and full of life. 
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We were extremely close, but I had so much more to learn about him 
from many things I came to know after his death. 

 

2. In September 2000, he was in hospital for treatment of cancer and 
given just two months to live. When he found out, his reaction was 

an extremely rational one. He asked me to fetch files from his 

cupboard, so that he could explain the details of my mother’s 
pension. He also dictated his will from his hospital bed. “Everything 

is under control!” After Baba’s death, Satish, our old family retainer, 

was inconsolable. We tried to cheer him up. “Your Baba had scolded 
me only once in all these years!” he cried. Satish pointed to the 

watch on his left hand. “I had been coming late for work and 

everyone in the family was complaining about it,” said Satish. “Then, 
one day, your Baba gave me this watch and told me, “Now that you 

have a watch, you can’t be late””. That was the scolding Satish 

received. On the fourth day after Baba’s death, my sister and I had to 
perform a ceremony. Since several relatives were expected, we 

decided to order lunch from a caterer in our locality, who was 

reputed for his home cooked food. But, when we went to pay the 
owner, we got a surprise. He refused to accept any money! “When I 

wanted to start my catering business, it was your father who lent me 

money,” he told us. It seems Baba never asked for it back. Now, after 
four or five years, the caterer wanted to repay that debt. Of course, 

we made him accept the full payment for the fine food and service. 

“It was Baba’s gift and it ought to remain so,” I told him. 

3. Some days later, (as we were preparing for the main ceremony) there 

was yet another piece of information. Vikram, my brother drove me 
to the local market. On recognizing our car, the parking assistant, in 

his twenties, came running towards us and asked why he had not 

seen its owner for long. We had to break the news to him and to our 
utter surprise, he started crying. We were really surprised by this 

reaction from a stranger—until the man told us that Baba used to pay 

his daughter’s school fees and buy her books. It seems, it was on my 
father’s advice that he’d even started sending the child to school. 

More than three years after Baba’s death, as we were looking into 

Baba’s personal things, we came across an old file with Baba’s 
certificates and I found among them, his high school diploma from 

1937, the one he’d told me about 30 years earlier, about the third 

division that had made no difference in his life or career. It had made 
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me see beyond mere marks and first classes as the main road to 
success. But there was one more fact. Baba had actually got a first 

division, a rare achievement in his day. Today, years after his 

passing, when I think of Baba, I see a man who was able to 
sympathize with others very easily and who had touched their lives 

in some very special ways. 

  On the basis of your understanding of the above passage, answer 

the following questions. 

10 

 i On knowing the result, how did the narrator’s father react? 

a. He scolded her.                     
b. He beat her.     

c. He consoled her.                     

d. He made fun of her. 

1 

 ii Why did the narrator say that she had nothing to complain? 

a. She had done better than her father. 

b. She had done as well as her father. 
c. She had topped in her school. 

d. She had not worked hard at all. 

1 

 iii Choose the option that is not correct: 

a. Baba was a senior official in the Indian Railway Service. 

b. Baba was to become a Director with the Railway Board. 

c. Baba was the General Manager of the Central Railways. 

d. Baba had got a third division in High School. 

1 

 iv Why did the narrator’s father want her to fetch files from his cupboard?  1 

 v Why did Baba buy Satish a watch? 

a. Satish would learn to tell time. 

b. Satish would never be late for work. 

c. Satish would never be late to give his medicine. 

d. Satish would know the value of time. 

1 

 vi Why did the caterer not want to take money from the narrator? 1 

 vii Why were the narrator and her brother surprised on meeting the parking 

assistant? 

1 
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 viii What was the story that Baba had invented on the day the narrator’s 
results were published? 

a. He got first division in High School. 

b. He got second division in High School. 

c. He got third division in High School. 

d. None of the above. 

1 

 ix Today, years after his passing away what has the narrator realized about 

her Baba? 

1 

 x Find the word from the passage which means the same as ‘servant’. 

(paragraph 2) 

1 

2.  Read the passage given below.    

  1. The term Internet Addiction (IA) was first introduced in 1996 by 

Goldberg, who related it to substance dependence. IA can be defined 

as the maladaptive pattern of internet use which is time-consuming 
and leads to clinically significant impairment or distress. The 

symptoms of IA include intolerance, withdrawal, and lack of 

control, relapse, and a large amount of time spent online. Internet 
Addiction generally consists of four elements namely, excessive 

use, withdrawal, intolerance and negative social repercussions. 

2. Considering the recent report on the addiction of internet in India, in 
2018, All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS) claimed that 

the number of people visiting with the complaints of internet 

addiction has almost doubled since the launch of the facility two 
years ago. It is not only about the internet but is the symptomatic 

expression of other psychological problems such as anger, low self-

esteem, isolation and depression. World Health Organization 
(WHO) in June 2018 classified gaming disorder as a mental health 

condition, thus establishing the concern for the technology-oriented 

era on people. Further, as per the news, a London Hospital is also 
preparing to launch the first-ever internet addiction centre for young 

people and adults funded by the National Health Service (NHS). 

3. Smartphones represent the edge of the evolution of information 
technology. As per the New Zoom's Global Market Report 2018, 

smartphone penetration in India is 28.5%, which constitutes 

386,934,000 smartphone users. 
4. The survey indicated the presence of addiction for 1.3% for internet 
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(2% males and 0.6% females) and mobile phone overuse (4.1%-
2.5% males and 1.5% females). 

5. Recent researches have shown a positive correlation between 

internet addiction and frequent use of smartphones, indicating a 
higher frequency of internet-based use of smartphone applications, 

priority being social networking sites and gaming applications. 

6. As more and more people are getting involved in the internet and are 
getting addicted, thus, they have adopted the practice of ‘Internet 

Fasting’ by deliberately spending time offline. Internet Fasting can 

be defined as the re-evaluation of one's lifestyle to learn appropriate 
ways to use the internet by maintaining the distance from digital 

life. 

Number of users of social networking sites in India 

 

  On the basis of your understanding of the above passage, answer 

the following questions. 

10 

 i What is Internet Addiction? 1 

 ii According to the author of the passage, the outcome of the advent of 

smartphones in the market is that  

a. it marked the evolution of information technology. 
b. the number of smartphone users exploded in the recent years. 

c. it triggered an increase in the number of people suffering from 

Internet Addiction. 
d. it encouraged more people to become tech-savvy. 

 

 
 

1 
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 iii Select the correct inference with reference to the following 
 

AIIMS claimed that the number of people visiting with the complaints 

of Internet Addiction has doubled. 
a. AIIMS has expanded its facility. 

b. The number of people reaping the benefits of the facility has 

increased. 
c. AIIMS is one of the best health care facilities in India. 

d. Technology has taken a toll on people’s health. 

1 

 iv As per paragraph 1, Internet Addiction is in a way responsible for  
a. promotion of smartphones. 

b. expansion of internet facilities. 

c. degeneration of social behaviour. 
d. increasing clinical attention. 

1 

 v The survey mentioned in paragraph 4 establishes the fact that 

a. addiction is a major problem. 
b. the overuse of mobile phone is a major threat to the younger 

generation. 

c. males are more vulnerable to addiction than females. 
d. Internet Addiction is more prevalent than mobile phone overuse. 

1 

 vi What is Internet Fasting? 1 

 vii Select the option that holds true as per the figure. 

a. More than 50% of people are addicted to Facebook and YouTube. 
b. Twitter is more popular than Instagram among people. 

c. More than 40% of people have subscribed to Facebook. 

d. Many people prefer LinkedIn to Instagram. 

1 

 viii How many smartphone users are recorded in India? 1 

 ix London Hospital is preparing to launch the Internet Addiction Centre. 

What does this statement mean? 
1 

 x What message does the concluding paragraph convey? 1 

  SECTION B – CREATIVE WRITING SKILLS 20 

3.  Attempt ANY ONE from A and B given below.  5 

 A You are Ankit / Ankita, Secretary, West End Cooperative Group 

Housing Society, New Delhi. Write a notice, in not more than 50 words, 

requesting the members to attend a meeting of the society to discuss the 
problem of irregular supply of drinking water to the residents. 

 

  OR  
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 B You are Mohan / Mohini, Secretary, Social Activities Club of your 
school. The club has decided to launch a cleanliness drive in a slum 

colony near your school. Write a notice, in not more than 50 words, 

informing Class XII students of your school about the drive and urge 
them to volunteer their names for the programme. Give all the 

necessary details. 

 

 

4.  Attempt ANY ONE from A and B given below.  5 

 A You are Deepak / Deepika. Your father, Dheeraj Garg of Gurugram 

wants you to draft a formal invitation to be sent to friends and relatives 

on the occasion of your elder sister’s marriage. Prepare the invitation 
giving necessary details, in not more than 50 words. 

 

  OR  

 B You are Dr. Akash / Akansha Roy and you have received an invitation 

from the Director, Health Services, New Delhi, to attend a workshop on 

‘Food as Medicine’ on 30 November, 2022. Many leading medical 
practitioners of the state have been invited to grace the occasion. 

Respond informally, in about 50 words, accepting the invitation. 

 

 

5.  Attempt ANY ONE from A and B given below.  5 

 A You are Amit / Amita living at F-25, Shalimar Colony, New Delhi. You 
have observed that many school-going children drive around on bikes 

without a valid driving licence, thereby endangering their own lives as 

well as those of others. Write a letter to the Editor of a national daily 
with a view to sensitizing students about the risks involved in underage 

driving. Also give suggestions. 

 

  OR  

 B The Netaji Foundation is recruiting graduates for an intensive 
leadership training programme in villages across India. You are Anjan / 

Anjana from 21, Ratnapur Village, Bilaspur. You are very excited to see 

the advertisement and decide to apply for the same. Draft a letter in 
120-150 words applying for the advertised programme. Include a 

biodata showing how suitable you are for the training. 
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6.  Attempt ANY ONE from A and B given below. 5 

 A One must have a clear-cut and realistic goal in life. But simply having a 

goal is not enough. We must have fire in the belly to achieve it. Write 
an article in 120-150 words on the topic, ‘My Goal and My Plans’. You 
are Priyanshu / Priyanka. 

 

  OR  

 B You are Sumit / Sumita of L.M. Memorial Public School, Dwarka. 
Your school has adopted a village as a social responsibility. Senior 

students are being taken to teach the children of the village on a regular 

basis. Write a report, for your school magazine, on the various other 
programmes organized there, in 120-150 words. 

  

 

  SECTION C – LITERATURE 40 

7.  Read the given extracts to attempt the questions with reference to 

context.  

6 

  Attempt ANY ONE of the two extracts given.  

 A While greedy good-doers, beneficent beasts of prey, 

Swarm over their lives enforcing benefits 

That are calculated to soothe them out of their wits, 
And by teaching them how to sleep they sleep all day, 

Destroy their sleeping at night the ancient way. 

                                                                                    (A Roadside Stand) 

 

 i ‘Beast of prey’ means  

a. men in power who exploit others 

b. politicians in lurch of money 
c. animal that hunts other animals 

d. killing people for personal benefit 

1 

 ii The welfare measures being introduced have deprived the poor of their 

resourceful ways.                           (True / False) 
1 

 iii The welfare measures have taught the settlers to __________ all day. 1 

 iv Which figure of speech has been used in ‘greedy good-doers’? 

a. simile 
b. metaphor 

c. anaphora 

d. oxymoron 
 

 

1 
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 v The Phrase ‘calculated to’ in the third line means __________. 
a. aimed at 

b. opposed to 

c. determined 
d. budgetted 

1 

 vi Name the poet. 1 

  OR  

 B “A thing of beauty is a joy forever 

Its loveliness increases, it will never 

Pass into nothingness; but will keep 
A bower quiet for us, and a sleep 

Full of sweet dreams, and health, and quiet breathing.” 

                                                                                   (A Thing of Beauty) 

 

 i How does a thing of beauty give us everlasting joy? 

a. It gives sound sleep. 

b. It increases the loveliness. 
c. It never fades. 

d. It provides shady place. 

1 

 ii Which one example of the beauty of nature has the poet given in these 
lines? 

a. A sound sleep. 

b. Trees and gardens. 
c. A shady place. 

d. Mental peace. 

1 

 iii The expression ‘pass into nothingness’ implies that, beautiful things 
a. never increase. 

b. create unhappiness among friends. 
c. always bring unhappiness. 

d. never fade away. 

1 

 iv How will a bower help an individual? 1 

 v What quality of the nature is highlighted in the extract? 1 

 vi The poem ‘A Thing of Beauty’ is based on a __________ legend. 1 

8.  Read the given extracts to attempt the questions with reference to 

context.  

4 

  Attempt ANY ONE of the two extracts given.  

 A Derry: What do you do all day? 
Mr. Lamb: Sit in the sun. Read books. Ah, you thought it was an 

empty house, but inside, it’s full. Books and other things. Full. 
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Derry: But there aren’t any curtains at the windows. 
Mr. Lamb: I’m not fond of curtains. Shutting things out, shutting 

things in. I like the light and the darkness, and the windows open, to 

hear the wind. 
Derry: Yes. I like that. When it’s raining, I like to hear it on the roof. 

Mr. Lamb: So, you’re not lost, are you? Not altogether? You do hear 

things. You listen. 
Derry: They talk about me. Downstairs, when I’m not there. 

                                                                                    (On The Face of It) 

 i According to Mr. Lamb, what does the idea of being ‘lost’ signify? 
a. He who does not hear what other people say is lost. 

b. He who does not appreciate man and nature is lost. 

c. He who does not pause to reflect on wind and rain is lost. 
d. He who is closed off to nature and its wonders is lost. 

1 

 ii ‘They talk about me.’ Who are ‘they’?  1 

 iii What is the difference between ‘hearing’ and ‘listening’? 1 

 iv Choose the option that best describes the sequence of Derry’s emotions 

in the above extract. 

a. shyness – friendliness – reluctant acceptance  
b. inquisitiveness – nostalgia – mild sadness  

c. curiosity – measured delight – disappointment 

d. defiance – excitement – grouchy insecurity 

1 

  OR  

 B With Students on Ice, he offers the future generation of policy-makers a 

life-changing experience at an age when they’re ready to absorb, learn, 

and most importantly, act. The reason the programme has been so 
successful is because it’s impossible to go anywhere near the South 

Pole and not be affected by it. 

                                                               (Journey to the end of the Earth) 

 

 i ‘He’ here refers to 

a. the editor of Shokalskiy 

b. her companion on the journey to Antarctica 
c. a Canadian man, Geoff Green 

d. the leader of Students on Ice 

1 

 ii The ‘future generation of policy-makers’ refers to 
a. high school students 

b. teenagers 

c. college students 
d. environmentalists 

1 
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 iii What is the life-changing experience referred to here? 1 

 iv Why has the programme become so successful? 1 

9.  Read the given extracts to attempt the questions with reference to 

context.  

6 

  Attempt ANY ONE of the two extracts given.  

 A “He couldn’t have addressed a more dazed and silent audience – no one 

knew what he was talking about and his accent defeated any attempt to 

understand what he was saying.” 
                                                                                         (Poets and Pancakes) 

 

 i Who is ‘he’ referred to here? 

a. The boss Mr. Vassan 
b. Stephen Spender, an English poet 

c. Mr. Kothamanglam Subbu 

d. The Legal Advisor 

1 

 ii Why was the audience silent and perplexed? 

a. Speaker’s accent was unfamiliar 

b. His topic of speech was not understood by the audience 
c. His voice was very faint 

d. Both (a) and (b) 

1 

 iii The word ‘stupefied’ can also mean 
a. silent 

b. dazed 

c. disoriented 
d. None of these 

1 

 iv What was the topic of the visitor’s speech? 1 

 v If the audience is not able to understand anything, why was ‘he’ called 

to the Gemini Studios? 
1 

 vi ‘No one knew what he was talking about.’ Do you think if the people 

understood the accent of the speaker, they would have recognized the 

topic of discussion? 

1 

  OR  

 B She reports her husband as saying to the reporter, “Why do I refuse to 
be interviewed? Because it is immoral! It is a crime, just as much of a 

crime as an offence against my person, as an assault, and just as much 

merits punishment. It is cowardly and vile. No respectable man would 
ask it, much less give it.” 

                                                                                           (The Interview) 

 

 i Who is ‘she’? 1 
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 ii Who is the speaker here? 
a. Lewis Carroll 

b. Rudyard Kipling 

c. Mukund Padmanabhan 
d. V. S. Naipaul 

1 

 iii The attitude of the speaker of these lines towards ‘interview’ was  

a. applauding  
b. depreciative 

c. critical 

d. very appreciative 

1 

 iv What does the expression ‘merits punishment’ mean here? 

a. should be condemned and punished 

b. should be appreciated 
c. should be jailed 

d. should be isolated 

1 

 v When did the incident take place? 1 

 vi What is ironical about the speaker’s statement? 1 

10.  Answer ANY FIVE of the following in about 40-50 words each. 10 

 i What were Franz’s regrets after M Hamel’s announcement of his last 
lesson? (The Last Lesson) 

2 

 ii The pain of separation is expressed both literally and metaphorically in 
the poem ‘My Mother at Sixty-Six’. Elucidate.  

2 

 iii A young man in Firozabad is burdened under the baggage of two 

worlds. What are they? (Lost Spring) 

2 

 iv What are the different kinds of wars mentioned in the poem? What is 

Neruda’s attitude towards these wars? (Keeping Quiet) 
2 

 v Despite his philosophical insights, the vagabond fails to resist 
temptations. What would you attribute this to? Explain with reference to 

any instance from the text. (The Rattrap) 

2 

 vi What do the symbols, ‘tigers’, ‘fingers’ and ‘ring’ stand for in the 

poem, ‘Aunt Jennifer’s Tigers’? 

 

2 

11.  Answer ANY TWO of the following in about 40-50 words each. 4 

 i Does Charley agree that his stamp collecting habit is a way of 

escapism? (The Third Level) 
2 

 ii Which problem did the Maharaja face when he had killed seventy 
tigers? How did he solve it? (The Tiger King) 

2 
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 iii Why was Dr. Sadao not sent to the battlefield? (The Enemy) 2 

12.  Answer ANY ONE of the following in about 120-150 words each. 5 

 i What did Gandhiji do to remove the cultural and social backwardness in 

the Champaran villages? (Indigo) 

 

  OR  

 ii Jansie is just as old as Sophie but she is very different from her. Bring 

out the contrast between the two friends citing relevant instances from 
the story, ‘Going Places’.  

 

13.  Answer ANY ONE of the following in about 120-150 words each. 5 

 i On returning home, Tishani Doshi writes her thoughts reflecting on how 

her decision to enroll for the ‘Students on Ice’ programme has been the 

single most important decision of her life that has completely 
transformed her.  

Imagine yourself to be Tishani and express these thoughts. 

You may begin like this: 
I can’t thank my stars enough for having cashed in on the opportunity 

of ……………………..  

 

  OR  

 ii The stories of Bama and Zitkala-Sa prove that to succeed in life one 
must be determined and hardworking. It involves grit, perseverance and 

enormous willpower. Write an article. 

 

 

 

 

========================= 
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  SECTION-A 
 

 

1  The ratio between total population and net cultivated area is known 
as 

a. Physiological density 
b. Agricultural density 
c. Population density 
d. Soil density 

 

1 

2  Which of the following pairs is matched correctly? 
Regional Blocks                                            Head Quarter 

a. OPEC                                                    Jakarta, Indonesia 
b. EU                                                         Brussels, Belgium 
c. NAFTA                                                   Minsk, Belarus 
d. ASEAN                                                  Vienna, Austria 

 
 
 

1 
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3  Which of the following region of Japan is thickly populated because 

of the presence of a number of industries? 
a. Utashinai 
b. Kanto 
c. Hokkaido 
d. Kobe-Osaka region 

1 

4  Which family of languages in India have minimum number of 
speakers? 

a. Austric 
b. Sino-Tibetian 
c. Dravidian 
d. Indo-European 

1 

5  What is the major import from Kandla ports? 
 a. Petroleum 
b. Iron ore 
 c. Copper  
d. Mica 

1  

6  Which of the following is a feature of Mumbai Port? 
a. It is an artificial harbour 
b. The port is 20 km long and 6-10 km wide 
c. It is the country’s largest iron ore terminal 
d. It is situated at the entrance of the Zuari estuary 

1  

7  Which of the following is incorrectly matched? 
NAME OF THE STATE                  NUCLEAR POWER PROJECT 

a. Tarapur                                      Maharashtra 
b. Kalpakkam                                 Gujarat 
c. Narora                                         Uttar Pradesh 
d. Kaiga                                            Karnataka 

1 

8  In which one of the following states are the major oil fields located? 
a. Assam 
b. Bihar 
c. Rajasthan 
d. Tamil Nadu 

1 

9  Which of the following is not a medieval town? 
a. Delhi 
b. Agra 
c. Varanasi 
d. Lucknow 

1 
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10  Which one of the following group of cities have been arranged in the 
sequence of their ranks i.e 1,2,3 and 4 in size? 

a. Greater Mumbai, Bengaluru, Kolkata, Chennai 
b. Delhi, Greater Mumbai, Chennai, Kolkata 
c. Kolkata, Greater Mumbai, Chennai, Kolkata 
d. Greater Mumbai, Delhi,Kolkata, Chennai  

 

1 

11  Arrange the following in correct sequence: 
 Following is the sequence of generating geothermal : 

(i) It is so hot that when it rises to the earth's surface, it turns 
into steam.  

(ii) Groundwater in such areas (where the geothermal gradient 
is high) absorbs heat from the rocks and becomes hot.  

(iii)  This steam is used to drive turbines and generate electricity.  
(iv)  Geothermal energy exists, because the earth grows 

progressively hotter with increasing depth.  
 
a. (iv) - (ii) - (i) - (iii)  
 
b. (ii) - (i) - (iv) - (iii)  
 
c. (i) - (iv) - (iii) - (ii)  
 
d. (iii) - (ii) - (iv) - (i) 
 

1 

12  Consider the following statements and choose the correct option 
from the given options 

I. The initial form of trade in primitive societies was the barter 
system 

II. In the olden time paper and coin currency was not there. 
Options 
a. Only statement I is correct  
b. Both the statements are true and statement II correctly present 
the reason for statement I  
c. Only Statement II is correct  
d. Both the statements I and II are incorrect 
 
 
 

1 
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13  Assertion: Cyberspace is the world of electronic computerised space. 

Reason: Telecommunication slowly merged with computers to form 
integrated networks termed as Internet 
Options:  
a. Only assertion is correct 
b. Only reason is correct  
c. Both are correct and reason is the correct explanation of assertion.  
d. Both are correct but not related to each other 

1 

14  Which one of the following does not follow monoculture? 
a. Dairy farming 
b. Mixed farming 
c. Plantation agriculture 
d.  Commercial grain farming 

1 

15  The highest proportion of the total water used in the country is in 
which one of the following sectors? 
a. Irrigation 
b. Industries 
c. Domestic use 
d. Electric power plants 

1 

16  Which state has made water harvesting structures in the houses 
compulsory? 

a. Rajasthan 
b. Tamil Nadu 
c. Gujarat 
d.  Andhra Pradesh 

 

1 

17  Which one of the following statement is incorrect: 
a. Rivers, lakes, ponds and wells are major sources of surface 

water. 
b. Haryali is a watershed development project sponsored by the 

Central Government. 
c. In Rajasthan Kund or Tanka are constructed. 
d. The Jal Kranti Abhiyan was launched in 2015-16. 

1 
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SECTION-B 
Question 18 & 19 are Source based questions. 

18  Read the given Passage carefully and answer the questions that 
follow: 
Case Study – Integrated Tribal Development Project in Bharmaur 
Region Bharmaur tribal area comprises Bharmaur and Holi tehsils of 
Chamba district of Himachal Pradesh. It is a notified tribal area since 
21 November 1975. Bharmaur is inhabited by ‘Gaddi’, a tribal 
community who have maintained a distinct identity in the Himalayan 
region as they practised transhumance and conversed through 
Gaddiali dialect. Bharmaur tribal region has harsh climate conditions, 
low resource base and fragile environment. These factors have 
influenced the society and Economy of the region. According to the 
2011 census, the total population of Bharmaur sub-division was 
39,113 i.e., 21 persons per sq km. It is one of the most (economically 
and socially) backward areas of Himachal Pradesh. Historically, the 
Gaddis have experienced geographical and political isolation and 
socio-economic deprivation. The economy is largely based on 
agriculture and allied activities such as sheep and goat rearing. The 
process of development of tribal area of Bharmaur started in 1970s 
when Gaddis were included among ‘scheduled tribes’. 

i. Which tribal group inhabited in Bharmaur region? 
a. Santhals 
b. Gaddi 
c. Munda 
d. Bhils 

ii. The economy of these people largely based on 
a. Primary activities 
b. Secondary activities 
c. Tertiary activities 
d. Quaternary activities 

iii. In which state Bharmaur region is present? 
a. Assam 
b. Mijoram 
c. Himachal Pradesh 
d. Meghalaya 

 
 
 

3 
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19  Read the given Passage carefully and answer the questions that 
follow: 
Pipelines are used extensively to transport liquids and gases such as 
water, petroleum and natural gas for an uninterrupted flow. Water 
supplied through pipelines is familiar to all. Cooking gas or LPG is 
supplied through pipelines in many parts of the world. Pipelines can 
also be used to transport liquidified coal. In New Zealand, milk is 
being supplied through pipelines from farms to factories. In U.S.A. 
there is a dense network of oil pipelines from the producing areas to 
the consuming areas. Big Inch is one such famous pipeline, which 
carries petroleum from the oil wells of the Gulf of Mexico to the 
North-eastern States. About 17 per cent of all freight per tonne-km. 
is carried through pipelines in U.S.A.  Pipelines transporting natural 
gas in Ukraine In Europe, Russia, West Asia and India pipelines are 
used to connect oil wells to refineries, and to ports or domestic 
markets. Turkmenistan is central Asia has extended pipelines to Iran 
and also to parts of China. The proposed Iran-India via Pakistan 
international oil and natural gas pipeline will be the longest in the 
world.  

i. Name the pipeline that carries petroleum from Gulf of 
Mexico to the North-eastern states. 

ii. Mention any one use of pipelines. 
iii. Which will be the longest pipeline in the world? 

 
 
 

3 

20  Although the annual rate of population change seems to be low, it is 
actually not so.  Why? 
                                                    OR 
Distinguish between push factors and pull factors of migration. 

3 

21  What are the characteristics of modern large scale manufacturing? 3 

22  “The primitive communities were greatly influenced by their natural 
environment”. Justify the statement. 

3 

23  Describe the role of roads in the economic development of India. 3 
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SECTION-C 
24  What are the different features of dairy farming? What are the three 

main regions of commercial diary farming? 

5 

25  Describe the problems of slums in India. 5 

26  What are four pillars of human development? Explain. 
                                             OR 
What are the different approaches of Human Development? 
Mention the features of welfare approach. 

5 

27  Explain the different factors which create tourist attractions in the 
world. 

5 

28  What are the different problems of Indian agriculture? Explain. 
                                            OR 
How cropping intensity is calculated? Differentiate between dryland 
farming and wetland farming. 

5 

   
SECTION-D 

 

29  On the given political map of the world, the following seven features 
are shown. Identify any five of these features and write their correct 
names on the lines marked near each feature. 

5 

  A- Largest country in Africa  

  B- Area of commercial livestock rearing  

  C- A major sea port  

  D- Area of extensive commercial grain farming  

  E- Area of nomadic farming  

  F- A major sea port  

  G- A major airport 
 

 

30  On the given political map of India, locate and label any five of the 
following with appropriate symbols : 

5 

  A. State with lowest level of urbanisation  

  B. Leading producing state of wheat  

  C. Barauni oil refinery  

  D. Bokaro coal mine  

  E. Bilaspur bauxite mine  

  F. A major sea port in West Bengal  

  G. An International airport of Maharashtra  
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Map for Q.NO.29 
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Map for Q.NO.30 
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SECTION A 

There are 17 questions in this section. All are mandatory.  

Q.No. 1 Which one of the following is the largest linguistic group of India. 1 

 (a) Sino-Tibetan (c) Austria 

 (b) Indo-Aryan (d) Dravidian 

Q.No. 2 Which one of these is not an important aspect of International 

Trade?   1 

 (a) Volume (c) nature of goods and services 

 (b) sectional composition (d) direction of trade 

Q.No. 3 Which of the following parts of the world does not have population 

of more than 200 persons on every sq km. 1 

 (a) North-Eastern part of U.S.A. (c) North and South Pole 

 (b) South East & East Asia (d) North-Western part of Europe 

 

 

CODE: B 



Page 2 of 10 
 

Q.No. 4 Density of population in expressed as  1 

 (a) Spatial variation of population  

 (b) Number of persons per unit area 

 (c) Total population divided by net cultivated area 

 (d) Number of persons living in a particular area between two points 

of time.  

Q.No. 5 What is the major export of Paradwip Port ? 1 

 (a) Coal (c) Copper 

 (b) Iron ore (d) Mica 

Q.No. 6 Which of the following is not a feature of the port of Mumbai ? 1 

 (a) the port is the largest oil terminal of the country 

 (b) It is a natural harbor and the biggest port of the country. 

 (c) It is known as the ‘Queen of the Arabian Sea’. 

 (d) The port is 20 km long. 

Q.No. 7 Which of the following is incorrectly matched ? 1 

 Name of the state Coal Mining Centre 

 (a) Telangana Singareni 

 (b) Maharastra Korba 

 (c) Odisha Talcher 

 (d) West Bengal Raniganj 

Q.No. 8 Identify the correct order of location from west to east, for the given 

iron ore mines of India.   1 

 (a) Mayurbhanj, Chitradurga, Kudremukh, Bailadila 

 (b) Bailadila, Mayurbhanj, Chitradurga, Kudremukh 

 (c) Chitradurga, Bailadila, Mayurbhanj, Kudremukh 

 (d) Kudremukh, Chitradurga, Bailadila, Mayurbhanj  

Q.No. 9 Which of the following are administrative headquarters : 1 

 (a) Ambala, Jalandhar, Babina  

 (b) Jamshedpur, Mugalsarai, Shillong 

 (c) Agra, Ghansi, Katni 

 (d) Chandigarh, Bhubanesar, Guwahati 
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Q.No. 10 Which of the following are features of clustered settlement in India ? 

    1 

 (a) compact, closely built, living area is distinct 

 (b) fragmented, several physical units 

 (c) isolated, huts & hamlets, in remote jingles 

 (d) found in a restricted area of dispersed settlement.  

Q.No. 11 Arrange the following in correct sequence : 1 

 Following is the sequence of generating geothermal energy : 

 (i) It is so hot that when it rises to the earth’s surface, it turns into 

steam. 

 (ii) Ground water in such areas (where the geothermal gradient is 

high) absorbs heat from the rocks and becomes hot. 

 (iii) This steam is used to drive turbines and generate electricity. 

 (iv) Geothermal energy exists, because the earth grows progressively 

hotter with increasing depth. 

 (a) (iv) – (ii) – (i) – (iii) (c) (i) – (iv) – (iii) – (ii) 

 (b) (ii) – (i) – (iv) – (iii) (d) (iii) – (ii) – (iv) – (i) 

Q.No. 12 Consider the following statements and choose the correct option 

from the given options.   1 

 (i) Globalisation alongwith free trade can adversely affect the 

economics of developing countries by not giving equal playing 

field by imposing conditions which are unfavourable. 

 (ii) Free trade should not let rich countries enter the markets, but 

allow the developed countries to keep their own markets 

protected from foreign products. 

 OPTIONS :  

 (a) Only statement (i) is correct 

 (b) Both the statements are true and statement (ii) correctly present 

the reason for statement (i) 

 (c) Only statement (ii) is correct 

 (d) Both the statements (i) and (ii) are incorrect. 
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Q.No. 13 ASSERTION : In Russia, railways account for about 90 percent of the 

country’s total transport with a dense network west of the Urals. 1 

 REASON : Due to the vast geographical area, highways in Russia are 

not as important as railways. 

 OPTIONS : 

 (a) Only assertion is correct 

 (b) Only reason is correct 

 (c) Both statements are correct. Statement (II) correctly explain 

statement (I) 

 (d) Both are correct but not related to each other.  

Q.No. 14 Assertion : Movement in search of pastures is undertaken either  

over vast horizontal distances or vertically from one elevation to 

another in the mountainous regions. 

 Reason : Nomadic herders rely on animals for food, clothing, shelter, 

tools and transport. They move from one place to another along with 

their livestock, depending on the amount and quality of pastures and 

water.   1 

 OPTIONS :  

 (a) Only assertion is correct 

 (b) Only reason is correct 

 (c) Both assertion and reason are correct and reason is the correct 

explanation for assertion. 

 (d) Both assertion and reason are correct but reason is not the 

correct explanation for assertion. 

 Read the following case study and answer questions no. 15 to 17. 

     (1+1+1) 

 Jhabua district is located in the westernmost agro-climate zone in 

Madhya Pradesh. It is, in fact, one of the five most backward district 

of the country. It is characterized by high concentration of tribal 

population (mostly Bhils). The people suffer due to poverty which 

has been accentuated by the high rate of resource degradation, both 

forest and land. The watershed management programme founded by 
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both the ministries of “Rural Development” and “Agriculture”, 

Government of India, have been successfully implemented in Jhabua 

district which has gone a long way in preventing land degradation 

and improving soil quality. 

 

Q.No. 15 Which of the following is an attempt to improve livelihoods of people 

through natural resource management and community 

participation? 

 

 (a) Common Property Resources 

 

 (b) Namami Gange Programme 

 

 (c) Equal Distribution of Village Commons 

 

 (d) Watershed Management Programmes 

 

Q.No. 16 Social fencing, with reference to common property resources refers 

to 

 

 (a) right to deny. 

 

 (b) voluntary surveillance of the community lands. 

 

 (c) fencing the individual property resources. 

 

 (d) individual skill development and entrepreneurship. 

 

Q.No. 17 Gullied / ravenous land, desertic or coastal sands, barren rocky areas, 

steep sloping land, and glacial areas are the types of 

 (a) deteriorated agricultural land (c) wastelands 

 (b) deteriorated pastures (d) deteriorated forests  

 



Page 6 of 10 
 

SECTION B 

 

Q.No. 18 Read the passage given below and answer the questions that   

follow : 

 “Family planning is the spacing or preventing the birth of children. 

Access to family planning services is a significant factor in limiting 

population growth and improving women’s health. Propaganda, free 

availability of contraceptives and tax disincentives for the families 

are some of the measures which can help population control. 

Thomas Malthus in his theory (1798) stated that the number of 

people would increase faster than the food supply. Any further 

increase would result in a population crash caused by famine, 

disease and war. The preventive checks are better than the physical 

checks. For the sustainability of our resources, the world will have to 

control the rapid population increase.”     3 

 (a) The significant factor in limiting populations growth is : 

  (i) access to Education (iii) access to Family Planning 

  (ii) access to Resources (iv) none of the Above 

 

 (b) Out of the following, which is not a suitable measure for 

population control ? 

  (i) Government policies (iii) Tax exemption 

  (ii) Brith control (iv) Late marriages or abstinence 

 

 (c) According to Malthus, population increase can be checked by : 

  (i) famine (iii) diseases 

 (ii) war (iv) all of the above  
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Q.No. 19 Study the map given below and answer the questions that follow : 

              3 

 
  

 (i) Name the shipping canal shown in the map. 

 (ii) Name the ports A and B marked in the map. 

 (iii) Name the two seas C and D which are joined by this waterway. 
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Q.No. 20 It is said that the water resources in India have been depleting very 

fast. Discuss the factors responsible for depletion of water 

resources? 3 

Q.No. 21 Give an account of the features of Traditional Large Scale Industrial 

regions and name two. 3 

Or 

 Describe the organizational characteristics of modern manufacturing.

  3 

Q.No. 22 Explain naturalization of humans. 3 

Or 

 State the six approaches of human geography. 3 

Q.No. 23 “Road transport in India is not competitive but complementary to 

railways”. Justify the statement by giving four supporting points. 3 

SECTION C 

Q.No. 24 Define Mixed Farming. Enlist the features of mixed farming. 5 

Q.No. 25 Describe the problems of slums in India. Suggest measures for 

reduction of land degradation in India. 5 

Q.No. 26 Define the term human development ? Describe the four pillars of 

human development. 1+4 

Q.No. 27 Why is the service sector generally concentrated in the developed 

countries ? Explain three reasons with suitable examples. 2+3 

Q.No. 28 Analyse any five problems faced by Indian farmers in agriculture. 5 

Or 

 Enlist the main features of rainfed crops. 

Q.No. 29 On the political outline map of India, locate and label any FIVE of the 

following with appropriate symbols :      5 

 (a) Metropolitan city of Karnataka 

 (b) An oil refinery in Uttar Pradesh 

 (c) An international airport in North-East India 

 (d) Bauxite Mines in Odisha  

 (e) Lowest population density state 

 (f) Cotton Producing State (g) Haldia Sea Port 
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Q.No. 30 In the given political outline map of the world, the following five 

features are shown, identify these features and write their correct 

names on the lines marked near each feature :    5 

 (a) Largest country in terms of area (b) A major sea-port 

 (c) Inland waterway (d) Major Airport 

 (e) Terminal station of Trans-Siberian railway 
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SECTION-A 
OBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS 

 

1.  Answer any 4 out of the given 6 questions on  

Employability Skills (1 x 4 = 4 marks) 

 

    
 i. The quality of being aware and conscious of one’s self in present 

moment is called what? 

1 

 ii. What is the file extension of Calc? 1 
 iii. Why do entrepreneurs require persistence as one of the 

competences to succeed? 

1 

 iv. An ____ modifies or describes a verb, an adjective, or another 
adverb. 

a. article   b. pronoun  c. adverb  d. none 

1 

 v. ____ is a personality disorder that is characterized by a lack of 
interest in social relationships and people tend to be distant, 

detached and indifferent. 

a. Avoidant  b. Schizoid c. Paranoid d. none 

1 

 vi. State whether the following statement is TRUE or FALSE. 

‘ILO stands for International Labour Organization’. 

1 

    
2.  Answer any 5 out of the given 7 questions  

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

    

 i. NeGD stands for: 

a. National e-Governance Division 
b National e-Governance Directory 

c. New e-Governance Division 

d. none of the above 

1 

 ii. ____ is the National Portal of India. 

a. india.gov.in b. ind.co.in c. both (a) & (b)  d. none 

1 

 iii. The ____ statement evaluates the test before executing the body 
of a loop. 

a. While Statement    b. Do While Statement 

1 

 iv. ____ command is used to delete tables. 
a. DELETE TABLE   b. DROP TABLE  

c. POP TABLE    d. DEL TABLE 

 

 

1 
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 v. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 
storing information about customers’ information regarding daily 

transactions. 

1 

 vi. What is the shortcut key to run file in NetBeans? 1 
 vii. What do you understand by Degree of a relation? 1 

    

3.  Answer any 6 out of the given 7 questions  

(1 x 6 = 6 marks) 

 

    

 i. What is the full form of DML? 1 
 ii. What is Entity Integrity Constraint? 1 

 iii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 

storing details of electoral roll, all types of taxes, criminal 
records. 

1 

 iv. There are several benefits of Online Shopping. 

Identify the benefits of Online Shopping. 
i. Online shopping has bargain offers for the customer 

delight. 

ii. Saves time and efforts. 

  iii.  The convenience of shopping at home. 

  iv. We can compare various models/brands. 
 

Select the correct option: 

a. Only (i) is correct 

b. Both (i) and (ii) are correct 

c. All (i), (ii)and (iii) are correct 

d. All (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv)are correct 

1 

 v. Which of the following are the four main phases of development 

of web based applications? 

a. Requirements Definition Phase,  
Design  Phase,  

Implementation  Phase,  

Testing  Phase 
 

b. Writing Phase,  

Design  Phase,  
Implementation  Phase,  

Saving  Phase 

 

1 
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c. Testing  Phase,  
Design  Phase,  

Implementation  Phase,  

Saving  Phase 
 

d. Design  Phase,  

Writing  Phase,  
Testing  Phase,  

 Saving Phase 

 vi. ____ is an e-commerce application where the customer can 
purchase goods over the Internet. 

1 

 vii. Name the most common pre-built Java output method. 1 

    
4.  Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions  

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

    
 i. Which of the following is the e-Governance site of India? 

a. cbse.nic.in    b. goidirectory.nic.in 

c. indiangovernment.com  d. indiangovernment.nic.in 

1 

 ii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 

storing information about flight details. 

1 

 iii. What is the use of DELETE command in MySQL? 1 

 iv.  “We can use ‘LIKE’ keyword along with two more reserved 

characters”. Name the two reserved characters. 

1 

 v. Rupesh has compiled a detailed list with a clear description of 

application features of  his project and have recognized the 

limitations that were placed on the project. Now he is focusing 

on how the application is to be designed. Out of the given 

options choose the phase of the project in which Rupesh is 

currently in: 
a. Requirements Definition Phase 

b. Testing Phase 

c. Implementation Phase 

d. Design Phase 

 

1 

 vi. Expand JVM. 

 
 

1 
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5.  Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions  

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

    

 i. In which year, the main thrust for e-Governance was provided by 
the launching of NICNET? 

1 

 ii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 

keeping track of online and offline reservations of trains. 

1 

 iii. Name the keyword that is used to list distinct values  of an 

attribute in MySQL. 

1 

 iv. If the requirement is that the table should not be dropped if it is 
being referenced in some other table then which option is used to 

solve the purpose?  

1 

 v. What do you understand by ‘Web-based application’? 1 
 vi. Name the two things you will need to write a Java program. 1 

    

6.  Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions 

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

 

 

 i. What is online reservation system? 

 

1 

 ii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 
maintaining information regarding patients such as their personal 

details, health records, and hospitalization date. 
 

1 

 iii. DDL stands for ____. 

a. Data Database Language 

b. Data Database Layout 

c. Data Definition Language 
d. Data Definition Layout 
 

1 

 iv. In the table teacher, Neeta doesn't want repeated values in 

column subject. 

Rewrite the correct command. 

 select subject from teacher; 

 

1 

 v. Expand ICT. 

 

1 

 vi. What is the shortcut key to create a new project? 1 
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  SECTION-B: SUBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS  

  Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions on 

Employability Skills (2 x 3 = 6 marks) 

Answer each question in 20 – 30 words. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

    

7.  What do you understand by internal motivation and external 

motivation? 

2 

8.  What do you understand by an Active Cell? Where does the 

address of the active cell displayed? 

2 

9.  Name and define any two types of verbal phrases. 2 
10.  Sajay has a successful start-up company. According to him 

‘Decision Making is considered to be one of the important 

entrepreneurial competencies. Do you agree with Sajay? Justify. 

2 

11.  What is the role of Water Quality technician? 2 

    

  Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions (2 x 3 = 6 marks)  
    

12.  A school is making database of its teachers and students. Teacher 

table includes teacher ID, teacher name, teacher subject. Give 
details of Student Table along with its schema. 

2 

13.  What do you understand by ‘Relation’ and ‘Domain’? 2 

14.  ‘The services of e-governance portal can be broadly categorized 
into two broad categories’. Name them. 

2 

15.  Differentiate between looping and iteration. 2 

16.  Mention the two ways in which threads can be treated in Java. 2 
    

  Answer any 2 out of the given 3 questions (3 x 2 = 6 marks)  

    
17.  The following commands are giving errors. Write the correct 

MYSQL commands. 

(a) ALTER TABLE Teacher INSERT Age Integer; 

(b) alter table student delete marks; 

(c) select * from employee where name =‘%s%’; 

3 

18.  Write the any three advantages for consumers of online 

reservation system. 

3 

19.  Write a program in Java NetBeans to display all odd numbers 
between 10 and 30 in reverse order using FOR loop.  

3 
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  Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions (4 x 3 = 12 marks)  
    

20.  Write a program in java netbeans to find the cube of every 

alternate number of an array. 
Array  temp = {0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9} 

4 

21.  What are String Class Methods in Java? Consider 
the statement String name = ‘‘Hello World’’. 

Write a single line Java code using String methods to 

perform the following : 
(a) Convert the name to lowercase. 
(b) Replace “Hello” by “Welcome” in the given string. 
(c) Check whether the name contains ‘‘Sin’’ in it or not 
(d) Add a new string ‘‘jackpot” at the end of original string. 

4 

22.  Describe the Requirement Definition Phase and the Design Phase 

during a development process in a Web Application Project. 

4 

23.  Write SQL commands for the following on the basis of given 
table  BOOKS table from (a) to (d) 

 

BOOKS 

B_ID B_Name Author Price 
Publishing_ 

Year 

1024 
Amazing 

World 
A. Mathur 1600 1987 

2014 
Today’s 

Science 
T. Sharma 1500 1988 

3025 
Spiritual 
Look 

T. Roy 2000 2000 

1125 
Peace Of 

Mind 
N. Singh 2500 1998 

5026 
Birds With 
No Wings 

A. Sen 1200 1996 

 

(a) To display the details of the books in ascending order of 
their price. 

(b) To display the Price of all books where each book price 

has been increased by 100. 
(c) To display the book names have been published after the 

year 1999. 

(d) To enter a new record in the table with the following 
details: (9002, “Simple Life”, “C. Das”, 800, “1995”); 

4 
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24.  Write the Mysql commands for the following queries :- 

STUDENT 
SROLLNO SUBJECT 

34 MATHS 

22 IT 
12 IT 

15 MATHS 

 

TEACHER 

 

TID     TADDRESS      TSUB  FEES  

102      ASN                MATHS  2500                 

104      DGP                 IT   2300 

  

 

(a) To find all the roll numbers, fees for teacher id as 102. 

(b) To find the total fees amount collected from each subject. 
(c) To displays all the tables created in the current database. 

(d) To delete table TEACHER along with the information in it. 

4 

    
    
 

 

=================================== 
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SECTION-A 
OBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS 

 

1.  Answer any 4 out of the given 6 questions on  

Employability Skills (1 x 4 = 4 marks) 

 

    
 i. Expand OCPD. 1 

 ii. What is a Cell in Calc? 1 

 iii. What is a Start up? 1 
 iv. A ____ is the name of a person, place, thing, or idea. 

a. adjective  b. noun  c. verb  d. none 

1 

 v. Combining a set of observable traits into a group forms an 
individual’s ____. 

a. sense  b. look  c. personality  d. none 

1 

 vi. State whether the following statement is TRUE or FALSE. 
‘IEO stands for International Employers Organization’. 

1 

    

2.  Answer any 5 out of the given 7 questions  

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

    

 i. DISNIC stands for: 
a. District Information System of the National Informatics Centre 

b. Digital Information System of the National Informatics Centre 
c. Discrete Information System of the New Informatics Centre 

d. none of the above 

1 

 ii. ____ is a central initiative for e-governance. 
a. Government Services  b. Business Services 

c. both (a) & (b)    d. none  

1 

 iii. ____ is a special method that every Java application must have. 
a. main  b. constructor c. comment       d. none of these 

1 

 iv. The description of data in a database is called ____. 

a. Meta-data b. Beta-data c. DB2-data d. C2-data 

1 

 v. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 

maintaining information regarding patients such as their personal 

details, health records, hospitalization date.  

1 

 vi. Expand OOP. 1 

 vii. Which command is used to create a new table or relation? 1 
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3.  Answer any 6 out of the given 7 questions  

(1 x 6 = 6 marks) 

 

    
 i. What is the full form of SQL? 1 

 ii. What do you understand by Cardinality of a relation? 1 

 iii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 
storing  information regarding employees such as name, address, 

contact number, salary, position, joining date. 

1 

 iv. Identify the correct statement / statements regarding  web-based 
application. 

i. A web-based application provides the convenience 

of availability 24 x 7 across the world. 
ii. A web-based application can be accessed via a web 

browser, over a network connection. 

Select the correct option: 

a. Only (i) is correct 

b. Only (ii) is correct  

c. Both (i) and (ii) are correct 

d. Both (i) and (ii) are incorrect 

1 

 v. There are several benefits of Online Shopping. 
Identify the benefits of Online Shopping. 

i. Online shopping has bargain offers for the customer 

delight. 
ii. Saves time and efforts. 

  iii.  The convenience of shopping at home. 

  iv. We can compare various models/brands. 
 

Select the correct option: 

a. Only (i) is correct 

b. Both (i) and (ii) are correct 

c. All (i), (ii)and (iii) are correct 

d. All (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv)are correct 

1 

 vi. In ____ phase, the focus is on “how” the application is to be 

designed. 

1 

 vii. What is Looping? 1 
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4.  Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions  

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

    

 i. Which of the following is the e-Governance site of India? 
a. cbse.nic.in    b. india.gov.in 

c. indiangovernment.com  d. indiangovernment.nic.in 

1 

 ii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 
storing information regarding products such as price, quantity, 

quality, manufacturing date, seller. 

1 

 iii.  “We can use ‘LIKE’ keyword along with two more reserved 
characters”. Name the two reserved characters. 

1 

 iv. What is the use of DELETE command in MySQL? 1 

 v. Read the following statements carefully about Online Shopping: 
a. Online shopping is an e-commerce application where the 

customer can purchase goods over the Internet. 

b. The customer can view the goods that are displayed 
along with the details of the goods. 

c. The customer can select the goods to be purchased and 

store them in their online shopping basket. 
d. The payment for the goods is to be made using only debit 

cards. 

 

Choose the correct option from the following: 
a. Both (i) and (ii) are correct 

b. All (i), (ii) and (iii) are correct 

c. All (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) are correct 

d. Only (iv) is correct 

1 

 vi. Expand IDEs. 1 

    

5.  Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions  

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

    

 i. What do you understand by ‘Web-based application’? 1 
 ii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 

storing information regarding communication networks, 

customers, call records, and their bills. 

1 

 iii. Which SQL keyword is used to sort the result? 1 

 iv. Shalini wants to input the price of shoes as 999.99 . What should 

be the datatype and size of the column price in the table? 

 

1 
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 v. In which year, the main thrust for e-Governance was provided by 
the launching of NICNET? 

1 

 vi. What is the alternative name for Java Bytecode? 1 

    
6.  Answer any 5 out of the given 6 questions 

(1 x 5 = 5 marks) 

 

 i. Give any two examples of online reservation system. 1 
 ii. Name the domain where database applications may be used for 

storing information regarding products such as price, quantity, 

quality, manufacturing date, seller. 

1 

 iii. DML stands for ____. 

a. Data Management Language 

b. Data Manipulation Layout 

c. Data Monitoring Language 
d. Data Manipulation Language 

1 

 iv. In the table product, Sita doesn't want repeated values in column 

profit. 

Rewrite the correct command. 

 select profit from product; 

1 

 v. Expand DAR&PG. 1 
 vi. What are comments? 1 

    

  SECTION-B: SUBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS  

  Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions on 

Employability Skills (2 x 3 = 6 marks) 

Answer each question in 20 – 30 words. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

    

7.  Mention any four sources of motivation and inspiration. 

 

2 

8.  What is Filtering?  

Name the two ways in which filtering can be done in Calc. 

 

2 

9.  What does an active listener do? 
 

2 

10.  What are the various organizational skills required to become a 
successful entrepreneur? 

 

2 

11.  What is the role of Green Builders? 2 
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  Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions (2 x 3 = 6 marks)  
    

12.  A company is making database of Employees having personal 

details and Salary details 
Personal details have columns Empid, Name, Address, 

BloodGroup. Suggest Columns for Salary Table 

2 

13.  A company is making database of its items and shipment. Item 
table includes item code, item name, item cost. Give details of 
Shipment Table along with its schema. 

2 

14.  ‘The process of development of web based applications is 
broadly categorized in four phases. Name them.’ 

2 

15.  Mention the two ways to write comments in a Java program. 2 

16.  What is the function of JVM? 2 
    

  Answer any 2 out of the given 3 questions (3 x 2 = 6 marks)  

    
17.  Mrs. Kulkarni has mistakenly entered ‘‘SACHIN’’ instead of 

‘‘SAURAV’’ in name field of table ‘PLAYER’. Help her to write 

the correct SQL command to make the desired changes in the 

table 
 

3 

18.  Write the three advantages for providers of online reservation 

system. 
 

3 

19.  Write a program in Java NetBeans to display all even numbers 

between 51 and 81 in reverse order using FOR loop.  

3 

    

  Answer any 3 out of the given 5 questions (4 x 3 = 12 marks)  

    
20.  What is the need of a constructor in OOP?  

Explain all features of a constructor. 

 

4 

21.  Write a program in java netbeans to find the square of every 

alternate number of an array. 

Array  temp = {0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9} 
 

4 

22.  Describe the Implementation phase and the Testing phase during 

a development process in a Web Application Project. 
 

 

4 
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23.  Write the Mysql commands for the following queries :- 

EMPLOYEE 

EMPNO E_DID    SALARY 

334 909     60000 
232 808     75000 

512 909     80000 

156 808     65000 

 

DEPARTMENT 

 

DID     DNAME      NO_OF_EMP  PROFIT  

909      STEEL           5500                25000 

808     IRON           5000    10500 
  

(a) To find all the employee numbers, department name for  

department ID as 808. 
(b) To find the total salary amount from each department name. 

(c) To displays all the tables created in the current database. 

(d) To delete table DEPARTMENT along with the information 
 in it. 

4 

24.  Write SQL commands on the basis of the given table STUDENT 

from (a) to (d). 
 

STUDENT 
S_ROLL_NO S_NAME S_CLASS S_SEC S_TOT_MARKS 

53 Rohan Sen 10 A 498 

47 Amit Das 12 B 402 

50 Adil Khan 12 A 386 

32 Rita Dey 10 C 480 

21 
Simran 
Singh 

12 B 290 

 

(a)  To display the details of the students in descending order 
 of their total marks. 

(b)  To display the students of class 12. 

(c)  To retrieve the names of all the students starting from the 
       letter ‘A’. 

(d) To find the maximum and minimum total marks. 

4 

    
=================================== 
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Name: __________________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

CODE: B        

 

  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE BOARD EXAMINATION:[2022-2023] 

MATHEMATICS 

CLASS: XII 

Time: 3 Hrs.                                               Maximum Marks: 80 

============================================== 

 

    

  General Instructions : 

1. This Question paper contains - five sections A, B, C, D and E. 

    Each section is compulsory. However, there are internal 

    choices in some questions. 

2. Section A has 18 MCQ’s and 02 Assertion-Reason based 

   questions of 1 mark each. 

3. Section B has 5 Very Short Answer (VSA)-type questions of  

    2 marks each. 

4. Section C has 6 Short Answer (SA)-type questions of 3 marks 

    each. 

5. Section D has 4 Long Answer (LA)-type questions of 5 marks 

    each. 

6. Section E has 3 source based/case based/passage  

    based/integrated units of assessment (4 marks each) with  

    sub parts. 

============================================== 

 

  SECTION-A 

(Multiple Choice Questions) 

 

 1. If a matrix has 12 elements, the number of possible orders it can 

have   (a)  6 (b)5   (c)4  (d)3 

[1] 

 2. 
If A=[

1 𝑘 3
3 𝑘 −2
2 3 −4

] is singular then 𝑘 =? 

(a)
16

3
     (b)

34

5
   (c)

33

2
   (d)0 

[1] 

 3. 
If |

5 3 −1
−7 𝑥 2
9 6 −2

| = 0  then 𝑥 =? 

(a)0  (b)6   (c)−6  (d)9 

[1] 

 4. 
The value of k for which the function f(x)={

𝑘𝑥2, 𝑖𝑓𝑥 ≥ 1
4 , 𝑖𝑓𝑥 < 1

     is 

continuous at x=1 is  (a)4   (b)3    (c)2   (d)1 

[1] 
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 5. 
∫

𝑠𝑖𝑛√𝑥

√𝑥
𝑑𝑥 =? 

(a)2𝑐𝑜𝑠√𝑥 + 𝐶  (b)−2𝑐𝑜𝑠√𝑥 + 𝐶   (c)−
𝑐𝑜𝑠√𝑥

2
+ 𝐶   (d)

𝑐𝑜𝑠√𝑥

2
+ 𝐶 

[1] 

 6. 
The degree of the differential equation (

𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
)

4
+ 3𝑦 (

𝑑2𝑦

𝑑𝑥2) = 0 is 

(a)1  (b)4  (c)2   (d)3 

[1] 

 7. The solution set of the inequality 3x + 5y < 4 is 

(a) an open half-plane not containing the origin. 

(b) an open half-plane containing the origin. 
(c) the whole XY-plane not containing the line 3x + 5y = 4. 

(d) a closed half plane containing the origin. 

[1] 

 8. The direction cosines of the vector −2𝑖 + 𝑗 − 5𝑘 is 

(a)
−2

√30
,

1

√30
,

−5

√30
   (b)

2

√30
,

1

√30
,

5

√30
  (c)−2,1, −5   (d)1,1,1 

[1] 

 9. ∫ 𝑥√𝑥
4

1
𝑑𝑥 =? (a)12.8  (b)12.4   (c)7  (d)none of these [1] 

 10. If the matrix 𝐴 = [
3 − 2𝑥 𝑥 + 1

2 4
] is singular then the value of x 

is   (a)0  (b)1  (c)−1  (d)−2 

[1] 

 11. The corner points of the feasible region for a linear programming 

problem are P(0,5)  , Q(1,5)  , R(4,2) ,   S(12,0) .The minimum 

value of the objective function 𝑍 = 2𝑥 + 5𝑦 is at the point 
 (a)P  (b)Q  (c)R  (d)S 

[1] 

 12. If the points 𝐴(𝐾, 4), 𝐵(2, −6), 𝐶(5,4)are collinear then the value 

of k is   (a)2  (b)−3  (c) 5 (d)−4 

[1] 

 13. If 𝐴 = [
3 4
1 2

] the value of 3|𝐴| =? 

(a)6  (b)3  (c)1   (d)0 

[1] 

 14. If A and B are mutually exclusive events such that 𝑃(𝐴) =  0.4, 

𝑃(𝐵) = 𝑥,  P(𝐴⋃𝐵) = 0.5 then 𝑥 =? 

(a)0.2  (b)0.1  (c)
4

5
  (d) none of these 

[1] 

 15. 
The order of the differential equation {1 + (

𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
)

2
}

3

2

= 𝑘
𝑑2𝑦

𝑑𝑥2 

(a)2  (b)1  (c)3  (d)4 

[1] 

 16. If √𝑥 + √𝑦 = √𝑎 then 
𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
=? 

(a)
−√𝑥

√𝑦
(b)

−√𝑦

2√𝑥
(c) 

−√𝑦

√𝑥
(d) none of these 

[1] 

 17. If two vectors �⃗� and �⃗⃗�  are perpendicular to each other then �⃗�.�⃗⃗�=? 

(a)0  (b)1   (c)−1  (d)2 

[1] 
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 18. If �⃗� and �⃗⃗�  are two vectors such that |�⃗�| = √3,   |�⃗⃗�| = 2 and 

�⃗�.�⃗⃗� = √6 then the angle between them is 

(a)
𝜋

6
  (b)

𝜋

3
    (c)

𝜋

4
    (d)

2𝜋

3
 

[1] 

   

ASSERTION-REASON BASED QUESTIONS 

 

 19. Assertion (A): a function f:AB, can not be an onto function if 

n(A)< n(B) 

Reason (R):  A function is onto if every element of codomain  has 
atleast one preimage in the domain  

(a)Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A. 
(b) Both A and R are true but R is not the correct explanation of A. 

(c) A is true but R is false. 

(d) A is false but R is true. 

[1] 

 20. Assertion (A): P is a point on the line segment joining the points 

(3,2,−1) and (6,−4, −2). If x-coordinate of  P is 5, then its y 

coordinate is −2 

Reason (R):  the two lines 𝑥 = 𝑎𝑦 + 𝑏, 𝑧 = 𝑐𝑦 + 𝑑and 𝑥 =a1y+b1, 

𝑧 =c1y+d1 will be perpendicular iff aa1+bb1+cc1=0 

(a)Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A. 
(b) Both A and R are true but R is not the correct explanation of A. 

(c) A is true but R is false. 

(d) A is false but R is true. 

[1] 

  SECTION-B  

 21. Find the value of 𝑐𝑜𝑠−1 1

2
+ 2𝑠𝑖𝑛−1 1

2
 [2] 

  OR  
  Let f:NN ,f(x)=2x for all x∈ 𝑁 show that f is one one and into  

 22. Find the interval in which the function 𝑓(𝑥) =
2𝑥

log 𝑥
 is increasing [2] 

 23. Find the area of the parallelogram whose adjacent sides are 

represented by the vectors �⃗� = 2�̂� and �⃗⃗� = 3�̂� 

[2] 

  OR  

  Find the direction cosines whose direction ratios are 2, −6,3  

 24. If 𝑦 = log (𝑥 + √𝑥2 + 𝑎2) then prove that (𝑥2 + 𝑎2)
𝑑2𝑦

𝑑𝑥2 + 𝑥
𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
=

0 

[2] 

 25. Find the area of the triangle whose two adjacent sides are 

determined by the vectors �⃗� = −2�̂� − 5�̂� and �⃗⃗� = �̂� − 2�̂� − �̂� 

[2] 

   

SECTION-C 

 



Page 4 of 6 
 

 26. Evaluate ∫
(𝑥−1)

(𝑥+1)(𝑥−2)
𝑑𝑥 [3] 

 27. Let A and B be two independent events , P(A)=0.35  , 

P(A∪B)=0.60 , find P(B)? 

[3] 

  OR 

The probability that A hits a target is 
1

3
 and The probability that B 

hits a target is 
2

5
. Find  the probability that the target will be hit if 

both A and B shoot at it. 

 

 28. 
∫

𝑥𝑠𝑖𝑛𝑥

1 + 𝑠𝑖𝑛𝑥
𝑑𝑥 =?

𝜋

0

 
[3] 

  OR 

∫
log (1 + 𝑥)

1 + 𝑥2
𝑑𝑥 =?

1

0

 

 

 29. Find the solution of the differential equation 

(𝑥𝑒
𝑦

𝑥 + 𝑦) 𝑑𝑥 = 𝑥𝑑𝑦 

[3] 

  OR  

  Find the particular solution of the differential equation  

𝑥
𝑑𝑦

𝑑𝑥
+ 𝑦 = 𝑥3, given that y=1 when x=2 

 

 30. Solve the following Linear Programming Problem graphically: 

Maximize Z = 400x + 300y 

subject to 𝑥 + 𝑦 ≤ 200,  𝑥 ≤ 40,  𝑥 ≥ 20,  𝑦 ≥ 0 

[3] 

 31. 
∫

(𝑥 + 1)(𝑥 + 𝑙𝑜𝑔𝑥)2

𝑥
𝑑𝑥 =? 

[3] 

  SECTION-D  

 32. Using integration find the area of the region bounded by the 

ellipse 
𝑥2

𝑎2 +
𝑦2

𝑏2 = 1 

[5] 

 33. On the set Z of all integers the relation R={(a,b): (a-b) is even} . 
show that R is equivalence relation on Z 

[5] 

  OR  

  Given a non-empty set X, define the relation R in P(X) as follows 

For A, B ∈𝑃(𝑋),(𝐴,𝐵) ∈𝑅 iff 𝐴 ⊂ 𝐵. Prove that R is transitive but 
neither reflexive nor symmetric  

 

 34. Find the length and equation of the line of shortest distance 

between the lines 
𝑥+1

7
=

𝑦+1

−6
=

𝑧+1

1
 and 

𝑥−3

1
=

𝑦−5

−2
=

𝑧−7

1
 

[5] 

  OR  
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  Find the shortest distance between the lines whose vector 

equations are 𝑟 = (6�̂� + 2�̂� + 2�̂�) + 𝜆(�̂� − 2�̂� + 2�̂�) and 

𝑟 = (−4�̂� − �̂�) + 𝜇(3�̂� − 2�̂� − 2�̂�) 

 

 35. Using matrix method solve the following system of linear 

equation 
2

𝑥
+

3

𝑦
+

10

𝑧
= 4, 

4

𝑥
−

6

𝑦
+

5

𝑧
= 1,  

6

𝑥
+

9

𝑦
−

20

𝑧
= 2, (𝑥, 𝑦, 𝑧 ≠ 0) 

[5] 

  SECTION-E 

(This section comprises of 3 case-study/passage-based questions 

of 4 marks each with two sub-parts. First two case study questions 
have three sub parts (i), (ii), (iii) of marks 1, 1, 2 respectively. The 

third case study question has two sub-parts of 2 marks each.) 

 

 36. Casestudy1:The relation between the height of the plant (y in cm) 

with respect to exposure to sunlight is governed by the following 

equation 𝑦 = 4𝑥 −
1

2
𝑥2  where x is the number of days exposed to 

sunlight. 

(i)write down the rate of growth of the plant with respect to 

sunlight. 
(ii)what is the number of days it will take for the plant to grow to 

the maximum height ? 

(iii) what will be the height of the plant after 2 days? 
OR 

(iii)if the height of the plant is 
7

2
 cm, find the number of days it has 

been exposed to the sunlight? 

 

 

 

 
 

 

1 
 

1 

 
2 

 37. Casestudy2:A packaging company got the orders to make open 

boxes of maximum volume from rectangular sheets of dimensions 

45 cm × 24 cm. the execution department of the company 

suggested to cut squares of equal sides from all corners of 

rectangular sheets and folding up the flaps as shown 
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If square of side x cm is cut from each corner, then 

(i)write down the height of the box. 

(ii)what will be the expression for volume of the box? 
(iii)find the side of the square for which volume is maximum? 

OR 

(iii)find the maximum volume of the box. 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 
1 

2 

  

 

38. 

 

 

Casestudy3:There are two anti aircraft guns, named as A and B. 
The probabilities that the shell fired from them hits an airplane are 

0.3 and 0.2 respectively. Both of them fired one shell at an 

airplane at the same time.  
(i)What is the probability that the shell fired from exactly one of 

them hit the plane? 

(ii) If it is known that the shell fired from exactly one of them hit 
the plane, then what is the probability that it was fired from B? 

 

 

 
 

 

 
2 

 

2 

    

 

 

 

======================= 



Page 1 of 8 

 

Name: __________________________________ Sec: ____ Roll No.: ____ 

           CODE - A 

BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE – BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022 – 2023] 

CLASS - XII 

MATHEMATICS 

TIME: 3 Hrs.                                                        Maximum Marks: 80 

====================================================== 

General Instructions: 

1. This question paper contains – five sections A, B, C, D and E. Each section is 

    compulsory. However, there are internal choices in some questions. 

2. Section A has 18 MCQ’s and 02Assertion – Reason based questions of 1 mark 
    each. 

3. Section B has 5 Very Short Answer (VSA) – type questions of 2 marks each. 

4. Section C has 6 Short Answer (SA) – type questions of 3 marks each. 
5. Section D has 4 Long Answer (LA) – type questions of 5 marks each. 

6. Section E has 3 Case Based (CBQ) – type questions of 4 marks each with sub 

    parts. 
================================================ 

 SECTION - A  

 (Multiple Choice Questions) 

Each question carries 1 mark. 

 

1. If A = [
0 1
1 0

], then A4= 

(a) [
0 1
1 0

]       (b) [
0 0
1 1

](c) [
1 0
0 1

]        (d) [
1 1
0 0

] 

1 

2. 
Let A = [

0 2q r
p q −r
p −q r

] and AAT= I3, then |p| is equal to: 

(a) 
1

√5
  (b) 

1

√6
  (c)

1

√3
   (d)

1

√2
 

1 

3. If the points A(3, -2), B(k, 2), C(8, 8) are collinear, then the value of k 

is: 

(a) 4                 (b) 5                 (c) 6                   (d) 7 

1 

4. The function f(x) = 𝑒− |x|is 

(a)  Continuous everywhere but not differentiable at x = 0.                  

(b)  Continuous and differentiable everywhere                 

(c)  none of these                  
(d) Not continuous at x = 0. 

1 
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5. 
∫ cot−1(

sin 2x

1−cos 2x
) dx = 

(a) 
x2

2
+ C          (b) 

−1

1− x2+ C       (c) 2x2+ C       (d) 
−1

1+ x2+ C 

1 

6. 
The degree of the differential equation: ( 

d2y

dx2 )2
- 

dy

dx
= y3is: 

(a) 4                   (b) 
1

2
                     (c) 2                 (d) 3 

1 

7. The minimum value of z = 3x + 4y, if the feasible region (shaded) for a 

L.P.P is shown in the figure below as: 

 

(a) 154              (b) 196                   (c) 112               (d) 152 

 

1 

8. If |�⃗�| = √26, |�⃗⃗�| = 7, and |�⃗�  ×  �⃗⃗�| = 35, then �⃗�. �⃗⃗� is: 

(a) 13                 (b) 5                   (c) 12                   (d) 7 
 

1 

9. 
∫

sinn x 

sinn x+ cosn x

𝜋

2
0

dx =  

(a) 1   (b)      0         (c)  
𝜋

2
    (d)

𝜋

4
 

 

1 

10. If [
cos α − sin α
sin α      cos α

], and A + AT= I, then the value of α is: 

(a)
𝜋

6
   (b)  

𝜋

3
  (c)  

3𝜋

2
   (d)𝜋 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 
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11. In figure, the feasible region (shaded) for a L.P.P is shown. The 

maximum and minimum value of Z = x + 2y is: 
(a)  Max = 10, Min = 13/4  (b) Max = 8, Min = 19/6 

(c) Max = 7, Min =28/9  (d) Max = 9, Min = 22/7 

 

1 

12. If the points A (a, 0),B (0, b), C(1, 1) are collinear, then: 

(a) 
1

𝑎
 + 

1

𝑏
 = 1           (b) 

1

𝑎
 - 

1

𝑏
 = 1       (c) 

1

𝑎𝑏
  = 1          (d) a – b = 1 

1 

13. If A is a 3 rowed square matrix such that |𝐴| = 5, then |adj A| =  

(a) 5                        (b) 25               (c) 125              (d) 625 

1 

14. If A and B are two independent events such that P(A) = 0.3, P (A ∪ B) 

= 0.5, the P(A/B) – P(B/A) is: 
(a)   2/7   (b) 1/7   (c) 1/70         (d) 3/35 

1 

15. 
The integrating factor of the differential equation: (1 – x2) 

dy

dx
+ xy = ax 

( a being a constant) is: 

(a)
1

1− x2   (b) 
1

x2−1 
  (c)

1

√x2−1
  (d)

1

√1− x2
 

1 

16. 
If y = sec-1(

x+1

x−1
)+ sin-1(

x −1

x+1
), then

dy

dx
 = 

(a) 0                     (b) 1                   (c) 2               (d) 3 

1 

17. The area of the parallelogram whose adjacent sides are: 

�̂� + �̂�and 2 �̂�  +�̂� + �̂� is 

(a)√2sq.units. (b) 3 sq.units.        (c) 4 sq.units.     (d)√3sq.units. 

1 

18. If a line makes angles α, β, γ with the coordinate axes, then sin2α+ 

sin2β + sin2γ equals: 

(a) 0    (b)  1   (c) -1   (d) 2 

1 
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 ASSERTION – REASON BASED QUESTIONS 

 

 

19. Assertion (A): the greatest integer function f: R → R, given by f(x) = 

[x] is one – one 

Reason (R): A function f: A → B is said to be injective if f(a) = f(b) ⟹ 

a = b. 
(a)both A and Rare true and R is the correct explanation of A.       (b) 

both A and Rare true but R is not the correct explanation of A.    (c)  A 

is true but R is false.             
(d) A is false but R is true. 

 

1 

20. Assertion (A): x – y + 3z = 9 has dr.s<1, -1, 3> 
Reasoning (R): Plane Ax + By + Cz = 0 has dr.s<A, B, C> 

(a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A.       (b) 

Both A and R are true but R is not the correct explanation of A.    (c)  A 
is true but R is false.             

(d) A is false but R is true. 

 
1 

  

SECTION - B 

 

 This section comprise of Very Short Answer type – questions 

(VSA) of 2 marks each. 

 

21. 
Find the principal value of: cos-1(

−1

√2
)  

2 

 OR  

 Show that f: R → R: f(x) = 1 + x2is many – one into.  

22. Find the surface area of a sphere when its volume is changing at the 
same rate as its radius. 

2 

23. Find the unit vectors perpendicular to both  

�⃗� = 3î + ĵ - 2k̂ and �⃗⃗� = 2î + 3ĵ - k̂ 

2 

  

OR 

 

 

 
If the lines 

x −1

−3
 = 

y− 2

2λ
 = 

z − 3

 2
 and 

x −1

3λ
 = 

y− 1

1
 = 

6− z 

5
are 

perpendicular to each other, then find the value of λ. 

 

24. 
If y log x = x – y, then prove that: 

dy

dx
 = 

log x

(1+log x)2 
2 
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25. If �⃗� = �̂� + 2�̂� - 3�̂� and �⃗⃗� = 3�̂� - �̂� + 2�̂�, show that (�⃗�+ �⃗⃗�) and (�⃗� - �⃗⃗�) are 
perpendicular to each other. 

2 

  

 

SECTION - C 

 

 This section comprise of Short Answer type – questions (SA) of 3 

marks each. 

 

26. 
Evaluate: ∫

ex

e2x +5 ex + 6
dx 

3 

27. An urn contains 3 white, 4 red and 5 black balls. Two balls are drawn 

one by one without replacement. What is the probability that at least 

one ball is black? 

3 

 OR  

 A problem in mathematics of class XII was given to three students A, 

B and C. Their chances of solving it are respectively 1/4, 1/5 and 1/6. 
Find the probability that the problem is solved. 

 

28. By using properties of definite integrals, prove that: 

∫ log (1 + tan x
𝜋

4
0

) dx = 
π

8
log 2 

3 

  

OR 

 

 By using properties of definite integrals, prove that: 

∫
x sin x

1+sin x

𝜋

0
dx = π (

π

2
 – 1) 

 

29. 
Solve: x 

dy

dx
+ y = x cos x + sin x, given that y (

𝜋

2
) = 1. 

3 

 OR  

 Find the particular solution of the differential equation: 

(x𝑒y/x + y) dx = x dy, given that y(1) = 0. 

 

 

30. Solve the linear programming problem graphically: 

Minimize Z = 30x + 20y 

Subject to: x + y ≤ 8, x + 4y ≥ 12, 5x + 8y = 20, x, y ≥ 0. 

3 

31. 
Evaluate: ∫ ex x2+  1

(x+1)2dx 
3 
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SECTION – D 

 

 This section comprise of Long Answer type – questions (LA) of  

5 marks each. 

 

 

32. Find the area enclosed by the parabola: 4y = 3x2, and the line  

2y = 3x + 12 
 

 

5 

33. Let N be a relation on N × N, defined by (a, b) R (c, d) ⟺ a + d = b + 

c for all (a, b), (c, d) ∈ N × N. Show that R is an equivalence relation. 

5 

 OR  
 Let A = {x ∈ Z: 0 ≤ x ≤ 12}. Show that the relation R, defined on A as 

R = {(a, b): |𝑎 − 𝑏| is divisible by 4} is an equivalence relation. Also, 

find the set of elements related to 1. 

 

34. Find the shortest distance between the lines given below: 
x −1

−1
 = 

y + 2

1
 = 

z − 3

− 2
 and 

x −1

1
 = 

y + 1

2
 = 

z + 1

−2
 

5 

 OR  
 Show that the lines 

x −4

1
 = 

y + 3

−4
 = 

z+1

7
 and 

x −1

2
 = 

y + 1

−3
 = 

z + 10

8
intersect each other and 

find their point of intersection. 

 

35. 
If A = [

    1     2     0
−2 −1 −2
    0 −1    1

], then find A-1and use it to solve 

x – 2y = 10, 2x – y – z = 8, -2y + z = 7   

5 

  

SECTION – E 

 

This section comprise of Case Based type – questions (CBQ) of  

4 marks each. 

 

 

36. Western music concert is organized every year in the stadium that can 

hold 36000 spectators. With ticket price of Rs.10, the average 
attendance has been 24000. Some financial expert estimated that price 

of a ticket should be determined by the function p(x) = 15 - 
x

3000
, 

where x is the number of tickets sold. 

 
 

4 
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Based on the above information, answer the following questions: 

(i) Express the revenue, R as a function of x  
(ii) find the range of x  
(iii) Find the value of x for which revenue is maximum  

(iv) Find the price of the ticket is when the revenue is maximum 

 
 

37. To hire a marketing manager, it is important to find a way to properly 

assess candidates who can bring radical changes and has leadership 
experience. 

Ajay, Ramesh and Ravi attend the interview for the post of a marketing 

manager. Ajay, Ramesh and Ravi chances of being selected as the 
manager of a firm are in the ratio 4:1:2 respectively. The respective 

probabilities for them to introduce a radical change in marketing 

strategy are 0.3, 0.8, and 0.5. If the change does take place. 
 

(a) Find the probability that it is due to the appointment of Ajay. 

 
(b) Find the probability that it is due to the appointment of Ramesh. 

 

(c) Find the probability that it is due to the appointment of Ravi. 
 

(d) Find the probability that it is due to the appointment of Ramesh  

     or Ravi. 
 

 

4 
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38. An Apache helicopter of the enemy is flying along the curve y = x2+ 7. 

A soldier, placed at (3, 7) wants to shoot down the helicopter when it is 

nearest to him. 

(a) If P(x1, y1) be the position of a helicopter on the curve y = x2+ 7, 

then find the distance D from P to soldier placed at (3, 7). 

(b) Find the critical point such that the distance is minimum. 

(c) Verify by second derivative test that the distance is minimum at (1, 
8). 

(d) Find the minimum distance between the soldier and the helicopter. 

 
 

4 
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            CODE: B 

 BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-23] 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION  

Class : XII 

Time: 3 Hours                                Maximum Marks:70 

========================================== 

 

 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
1. The Question Paper consists Of 5 sections and 37 Questions.  
2. Section A Consists of question 1-18 carrying 1 mark each and 

is multiple choice questions. All questions are compulsory.  
3. Section B consist of questions 19-24 carrying 2 marks each 

and are very short answer types and should not exceed 60-
90 words. Attempt any 5 

4. Section C consist of questions 25-30 carrying 3 marks each 
and are short answer types and should not exceed 100-150 
words. Attempt any 4. 

5. Section D consist of questions 31-33 carrying 4 marks each 
and are case studies. There is internal choice available.  

6. Section E consists of questions 34-37 carrying 5 marks each 
and are short answer types and should not exceed 200-300 
words. Attempt any 3. 

===================================================== 

 

 SECTION-A  

1. In a knock-out tournament 4th Bye will be given to…. 
a) Last team of lower half 
b) Last team of upper half 
c) First team of upper half 
d) First team of lower half  

1 

2. _____________ is the exaggeration of the normal dorsal curve of the 
spine resulting depressed chest. 

a) Kyphosis 
b) Lordosis 
c) Scoliosis 
d) Round shoulder 

1 
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3. What are the symptoms of Asthma? 
a) Extra production of mucus 
b) Excessive coughing 
c) Wheezing and shortness of breath 
d) All of these 

1 

4. The advantage of  Vajrasana is….. 
a) Relieves stomach ailments 
b) Tones up the body 
c) Get the blood sugar stable 
d) Control your habits 

1 

5. What is the right term that should be used for children with special 
needs? 

a) Viklang 
b) Divyang 
c) Differently Abled 
d) All of the above 

1 

6. Identify the picture shown and chose the correct alternative 

 
a) Special Olympics Bharat 
b) Olympic Games 
c) Paralympics games 
d) None of these 

1 

7. Which of the following is a macro mineral? 
a) Iodine 
b) Iron 
c) Copper 
d) Calcium 

1 

8. “ A diet which consists of all the essentials food elements “ is 
called…. 

a) Nutrition 
b) Balance diet 
c) Growth 
d) Maintenance of body 

1 
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9. Name the Aerobic endurance test. 
a) Rockport 1 mile test 
b) Harvard step test 
c) 6 minutes walk test 
d) 100 meters run 

 

1 

10. Read the given statements- Assertion (A) and Reason (R) and chose 
the correct alternative from the options given below: 
Assertion (A): To measure upper chest and shoulders strength we 
must do Push-ups. 
Reason ( R): This is because elbows bend to 90 degrees and then 
extend fully to develop strength. 

(a)           Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true and Reason 
          (R) is the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

(b) Both Assertion ( A) and Reason (R) are true but Reason 
            (R) is not the correct explanation of Assertion (A). 

(c)           Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false. 
(d) Assertion (A) is false but Reason (R) is true. 

 

1 

11. While playing in school ground Raman got injured. The injurie is 
stretching in ligaments. What should be the first step to provide 
him first aid? 

a) Ice 
b) Compression 
c) Elevation 
d) Rest 

 

1 

12. What is the importance of elevation? 
a) Reduce swelling 
b) Reduce pain 
c) Raise limb above level of your heart 
d) Both (a) and (b) 

 

1 

13. In the long jump take off, which of the following laws work? 
a) First law of Newton’s 
b) Second law of Newton’s 
c) Third law of Newton’s 
d) Law of conservation of mass 

1 
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14. Roman rings holding in gymnastics is an example of which law? 
a) 2nd law 
b) 3rd law 
c) 1st law 
d) None of these 

1 

15. ____________ types of personalities are outgoing, more 
competitive and ambitious. 

a) Type A 
b) Type B 
c) Type C 
d) Ambivert 

1 

16. Match the following: 
  Column I           Column II 

a) Affecting aggression           (i) Instrumental 
b) Predatory aggression            (ii) Impulsive 
c) Reactive aggression              (iii) Physical 
d) Hitting, pushing                     ( iv) Hostile 

1 

17. Match the following: 
                 Column I                                                Column II 

a) Gosta and Holmer                                    (i) Flexibility 
b) Rope climbing                                          (ii) Isokinetic 
c) PNF method                                             (iii) Fartlek 
d) Running on Treadmill                             (iv) Isotonic 

1 

18. Continuous training is used for developing …….. 
a) Agility 
b) Speed 
c) Endurance 
d) Flexibility 

1 

  
SECTION- B 

 
 

 

19. Why is roughage essential to our body? 2 
20. How is body mass index calculated? 2 
21. What do you mean by cardiac output and stroke volume? 2 
22. An object thrown into the space either horizontally or an acute 

angle under the action of gravity is called a projectile. Name the 
two forces which act on a projectile. 

2 
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23. Identify the Sheldon personality… 
 

 

2 

24. Explain different types of warming-up. 2 
  

SECTION-C 
 

 

25. Write about the deformities of spinal curvature. 
 

3 

26. “Asana can be used as a preventive measures. “ 
 

3 

27. What is the common first aid of sports injuries? 
 

3 

28. What are the two types of kinetic Friction? 
 

3 

29. What are the psychological benefits of exercise? 
 

3 

30. What are the advantages of isometric exercise? 3 
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SECTION-D 
 

31. Read the given case study carefully and answer the questions that 
follow: 
 
Raman is a student of class viii ( 8) and is suffering from obesity. 
During a recent medical check-up at school., he  was advised to 
practice yoga and participate in sports activities for curing it. He 
consulted the Yoga instructor at the school for further guidance. 
 

A) The Yoga instructor at the school has asked Raman to 
perform…. 

(i) Bhujangasana           (ii)Pawanmuktasana 
(ii) Katichakrasana         ( iv) Chakrasana 
 

B) The BMI index for an Obese person is…. 
i) <18.5           (ii) 18.5-24.9        iii) >30            iv) >25 
 
C) Due to obesity, Raman is also suffering from knock- knees for 

which he is asked to….. 
i) Walk on inner edge of foot 
ii) Walk on outer edge of foot 
iii) Walk on heels 
iv) Walk on toes 
 
D) Which of the following asana ( posture) is not used for curing 

obesity? 
 i) Ardha Matsyendrasana 
 ii)  Parvatasana 
 iii)  Katichakrasana 
          iv)  Halasana 

4 

32. Read the given case study carefully and answer the questions that 
follow:- 
Rajesh went to an old age home on the occasion of his birthday. At 
that time all the inmates in the home were assembled at one place. 
When he enquired, they replied that they have a physical fitness 
test.  
 

4 
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A) Give any one standard physical fitness test for senior 

citizens.  
i) Push-ups  
ii) Standing broad jump  
iii) Zig Zag run 
iv) Eight feet up and go test.  

 
B) Chair stand test is used for measuring the…… 
i) Lower body strength  
ii) Upper body strength  
iii)  Aerobic fitness  
iv)  Anaerobic fitness  

 
C) The weight of dumbbells in Arm Curl Test for men 
i) 5 pounds  
ii) 4 pounds  
iii)  8 pounds  
iv) 10 pounds  
 
D) Rikli and Jones test is conducted on ….. 
i) Children  
ii) Adults  
iii)  Adolescent  
iv)  Senior Citizens 
 

33. Read the given case study carefully and answer the questions that 
follow: 
 
A famous cricketer star Phillip Hughes was struck behind the ear by 
a ball while batting and died two days after the injury. He was 
wearing helmet but the possible reason mentioned was that even 
when using a helmeta significant part of the neck remained 
exposed and the ball hit him there and now most of the top 
cricketers across the world use deeper protection.  
 
 
 

4 
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A) Which of the following can be described as the 
appropriate cause of Phillip Hughes injury? 

i) Improper ground facilities  
ii) Improper protective gear 
iii) Improper warm-up  
iv) Poor nutrition  

 
B) Phillip Hughes injury can be classified as…. 
i) Indirect injury    ( ii)  direct injury       
iii) overuse injur (iv) All of the above  
 
C) In the P.R.R.I.C.E, principle ,“P” refers to… 
i) Protocol  
ii) Paradigm  
iii) Protection  
iv) Provoke 
 
D) Immediate care given to injured person before medical 

assistance in called.  
i) First Aid     
ii) RICE 
iii) Injury  
iv) Rehabilitation  

  
SECTION-E 

 

 

34. While specifying all calculations, prepare a “ knock-out fixture for 
21 teams. 

5 

35. Write the procedure and contraindications of Bhujangasana. 5 
36. Write down various physiological factors determining Speed. 5 
37. Differentiate between isometric, isotonic and isokinetic exercises. 5 

 

 

 

============================================== 
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  BURNPUR RIVERSIDE SCHOOL, BURNPUR 

PRE-BOARD EXAMINATION : [2022-23] 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION  

Class : XII 

Time: 3 Hours                                Maximum Marks:70 

========================================== 

General Instructions: 

1. The question paper consists of 5 sections and 37 

questions.  

2. Section A consists of question 1-18 carrying 1 mark 

 each and is multiple choice questions. All questions 

are compulsory. 

3. Section B consists of questions 19-24 carrying 2 

marks each and are very short answer types and 

should not exceed 60-90 words. Attempt any 5.  

4. Section C consists of questions 25-30 carrying 3 

marks each and are short answer types and should 

not exceed 100-150 words. Attempt any 5.  

5. Section D consists of questions 31-33 carrying 4 

marks each and are case studies. There is internal 

choice available. 

6. Section E consists of questions 34-37 carrying 5 

marks each and are short answer types and should 

not exceed 200 -300 words. Attempt any 3.      

========================================== 

 

  SECTION – A 

 

 

1  What is elimination in the tournament? 

a. League cum knockout tournament. 

b. Combination tournament 

c. Knockout tournament 

d. Ladder tournament 

1 

2.  Which of the following is a macro mineral? 

a. Iodine   b. Irone   c. Copper   d. Calcium 

 

 

1 
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3.  Bhujangasana, Pavanmuktasana and Ardhamatsyendrasana 

are helpful in curing which diseases? 

a. Diabetes   b. Backpain   c. Asthama   d. Obesity 

 

1 

4.  Sitlipranayam is helpful in curing which diseases? 

a. Hypertension   b. Diabetes   c. Obesity   d. Asthama 

 

1 

5.  Disability is ………. 

a. Full ability   b. Faster Ability   c. Restriction   d. Liability 

 

1 

6.  The term used for children with special needs is  

a. Differently abled    b. Viklang   

c. Divyang     d. All of above 

 

1 

7.      Hunch on the back is known as  

a. Lordosis   b. Flatfoot  c. Scoliosis   d. None of the above 

 

1 

8.  600 run/walk measures 

a. Upper body strength   b Cardio vascular fitness 

c. Lower Body Flexibility   d. None of above 

 

1 

9.  Give below are two statements labeled assertion (A) reason 

(R)  

Assertion (A) The purpose of chair stand test is to measure 

the lower body strength. 

Reason (R) This strength is required for maintaining 

balance so that the senior citizens does not fall. 

In the context of above two statements, which one of the 

following is correct? 

a. Both (A) and (R) are true and (R) is correct 

explanation of (A). 

b. Both (A) and (R) are true, but (R) is not the correct 

explanation of (A). 

c. (A) is true but (R) is false. 

d. (A) is false but (R) is true 

 

 

 

 

 

1 
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10

. 

 Match the following. 

List I                                                        List II 

A.                                        1.Abrasion 

B.                                        2. Contusion 

C.                                        3. Strain 

D.                                      4. Laceration 

 

Codes 

      A   B  C   D 

(a) 1     2   3   4 

(b) 4     2   3   1 

(c) 3     1   4   2 

(d) 2     3   1   4 

1 

11  …………. Bone comes out of socket in hip dislocation. 

a. Femur   b. Humerus    c.Tibia    d. Fibula 

1 

12  Which of the following is a projectile? 

a. Javelin   b. Hammer in Hammer throw   

c. Swimmer mid dive   d. All of the above  

1 

13  Which balance is required by the body when it is moving? 

a. Static Equilibrium  b. Dynamic Equilibrium 

c. Both a and b          d. None  

1 

14  Which type of aggression cause harm or injury to 

opponent? 

a. Instrumental Aggression   b. Assertive Behaviour 

c. Hostile Aggression            d. Channeled Aggression  

 

 

 

1 
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15  Extroverts: ……… 

a. Have more self confidence    

b. Take more interest in others 

c. Are lively and realistic          

d. All of the above 

1 

16  Which one of the following cycles usually ranges from 2 to 

6 weeks? 

a. Meso Cycle   b. Macro Cycle  c. Micro Cycle    d. None 

of these 

1 

17  Which is not a type of speed? 

a. Reaction ability   b. Movement speed 

c. Locomotor  ability   d. None of the above 

1 

18  Identify which newton’s law of motion is this. 

 
a. Second Law  b. First Law  c. Third Law  d. None 

1 

   

SECTION-B 

 

 

19  Write any three non nutritive components of diet. 2 

20  Define SAI khelo India Fitness test. 2 

21  What kind of sport injury is known as abrasion? 2 

22  Define projectile. 2 

23  What do you mean by personality? 2 

24  Define speed. 2 

   

SECTION-C 

 

 

25  Create a flow chart of female athlete traid. 3 

26  Write the procedure of Kati Charkrasana. 3 

27  What is comminuted fracture? Write is its cause, prevention 

and treatment. 

3 

28  Differentiate between static and dynamic equilibrium.  3 

29  Define external motivation and teacher student relationship. 3 

30  Explain any three types of coordinative abilities. 3 
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SECTION-D 

 

31  Your friend is under a lot stress as he is not able to play and 

even make a single goal in football.  

Based on this case study answer the following questions. 

(i) What do you suggest to your friend to come out from 

stress? 

a. Proper posture   b. Increases will power 

c. Yoga and exercise   d. Hygienic value 

 

(ii) Which asana is best for improving mental stress? 

a. Vajrasana  b. Trikonasana   c. Bhujangasana   d. 

Sukhasana 

 

(iii) Bhujangasana is derived from 

a. Fish   b. Snake   c. Wind   d. Mountain 

 

4 

32  Suresh went to an old age home on the occasion of his 

birthday. At that time all the inmates in the home were 

assembled in one place. When he enquired, they replied that 

they have physical fitness test but some of the test they 

have. 

 

Best on the given case study answer the following 

questions. 

 

(i) Give any one standard physical fitness test for senior 

citizen. 

a. Push up   b. Standing broad jump   

c. Zigzag run   d. Eight foot up and go test 

 

(ii) Chair stand test is used for measuring the  

a. Lower body strength   b. Upper Body test 

c. Aerobic Fitness    d. Anaerobic fitness 

 

(iii) The weight of dumbbells in arm curl test for men is  

a. 5 pounds  b. 4 pounds   c. 8 pounds  d. 10 pounds 

 

 

 

4 
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======================== 

  

33  Mr. Ram a retired person, was regular at district park every 

morning. He saw that most of the old people complained of 

joint pains. He discussed with them and from next day he 

organized exercise classes for aged people. 

Based on this case study answer the following questions. 

(i) Why do the old people complain of joint pain? 

a. Due to flexibility and elasticity of ligament decreases. 

b. Due to obesity 

c. Due to diaphragm increases 

d. Due to diffusion capacity increases 

 

(ii) Which system relieves by doing exercise in this pain? 

a. Respiratory system   b. Musculoskeletal system 

c. Cardio Vascular system   d. Excretory system 

 

(iii) Name the injury occurred due to joint in which some of 

the ligaments are stretched or torn. 

a. Strain   b. Sprain   c. Scan   d. Stain  

4 

   

SECTION-E 

 

 

34  Draw a fixture of 13 teams on a knock out basis. 5 

35  In your class some of your classmates have breathing 

problem. Write a project how asthma can be prevented by 

yogasanas. 

5 

36  Describe different types of fractures with causes and 

treatment. 

5 

37  Explain what is strength, and write the methods of 

improving strength. 

5 
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1. All questions are compulsory. There are 35 questions in all. 
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contains seven questions of 2 marks each, Section C 

contains five questions of three marks each and Section D 
contains three long questions of five marks each and 

Section E contains two case study based questions of four 

marks each. 
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===================================== 

SECTION : A 

 

1.  A charge Q is to be divided on two objects. What would be the 

values of charges on the two objects so that the force between the 
objects can be maximum? 

1 

 (i) Q/2  

 (ii) Q/3  

 (iii) Q/4  

 (iv) Q/8  

2.  The electric potential on the axis of an electric dipole at a distance 

‘r’ from its center is V. Then the potential at a point at the same 
distance on the equatorial line will be: 

1 

 (i) 2V  

 (ii) -V  

 (iii) V/2  

 (iv) Zero  
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3.  The temperature (T) dependence of resistivity of material A and 
material B if represented by fig(i) and fig(ii). Identify material A 

and material B  

1 

  

 

 

 (i) material A is copper and material B is germanium  

 (ii) material A is germanium and material B is copper  

 (iii) material A is nichrome and material B is germanium  

 (iv) material A is copper and material B is nichrome  

4.  A long wire is bent into a circular coil of one turn and then into a 
circular coil of smaller radius having n turns. If the same current 

passes in both the cases, find the ratio of the magnetic fields 

produced at the centers (B1:B2) in the two cases. 

1 

 (i) 1:n2  

 (ii) n2:1  

 (iii) 1:n  

 (iv) n:1  

5.  A long straight wire of circular cross section of radius a carries a 

steady current I. The current is uniformly distributed across its 

cross section. The ratio of the magnitudes of magnetic field at a 
point distance a/2 above the surface of wire to that at a point 

distance a/2 below its surface is:  

1 

 (i) 4:1  

 (ii) 1:1  

 (iii) 4:3  

 (iv) 3:4  

6.  The magnetic susceptibility is negative for: 1 

 (i) Diamagnetic materials only  

 (ii) Paramagnetic materials only  

 (iii) Ferromagnetic materials only  

 (iv) Paramagnetic and Ferro magnetic materials  
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7.  For the LR circuit shown in figure the phase angle if the 
frequency is f = 100/π, is: 

1 

  

  

 

 (i) 60 degree  

 (ii) 45 degree  

 (iii) 30 degree  

 (iv) 90 degree 

 

 

8.  The electric and magnetic fields of an electromagnetic wave are: 1 

 (i) In opposite phase and perpendicular to each other  

 (ii) In opposite phase and parallel to each other  

 (iii) In phase and perpendicular to each other  

 (iv) In phase and parallel to each other 

 

 

9.  In a circuit with a coil resistance 2Ω, the magnetic flux changes 
from 2Wb to 10 Wb in 0.2 sec. The charge that flows in the coil 

during this time is  

1 

 (i) 5C  

 (ii) 4C  

 (iii) 1C  

 (iv) 0.8C 
 

 

10.  In Young’s experiment, the width of the fringes obtained with the 

light of wavelength 6000 �̇� is 2mm. Calculate the fringe width if 

the entire apparatus is immersed in a liquid of refractive index 
1.33.  

1 

 (i) 1mm  

 (ii) 1.5mm  

 (iii) 2mm  

 (iv) 2.5mm 
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11.  Light of wavelength λ falls on a metal plate having work function 
hc/λ0. Photo electric effect will take place only if 

1 

 (i) λ ≥  λ0  

 (ii) λ ≥  2λ0  

 (iii) λ ≤  λ0  

 (iv) λ = 4 λ0 

 

 

12.  The radius of the innermost electron orbit of a hydrogen atom is 
5.3x10-11m. The radius of the n=3 orbit is 

1 

 (i) 1.01x10-10m  

 (ii) 1.59x10-10m  

 (iii) 2.12x10-10m  

 (iv) 4.77x10-10m 

 

 

13.  The nuclear forces are 1 

 (i) Charge dependent  

 (ii) Weakest interaction  

 (iii) Charge independent  

 (iv) Long range 

 

 

14.  In the a.c. circuit shown in figure, the main supply has constant 
voltage but variable frequency. For what frequency will the 

voltage across the resistance R be maximum? 

1 

  

 

 

 (i) 200Hz  

 (ii) 1000Hz  

 (iii) 100Hz  

 (iv) 500Hz 
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15.  Three points A B and C lie in a uniform electric field (E) of 
5x103N/C as shown in the figure. Find the potential difference 

between A and C. 

1 

  

 

 

 (i) -200V  

 (ii) -500V  

 (iii) -1200V  

 (iv) -2000V 
 

 

16.  Two statements are given-one labelled Assertion (A) and the 

other labelled Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these 
questions from the codes (a), (b), (c) and (d) as given below. 

a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 

b) Both A and R are true and R is NOT the correct explanation  
     of A 

c) A is true but R is false 

d) A is false and R is also false 
 

 

  Assertion: A pure semiconductor has negative temperature 

coefficient of resistance.  
 

1 

  Reason: On raising the temperature, more charge carriers are 

released, conductance increasesand resistance decreases. 
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17.  Two statements are given-one labelled Assertion (A) and the 
other labelled Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these 

questions from the codes (a), (b), (c) and (d) as given below. 

a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 
b) Both A and R are true and R is NOT the correct explanation  

    of A 

c) A is true but R is false 
d) A is false and R is also false 

 

 

  Assertion: In an interference pattern observed in YDSE if the 
separation (d) between coherent sources as well as the distance 

(D) of the screen from the coherent sources both are reduced to 

1/3rd, then new fringe width remains the same. 
 

1 

  Reason: Fringe width is proportional to (d/D) 

 

 

18.  Two statements are given-one labelled Assertion (A) and the 

other labelled Reason (R). Select the correct answer to these 

questions from the codes (a), (b), (c) and (d) as given below. 
 

a) Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A 

b) Both A and R are true and R is NOT the correct explanation  
    of A 

c) A is true but R is false 

d) A is false and R is also false 
 

 

  Assertion: As work functionof a material increases by some 
mechanism,it requires greater energy to excitethe electrons from 

its surface. 

 

1 

  Reason: A plot of stopping potential versus frequency for 

different materials, has greater slope for metals with greater work 

functions. 
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SECTION : B 

19.  Electromagnetic waves with wavelength 2 

 (i) λ1 suitable for radar system used in aircraft navigation.  

 (ii) λ2 is used to kill germs in water purifiers.  

 (iii) λ3 is used to improve visibility in runways during fog and mist 
conditions. 

 

  Identify and name the part of the electromagnetic sectrum to 

which these raditions belong. Also arrange these wavelengths in 
accending order of their magnitudes. 

 

20.  Draw diagrams to depict the behaviour of magnetic field lines 

near a bar of : (i) copper (ii) Hg cooled to a very low temperature 
(4.2 K) 

2 

21.  The short wavelength limit for the Lyman series of the hydrogen 

spectrum is 913.4 A0. Calculate the short wavelength limit for the 
Balmer series of the hydrogen spectrum. 

2 

  OR  

  r1 and r2 are radii of atomic nuclei of mass numbers 64  and 27 
respectively.Calculate the ratio  r1 / r2 . 

 

22.  A converging lens of refractive index 1.5 and of focal length 

15cm in air has the same radii of curvature for both sides. If it is 
immersed in a liquid of refractive index 1.7, calculate the focal 

length of the lens in the liquid. 

2 

23.  Why is a photodiode operated in reverde bias? Plot the variation 
of reverse current (verses voltage) through a photodiode when 

illuminated with different intensities.  

2 

  OR  

  Describe briefly the working of a typical p-n junction solar cell. 

Also plot its I-V characteristic. 

 

24.  A beam of light consisting of two wavelengths 800 nm and 600 
nm is used to obtain the interference frienges in a YDSEon a 

screen placed 1.4m away. If two slits are separated by 0.28mm, 

calculate the least distance from the central bright maximum 
where the bright frienges of the two wavelengths coincides. 

2 

25.  Two infinite parallel planes have uniform charge densities ±σ. 

Determine the electric field in  

2 

 (i) The region between the planes  

 (ii) Outside it  
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  SECTION : C  

26.  Two long straight parallel conductors carrying currents I1 and 

I2are separated by a distance d. If the currents are flowing in the 

same direction, show how the magnetic field produced by one 
exerts an attractive force on the other. Obtain the expression for 

this force and hence define 1 ampere. 

3 

27.  A metallic rod of length l and resistance R is rotated with a 
frequency υ, with one end hinged at the center and the other end 

at the circumference of a circular metallic ring of radius l, about 

an axis passing through the center and perpendicular to the plane 
of the ring. A constant and uniform magnetic field B parallel to 

the axis is present everywhere. 

3 

 (a) Derive the expression of induced emf and the current in the rod.  

 (b) Due to the presence of the current in the rod and of the magnetic 

field, find the expression for the magnitude and direction of the 

force acting on the rod. 

 

28.  An a.c. source generating a voltage ε=ε0sinωt is connented to a 

capacitor of capacitance C. Find the expression for current I 

flowing through it. Plot the graph of ε and I versus ωt to show the 
current is ahead of the voltage by π/2. 

3 

  OR  

  An a.c. voltage V = V0 sinωt is applied across a pure inductor of 
inductance L. Find the expression for the current I flowing in the 

circuit and show mathematically that the current flowing through 

it lags behind the applied voltage  by a phase angle of  π/2. Also 
draw graph of V  and I versus ωt for the circuit. 

 

29.  Radiation of frequency 1015Hz is incident on three photosensitive 

surfaces A,B and C. Following observations were recorded: 
Surface A: no photoemission occurs 

Surface B: photoemission occurs but the photoelectrons have zero 

kinetic energy. 
Surface C: photo emission occurs and photoelectrons have some 

Kinetic energy. 

Using Einstein’s photo-electric equation, explain the three 
observations. 

3 

  OR 
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  Sketch the graphs, showing the variation of stopping potential 
with frequency of incident radiations for two photosensitive 

materials A and B having threshold frequencies υ0
’>  υ0 

respectively. 

 

 (i) Which of the two metals has higher work function?  

 (ii) What information do you get from the slope of the graph?  

30.  Using Rydberg formula, calculate the longest wavelengths 
belonging to Lyman and Balmer series. In which region of 

hydrogen spectrum do these transitions lie? 

3 

   

SECTION : D 

 

31. (a) Draw equipotential surfaces for: 

(i) an electric dipole 
(ii) two identical positive charges placed near each other. 

5 

 (b) In a parallel plate capacitor with air between the plates, each plate 

has an area of 6x10-3m2 and the separation between the plates is 
3mm. 

(i)Calculate the capacitance of the capacitor. 

(ii)If the capacitor is connected to 100V supply, what would be 
the charge on each plate? 

(iii)How would the charge on the plate be affected if a 3mm thick 

mica sheet of K=6 is inserted between the plates while the voltage 
supply remains connected? 

 

  OR  

 (a) Three charges –q, Q and –q are placed at equal distances on a 
straight line. If the potential energy of the system of these charges 

is zero, then what is the ratio Q:q? 

 

 (b)  (i) Obtain the expression for electric field intensity due to a 
uniformly charged spherical shell of radius R at a point distant r 

from the center of the shell outside it. 

(ii) Draw the showing the variation of electic field intensity E 
with r, for r > R and r < R. 

 

32. (a) State the two Kirchhoff’s rules used in the analysis of electric 

circuits and explain them. 

5 

 (b) Derive the equation of the balanced state in a Wheatstone bridge 

using  Kirchhoff’s rules. 

 

  OR  
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 (a) Explain the term drift velocity of electrons in a conductor. Hence 
obtain the expression for the current through a conductor in terms 

of drift velocity. 

 

 (b) Two cells of emfs E1 and E2 and internal resistances r1 and r2 
respectively are connected in parallel 

Deduce the expression for the  

(i) equivalent emf of the combination 
(ii)  equivalent internal resistance of the combination 

(iii) potential difference between the points A and B 

 

  

 

 

33. (a) Derive Lens Makers formula for a double convex lens. 5 

 (b) Write two points of difference between an interference pattern 

and a diffraction pattern 

 

    

  OR  

 (i) Three rays of light – red (R), green (G) and blue (B) are incident 

on the face AB of a right angled prism ABC. The refractive 
indices of the material for red, green and blue wavelengths are 

1.39,1.44 and 1.47 respectively. Out of three which colour will 

emerge out of face AC? Write your answer with proper 
justification. 
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 (ii) Draw the graph showing intensity distribution of fringes with 
phase angle due to diffraction through a single slit. What is 

the width of the central maximum in comparison to that of a 

secondary maximum? 
 

 

  SECTION : E  

34.  An optical instrument is a device that processes light wave (or 
photons), either to enhance an image for viewing or to analyze 

and determine their characteristic properties. Common examples 

include periscopes, microscopes, telescopes, and cameras. The 
use of optical instruments, such as a magnifying lens or any 

complicated device like a microscope or telescope, usually makes 

things bigger and helps us see in a more detailed manner. 
 

4 

 (i) Why image formed at infinity is often considered most suitable 

for viewing? Explain. 

 

 (ii) An astronomical telescope uses lenses of power 10D and 1D. 

What is its magnifying power in normal adjustment? 

 

 (iii) Write two points of difference between a compound microscope 
and astronomical telescope. 

 

  OR  

 (iii) Write two distinct advantages of a reflecting type telescope over a 
refracting type telescope. 

 

 

35.  A light-emitting diode (LED) is a semiconductor light 
sourcethat emits light when current flows through it. Electrons in 

the semiconductor recombine with electron holes, releasing 

energy in the form of photons. The color of the light 
(corresponding to the energy of the photons) is determined by the 

energy required for electrons to cross the band gap of the 

semiconductor. These diodes are widely used due to their 
effectiveness in terms of low power consumption, longer shelf 

life, and better illumination. There are various types of LEDs 

made and are classified into different categories. 

4 

 (i) What should be the order of band gap of an LED, if it is required 

to emit light in the visible range? 
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============================= 

 

  

 

 (ii) “LEDs are made of compound semiconductor and not of 

elemental semiconductors.” Justify. 

 

 (iii) Draw V-I characteristic of a p-n junction diode in  
(a) forward bias and (b) reverse bias 

 

  OR  

 (iii) Write any two advantages of LEDs over conventional 
incandescent lamps. 

 


